

By play (n) play at intervals
 not connected with the main
 story of the play or romances.
 Byproduct (n) product formed
 in the making of something else.
~~Byroad~~, ~~Byroad~~ ~~Byroad~~
 By rail (n) Cows ^{shipped} ~~carried~~ ^{on} ^{carriage} ^{house} ^{train} ^{train} ^{train}
 By road (n) all road not much
 used, infrequent ~~side road~~ ~~cross road~~
 By stander (n) a listener who
 who sits and does not speak.
 By stander, ~~listener~~ ~~listener~~
 By subject (n) obscure & faint.
 By way (n) a private, secluded
 or obscure way.
 By word (n) a common saying,
 an object of remark, a token of reproach
 of ~~common~~ ~~common~~ ~~common~~ ~~common~~ ~~common~~
 By the byes or by the way (n)
 in passing, ~~as often as I can~~ ~~I can~~
~~as I can~~, ~~as I can~~. ~~now~~, ~~now~~
 By work (n) a work done during
 leisure time, work done in
 addition to regular work ~~as~~
~~as~~
 By acceptance (n) election
 made necessary by the death,
 resignation or removal of a
 member during the life time of
 parliament.

92

C.

C = Roman letter = 100
 Cab (n) a horse drawn or
 motor driven carriage for
 hire. 0.95 to 0.60 £ per day
 Cabaret (n) a restaurant
 Cabal (n) a secret ^{secret} ^{secret} ^{secret} ^{secret} ^{secret} ^{secret}
^{secret} ^{secret} ^{secret} ^{secret} ^{secret} ^{secret}
^{secret} ^{secret} ^{secret} ^{secret} ^{secret} ^{secret}
 Cabalists (n) ^{secret} ^{secret} ^{secret} ^{secret} ^{secret} ^{secret}
 Cabaret (n) a restaurant with
 various entertainment like
 musical singing & a tavern.
 Cabbage (n) a kind of vegetable
 with thick closed leaves ~~green~~
~~green~~
 Cabin (n) a small room in a
 ship or airplane. min. 0.85 ft.
 a huts or cottage 20 ft.
 Cabinet (n) a case with doors
 or shelves ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~
~~secret~~ ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~
 Council of ministers ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~
~~secret~~ ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~
 Cabinet maker (n) one who
 makes furniture ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~
~~secret~~ ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~ ~~secret~~
 Cable (n) thick strong rope
 iron wire, ^{and} ^{and} ^{and} ^{and} ^{and} ^{and}
 steel wires, telegraphic wire
 usually ^{and} ^{and} ^{and} ^{and} ^{and} ^{and}
 iron wires, ^{and} ^{and} ^{and} ^{and} ^{and} ^{and}
^{and} ^{and} ^{and} ^{and} ^{and} ^{and}
^{and} ^{and} ^{and} ^{and} ^{and} ^{and}
 Caligram (n) multilayer
 undersea wire 20/10 mm
 20 mm.
 Calman (n) drained a cal
 Calotage (n) coating to be
 on Calotage 20/10

- Calabash (m) rhiphi Kitchen fruit. ⁹³
 & ~~sun~~ sunflower R. 25 ①st
 Cacao (m) the seeds from which
Cocoa & chocolate are made.
 Cache (m) shell, a capsule
containing medicine.
 Cachinnation (m) loud laughter
now > 20 R. now 3 months
 Cackie (m) cry of a goose or
hen ~~now~~ now (u) make
clucking noise ~~now~~ now
 Cacography (m) bad handwriting
or writing speltly. ²⁰ now now
 now, now, now, now, now, now, now
 now, now.
 Cacology (m) bad pronunciation
 now, now, now, now.
 Calophony (m) discard of
rounds ~~now~~ now by officials.
 unpleasant sound ~~now~~ now
 now, now.
 Cactufly (m) bad environment
 now, now, now.
 Cactus (m) a tropical plant
with fleshy spiny leaves. ²⁰ now
 now, now, now.
 Cad (m) a lowmanned man
follower. ²⁰ now, now, now, now
 Ca' his (conductor) around now,
lower in boat.
 Cadaver (m) Corpse now
 Cadaverous (a) The Corpse, ²⁰ now
 now, Corpse-like now, now
 pale & sickly ²⁰ now, now, now
 Caddie (m) a gaffer, a fellow
who carries golf clubs.
 Caddis (m) Caddis, ~~spiderfly~~.
 Cade (m) a lame or crooked
old man, perhaps. ²⁰ now, now
 now, now, now, now.
- Caledonia - several of the accounts
 Caledonian (a) rising & fall of the
as in music, now, now, now, now
 now, now, now, now, now, now
 Fall of China at 11^o now of awhen
 Cadet (m) a military or naval student
 now, now, now, now, now, now, now
 Cadjan (²⁰) leaf of palm tree.
 now, now, now, now
 Cadge (U.S.A.) to get about by ~~now~~
 now, now, now.
 Cadger (m) a hawker. now, now, now
 Cadjan (²⁰) the leaf of a palm tree. now
 now, now, now, now, now, now
 Cadre (m) nucleus, framework.
 B. now, now, now, now, now, now, now
 standing among ²⁰ now, now, now
 Caffe (m) a coffee house, restaurant
 now, now, now, now, now, now
 Cage (m) a framework for keeping in
birds & animals ²⁰ now, now
 a prison cell ²⁰ now, a lift used in
mines. now, now, now, now, now, now
 Caged (p.s.) put in a Cage, imprisoned.
 now, now, now, now, now, now, now, now
 Caim (m) a heap of stones, ²⁰ now, now
 and grass.
 Caiff (m) a man's fellow. ²⁰ now
 now, now, now, now, now, now, now
 Ca'jole (V.t) persuade & flattery
among ²⁰ now, now, now, now, now, now
 Cajoling (m) Caixy. persuasion
talk, flattering words
 Cake (m) a sweet bread prepared of
flour, butter, egg & sugar now, now, now, now
 anything pressed flat
& shaped (a cake of soap)
 Calabash (m) a melon-like fruit
the hard shell of which is used for
carrying water, ²⁰ now, now, now, now, now, now

- Caladium (n) a large green leaf.
 Calamitous (a) disastrous,
 greatly unfortunate. \rightarrow as now
 at 1922, 18th year.
 Calamity (n) great misfortune,
 disaster regarding myself or others
~~X~~ \times \times \times \times .
 Calash (n) a hooded carriage \rightarrow \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow a carriage with a fixed top.
 Calcarous (a) containing lime. \rightarrow
 strong bones
~~X~~ \times \times \times \times \times .
 Calamus (n) sweet flag root root,
 the red part & amulets for safety
 Calculation (n) \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Calcareous (a) limestone, \rightarrow \rightarrow
 indust. a calc by the action of
 heat \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow , \rightarrow \rightarrow
~~X~~ \times \times \times \times \times .
 Calcium (n) the metal present in
 lime, chalk etc. and essere the metallic
 basis of lime.
 Calculable (a) capable of being
 counted or ascertained. \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Calculate (v.t.) to count numbers. \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Calculating (a) thinking selfishly
 desirous of gain, friends, friends
 Calculation (n) reckoning, summing
 Calculus (n) a system of calculation
 in mathematics. \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 a disease of the kidney in
 parts of the body esp. in bladder. \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow , \rightarrow \rightarrow .
 Caldron (n) Cauldron, a huge
 pot or boiling vessel \rightarrow \rightarrow m, \rightarrow \rightarrow
 \rightarrow
 Calendar (n) a table of days,
 weeks, months of a particular year,
 almanac etc.
 Calendula (n) a machine for fashioning
 knitting dolls. a cloth process, \rightarrow \rightarrow
- 94
- Calf (n) the young of a cow
 or some other animals as
 elephant, \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow , \rightarrow
 goat etc. the flesh part
 of the neck of the leg below
 The Kneel. \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow , \rightarrow
 Calibration \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Callus (n) external diameter
 of a stem \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 of a finger. \rightarrow the diameter
 of a bone of a finger etc. \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Calligraphic (a) \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Calligraphy (n) beautiful handwriting
 handwriting \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow , \rightarrow \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Calligrapher (n) a writing machine.
 Calligraphy (n) simple work
 or profusion, job and \rightarrow ,
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow , \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow vacation
 Calisthenics (n) beautiful
 body building light exercises
 using \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Callous (a) hard hearted, unfeling
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Callousness (n) hard heartedness
 etc. \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow , \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Callow (a) not feathered,
 unfeathered \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 inexperienced \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Calm (a) peaceful quiet
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Calming (a) quieting
 Calmness (n) quietness

~~x Calomel~~ (n) ~~an alkaloid as in~~
Calming (v.) Calm, pacify, lull
Calomel (n) a compound of chlorine
+ mercury used as a medicine
and $B_{2}O_{3}$, PbO , Cl

Calorie (measure of measuring
heat content) heat value of food
no. of seconds heat takes more
Calorimeter (n) to determine
heat capacity of bodies or of
metabolism.

Calorifying (n) heating & burning
Calve (v.t) to bring forth Calf
 $B_{2}O_{3}$, PbO , Cl

Calx (n) powder left by a metal
when burnt & heated by $B_{2}O_{3}$,
 PbO , Cl .

Calyx (n) the outer leaf, L.R.
Covering, T_{1} flower as $B_{2}O_{3}$, S ,
Camellia (n) from Linnaeus Caff.
lett. $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$, $C. sinensis$

Camomile (n) reached $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$, S

Camel (n) a long-necked hump
animal of the desert $B_{2}O_{3}$,
 PbO , Cl .

Camelopard (n) an African
animal with long neck & long legs
and short body, giraffe $B_{2}O_{3}$,
 PbO , Cl , CaO

Carved (n) a kind of precious
stone carved in relief.

Camera (n) a photo-taking apparatus
Machine. CaO , SiO_{2} , $Al_{2}O_{3}$, CaO ,
 SiO_{2} , $Al_{2}O_{3}$ (n) secret chamber,
 SiO_{2} , $Al_{2}O_{3}$.

Camouflage (v.t) to disguise
one's self among $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$,
so as not to be seen by an enemy
deceiving an enemy, for instance,
deception. SiO_{2} , $Al_{2}O_{3}$

97. ^{affectionately pitch their tents}
Camp (n) any temporary, quarters
 $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$ military quarters
Commander, $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$, party $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$, chief
among (opposite Camp $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$) leader
Campaign (n) organized work
for a special purpose $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$, $B_{2}O_{3}$
 $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$ U. battle of $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$ military party
Campaigner (n) a tried soldier,
 $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$, SiO_{2}

Campanile (n) a bell-tower
Camphor (n) Camphene, $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$, SiO_{2}
Camphor (n) a strong smelling, white
volatile substance (used for
medicinal purpose) $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$
Camphorated (n) Containing Camphor,
 $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$, SiO_{2}

Campos (n) College or university
Hof und Waidam $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$, SiO_{2} ,
 $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$ U. (College or university
grounds)

Can (v.t) to gather $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$, SiO_{2} ,
& pack fruits in bunch for preserving.

Can (n) a small tin container
for liquids preserving fruit etc
 $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$ $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$ for holding liquid

Canal (n) an artificial or
mammal Water Course,
 $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$, $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$, $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$ an
artificial waterway $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$

Canard (n) an untrue report
 $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$, $B_{2}O_{3}$, $B_{2}O_{3}$, $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$ a false
 $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$

Canary (n) a yellow singing bird
of Canary islands. A kind of wine.

Cancel (v.t) to remove, erase,
 $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$, $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$

Canary (n) a deadly disease
which eats away the affected
parts of the body. $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$ fruit
 $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$ $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$ Zodia. $m \frac{1}{2} 2000$

Candela (n) - a name for leading lights

Candid (a) open & unhidden,
frank, saying just what
on thinks or goes on one's mind.

④ ~~D~~ ~~o~~ ~~s~~ ~~o~~ ~~o~~ frankness words

Candidate (n) applicant.
one who tries for a post or
enters for an examination
ment absent, 2, 23) insiste
privately that he be chosen

Candidature, 2, 23) insiste
@ U.

Candle (n) a wax cylinder
with a wick inside for lighting
as 23 @ U.

X Candle flame (n) the act of light
from a candle. ^{an object}
(2, 23) ^{an object}
Candle stick (n) a holder
for a candle, a hollow holder for a

X Candlemas (n) 2nd Feb. on
which special services are held
in Catholic churches.

Candlestick (n) a
hollow holder for a candle.

Candler (n) open-minded
man, frankness, 2, 23) insiste
and absent, 2, 23) insiste
@ U.

Candy (n) crystallized
sugarCan juice 2, 23).
A sweetmeat 2, 23) insiste
a weight of ~~the~~ lbs. among
2, 23) insiste

Cane (n) A stem of a kind of
reed and walking stick
2, 23) insiste.

Canticle containing 6, 23)
2, 23) insiste 2, 23) relating
to the dog:

canine tooth (n) the four sharp
pointed teeth on each side
of the upper & lower jaws. 2, 23)

Canner (n) a wall wooden or
metal box for canning food

Canner (n) ulcers of the mouth.
respiratory, a disease of plants
due to a disease of the leaves

Cannibal (n) a person eating
human flesh. 2, 23), 2, 23)
massacre (2, 23), an animal eating
its own kind.

Cannibalism (n) the habit of
eating human flesh. 2, 23) insiste
2, 23) insiste 2, 23) insiste
2, 23) insiste 2, 23) insiste
2, 23) insiste 2, 23) insiste

Cannibal (n) a kind of great gun

2, 23) insiste 2, 23) insiste
Cannibals (n) people who eat other people

Cannister (v, t) fire with great
gun. bombard. 2, 23) insiste

2, 23) insiste (n) combined fire
with Cannon 2, 23) insiste
2, 23) insiste 2, 23) insiste
2, 23) insiste an attack with Cannon

Cannery (n) Kneading, knead
2, 23) insiste 2, 23) insiste
blended. Cannibals, cannif.

Canno (n) a small boat dug
out of a trunk or made of
leather or bark of trees. 2, 23)
2, 23) insiste 2, 23) insiste
2, 23) insiste a small dugout boat

Canon (n) law or order of law.
2, 23) insiste church law 2, 23) insiste
2, 23) insiste a standard to judge a thing.

2, 23) insiste a general
rule. 2, 23) insiste the books of the Bible
accepted as standard, a list
of saints, prints & pictures in
a cathedral

Canonical (a) regular,
ecclesiastical according to Can.

Canonize (v.t.) admit or declare
as a saint ~~to be proprie~~

timid among honest people
Cant (n) a curtain or canopy
hung over a bed, throne etc.

Cant (n) a cloth or canopy
over a bed, throne etc. ~~canopy~~

Cant (n) insinuation talk, ~~insinuation~~
esp. of a special

class of people. ~~insinuation~~ ~~of a special~~

Canje (n) a ~~cross~~ ~~cross~~ ~~cross~~

Cant = Cannon.

Cantankerous (a) eager to
quarrel with ~~other~~ ~~other~~

quarrelsome, cross ~~cross~~ ~~cross~~

Cambric (n) a refreshment
stall ~~shop~~ ~~shop~~ ~~shop~~, ~~shop~~

tent, ~~shop~~ ~~shop~~ ~~shop~~, ~~shop~~

Cantre (n) an east, ~~galleys~~, ~~etc.~~

~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~

Castello (n) a castle (n) a holy
song, short poem, a choral song.

Canto (n) part or division
of a long poem. ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~

~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~

Carton (n) division of a
county as a district, division
of a province.

Cartouche (n) military
station as ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~

~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~

a ~~camping~~ ~~camping~~ ~~camping~~
place for troops or soldiers.
troops quarters.

77
Cantor (n) Leader of singing in
a church.

Canibals (n) wild anti-
Christians ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~

Canine (n) hump ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~

and complete ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~

Canival (V.t) ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~

relics ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~

relics ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~

Canion (n) a high valley with
a river flowing through it. ~~etc.~~

Canister (n) India rubber

Cape (n) a brimless hat, ~~etc.~~

tip. ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~

Capacity (n) ability to do ~~etc.~~

etc. ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~

Capable (a) having ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~

ability to do, ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~

Capacious (a) wide, roomy,
~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~

Capacity ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~

Cape-a-pie. (n) from head to

foot, Complete. ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~

~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~

Caparison (n) decorations of
or trappings of a horse or elephant.

~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~

Cape (n) a marshy piece of land
utting out into the sea ~~etc.~~

~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~

Caper (V.t) to jump, to leap about,
dance, leap playfully, skip.

~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~

Capillary (a) very small, ~~etc.~~

~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~

Capillary (n) Constriction.

Capillary tube (n) a tube with a very small hole, containing air or liquid.

Capital (n) chief investment.

Citytown (n) town & city. The principal interests of urban economy involved.

Capitalism (n) private ownership of business, trade etc.

(The economic system which gives power to the Capitalist, system & whereby business is administered by private funds.

Capitalist (n) one who owns large amount of money & controls it.

Capitalize (V.t) Convert of cheap into Capital by investment.

Capitalist (n) Capitalist is a person who

owns Capital & Capital G. a house of legislature @ state & @ nation.

The Capital of India is New Delhi.

Capitalise (V.t) Turn into Capital.

Capitalization (n) turning into Capital.

Capitalist (n) someone dealing in business by buying & selling.

Caper (n) a fastened young Cpk

or Open young Cpk, a young caper plant.

Caprice (n) sudden fancy, change sudden change of mind without reason. adverb suddenly.

2. sudden, abrupt, short, sharp, hasty.

Capricious (a) changing often,

taking sudden fancy. adverb.

1. hasty, abrupt, short, sharp, hasty.

2. sudden, abrupt, short, sharp, hasty.

Capricorn (n) tenth (2nd) of the twelve signs of the zodiac.

2. 20° Dec. 22 to 1° Jan.

95

Capricorn (n) Zygoma fitter

word 22.

Caprice (V.t) turn upside down, upset, overturn.

2. 20° Dec. 22 to 1° Jan (the last Capricorn word 20)

Capstan (n) a contrivance to raise anchor forwardly.

Cable (n) ropes 200 m & 300 according to size of vessel & 2000 m.

Capsule (n) seed case ref.

2. 20° Dec. 22 to 1° Jan all soft

Contracted vessels for medicine.

3. name of 20, 21st a metal tip for bottle. word 2 & 3.

Captain (n) head, chief officer or leader of a group. word 1

2. 20° Dec. 22 to 1° Jan

Caption (n) heading, title.

Captions (a) ready, prepared

find fault with - fault,

finding blame, being at a loss

ready to take offence, peevish

and cross, word 20 to 21 Jan

Captivate (V.t) charm, attract

2. 20° Dec. 22 to 1° Jan

captivate, seduce.

Captivating (a) attractive,

charming, seductive, etc.

2. 20° Dec. 22 to 1° Jan

Captive (n) a person taken

prisoner, of mind, constrained

Captivity (n) State of being a

prisoner. In this sense no infringement

Captive (m) one who takes another
as a prisoner. $\text{m} 1 \text{ m} 2 \text{ m} 3 \text{ m} 4$ $\text{m} 5 \text{ m} 6 \text{ m} 7$

Captive (v.t) to take one as a
prisoner. $\text{m} 1 \text{ m} 2 \text{ m} 3 \text{ m} 4$ $\text{m} 5 \text{ m} 6 \text{ m} 7$
 $\text{m} 8 \text{ m} 9 \text{ m} 10 \text{ m} 11$ to take by force. $\text{m} 12 \text{ m} 13$

$\text{m} 14 \text{ m} 15$ (m) person or thing captured
 $\text{m} 16 \text{ m} 17 \text{ m} 18 \text{ m} 19 \text{ m} 20$

from $\text{m} 21 \text{ m} 22 \text{ m} 23$

Car (n) a motor vehicle
 $\text{m} 1 \text{ m} 2 \text{ m} 3 \text{ m} 4$ $\text{m} 5 \text{ m} 6 \text{ m} 7$
 $\text{m} 8 \text{ m} 9 \text{ m} 10 \text{ m} 11$ a small
time vehicle, chariot. $\text{m} 12 \text{ m} 13$,
 $\text{m} 14 \text{ m} 15$.

Carab (lime) (n) a kind of
small fern. $\text{m} 1 \text{ m} 2 \text{ m} 3 \text{ m} 4 \text{ m} 5$
 $\text{m} 6 \text{ m} 7 \text{ m} 8$.

Carafe (n) a glass water-
bottle. $\text{m} 1 \text{ m} 2 \text{ m} 3 \text{ m} 4 \text{ m} 5$
 $\text{m} 6 \text{ m} 7 \text{ m} 8 \text{ m} 9 \text{ m} 10$ - a water bottle.

Carat (n) a unit used
in measuring the weight
of gold or precious stones.
 $\text{m} 1 \text{ m} 2 \text{ m} 3 \text{ m} 4 \text{ m} 5 \text{ m} 6 \text{ m} 7$
a measure of pure fine gold
 $\text{m} 8 \text{ m} 9 \text{ m} 10 \text{ m} 11$. purity of
gold $\text{m} 12 \text{ m} 13 \text{ m} 14 \text{ m} 15$
measuring fine metal.

Caratella (n) a yellowish
or red, a kind of shell
and also a bullet
 $\text{m} 1 \text{ m} 2 \text{ m} 3 \text{ m} 4 \text{ m} 5 \text{ m} 6$

99
Caravan (n) a company of people
or merchants travelling together
for safety esp. th. across a desert.
 $\text{m} 1 \text{ m} 2 \text{ m} 3 \text{ m} 4 \text{ m} 5 \text{ m} 6 \text{ m} 7 \text{ m} 8 \text{ m} 9 \text{ m} 10$
(2) a house on wheels, a ground
carriage

Caravansary (n) an inn for

Caravans. $\text{m} 1 \text{ m} 2 \text{ m} 3 \text{ m} 4 \text{ m} 5 \text{ m} 6 \text{ m} 7 \text{ m} 8$
 $\text{m} 9 \text{ m} 10 \text{ m} 11 \text{ m} 12 \text{ m} 13 \text{ m} 14 \text{ m} 15$

Caravel (n) Caravel, a small
kind of light boat ship

Caraway (n) an aromatic herb
used as medicine & condiment
 $\text{m} 1 \text{ m} 2 \text{ m} 3 \text{ m} 4 \text{ m} 5 \text{ m} 6 \text{ m} 7 \text{ m} 8 \text{ m} 9 \text{ m} 10$

Carbide (n) a compound of carbon
with another element.

Carbine (n) a short light gun

a short rifle.

Carbolic acid (n) a disinfectant

Carbohydrate (n) a compound?

Carbon, by definition of y. gun.

Carbonaceous (n) $\text{m} 1 \text{ m} 2 \text{ m} 3 \text{ m} 4 \text{ m} 5 \text{ m} 6 \text{ m} 7 \text{ m} 8 \text{ m} 9 \text{ m} 10$

Carbon (n) Charcoal is a chemical
element found in all organic substances
 $\text{m} 1 \text{ m} 2 \text{ m} 3 \text{ m} 4 \text{ m} 5 \text{ m} 6 \text{ m} 7 \text{ m} 8 \text{ m} 9 \text{ m} 10$

Carbonate (n) a salt of carbonic

acid $\text{m} 1 \text{ m} 2 \text{ m} 3 \text{ m} 4 \text{ m} 5 \text{ m} 6 \text{ m} 7 \text{ m} 8 \text{ m} 9 \text{ m} 10$

Carbonic acid (n) a weak acid

Carbonize (V.t) convert into

Carbon

Carbuncle (n) a precious stone
of deep red colour. $\text{m} 1 \text{ m} 2 \text{ m} 3 \text{ m} 4 \text{ m} 5 \text{ m} 6 \text{ m} 7 \text{ m} 8 \text{ m} 9 \text{ m} 10$

(2) a malignant tumour; a
large evil $\text{m} 1 \text{ m} 2 \text{ m} 3 \text{ m} 4 \text{ m} 5 \text{ m} 6 \text{ m} 7 \text{ m} 8 \text{ m} 9 \text{ m} 10$

Carved (a) carved out

Carlinette (n) part of a mule -
carriage which carries pasture
with vapors.

Carcase (n) dead body of an animal
from which the entrails have been removed.

Card (n) thick kind of paper (m) (2)
1000-2000. a piece of thick paper
on which name and address of a
person is written. (m) (2) (3) (4)
Playing Card (n) (2) (3), able
for counting wool or flax (n) (2) (3)
1000-2000 (2) (3) (4) (5) a kind of game (m)
Cardboard (n) (2) (3) (4)

Cardiac (n) heart of Bald
multinomial heart
heart of Bald (m) (2) (3) (4)
& a medicine that cures the
heart. a heart stimulant (2) (3)
1000-2000 (2) (3) (4)

Cardigan (m) a knitted woollen
jacket. 2120-2220.

Cardinal (a) very important
chief & official. (m) of a church.
Colour 13-14 2000 2100-2200 (m)
the Pope's representation 2000-2200
2100-2200 (a) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)

Cardinal points (m) the chief pts
of a compass N. S. E. & W.

Cardinal Virtues (m) justice,
prudence, temperance, fortitude.
1000-2000, Mexico, Don Tito, 2000-2200.

Care (m) ministrable,
and infallible, protection
ready, responsibility.

Career (n) profession (2) (3) (4).
A life history (2) (3) (4).
gallant 2000-2200, 2000-2200.

1100
Carnal (a) watchful, alerting
gold (2) (3) (4)

Carnivore (a) hawker, inholder
m (2) (3).

Carnival (n, t) fondness, (2) (3) (4)
1000-2000, embrace (2) (3) (4)
m of the, a carnival day, a carnival
Caret (n) a sign of omission
1000-2000 (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
the omission mark (V)
Carge (n) goods a ship carries
2000-2200 freight (2) (3).

Caribou (n) N. American deer
1000-2000 (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
an exasperated bison
Caricature (n) a laughable
picture of person or description
of a person or thing. 2000-2200,

1000-2000 (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
decay, 2000-2200.

Carries (m) not known, decay
of teeth (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

1000-2000, end of 3 2000-2200
Carminative (n) a medicine for
wind-cure. 1000-2000 (2) (3) (4) (5)
a medicine for curing flatulence
(2) (3) (4) (5) (6)

Carmine (a) deep red or orange
2000-2200. (m) a red pigment.
2000-2200 (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

Carriage (n) slanting, bending
Kelly may at a time (2) (3)
2000-2200, bend that. 2000-2200, 2000-2200
Carrot (a) of the flesh, big,
1000-2000, sensual, sexual
1000-2000, cool & cold, 2000-2200, 2000-2200
2000-2200, navel 2000-2200.

Carnalism (n) sensuality
1000-2000 (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

Carnation (n) a sweet
smelling garden flower (2) (3)
2000-2200, flesh
Colour 2000-2200 (2) (3) (4) (5).

- an open air meeting.
Carnival (m) riotous feasting
 or merriment. $\text{e.g. } \text{Carnival}$
~~the~~ $\text{at } \text{across } \text{the } \text{city}$ $\text{at } \text{the } \text{time }$
 a public merrymaking & feast.
Carnivore (m) a flesh-eating
 animal $\text{dog, cat, bear, etc.}$
Carnivorous (a) flesh-eating
 $\text{as } \text{a } \text{bear }$
Carol (m) a song of joy or praise
 with music. $\text{Blessings, Adoration}$
~~x~~ **Carouse** (v.t.) to drink freely
 + merrily. $\text{in } \text{a } \text{bar}$
~~to~~ $\text{at } \text{a } \text{party}$
~~x~~ **Carousal** (n) a noisy drunken
 merriment. drinking
 advice, fun, etc.
 $\text{as } \text{a } \text{party }$
~~at~~ $\text{a } \text{bar}$
Carp (n) a pond-fish $\text{as } \text{a } \text{small }$
 $\text{(v.t.) to find fault with. }$ Carpenter
 $\text{as } \text{a } \text{fault }$
~~as~~ $\text{as } \text{a } \text{small }$
Carpenter (n) a professional
 worker in wood. $\text{Buildings, furniture, buildings, etc.}$
Carrying (n) working in wood
 $\text{and } \text{making }$
 $\text{my } \text{carpentry, my } \text{wood }$
 $\text{work, my } \text{carpenter, my } \text{wood }$
 $\text{trade or work of a Carpenter.}$
Carpet (n) Thick fabric for
 covering floor. $\text{as } \text{a } \text{carpet}$
 $\text{as } \text{a } \text{carpet}$
Carping (a) fault-finding
 $\text{as } \text{a } \text{carpenter, a } \text{carpenter}$
 $\text{as } \text{a } \text{carpenter}$
Carpus (n) wrist. $\text{as } \text{a } \text{carpenter}$
~~b~~ **Carriage** (n) a vehicle for
 carrying persons or goods. $\text{as } \text{a } \text{carriage}$
~~b~~ **Carriage** (n) a carriage
 drawn by horses. $\text{as } \text{a } \text{carriage}$
 $\text{as } \text{a } \text{carriage}$
~~b~~ **Carrier** (n) a messenger for
 messages, one who carries things.
 $\text{as } \text{a } \text{carrier}$
 $\text{as } \text{a } \text{carrier}$
- 14)
- a seat part behind a cage, Carrot
 for carrying thin sp. $\text{as } \text{a } \text{carrot}$
Carrot (n) dead and decaying
 body of flesh of a mammal
 $\text{as } \text{a } \text{dead } \text{pig }$ $\text{as } \text{a } \text{pig }$, $\text{as } \text{a } \text{pig }$
Carrión (a) relating to decaying
 and decay of dead animal body of
 flesh. $\text{as } \text{a } \text{dead }$
 $\text{as } \text{a } \text{dead }$ $\text{as } \text{a } \text{dead }$
 $\text{(2) feeding on Carrión or } \text{Pig}$
 $\text{as } \text{a } \text{dead }$ $\text{as } \text{a } \text{dead }$
Carrot (v.t.) $\text{as } \text{a } \text{dead }$
 $\text{as } \text{a } \text{dead }$
Carrot (n) yellow vegetable, root
 of a plant. $\text{as } \text{a } \text{carrot}$
Carry (v.t.) to take away, carrying
 $\text{as } \text{a } \text{bag }$ $\text{as } \text{a } \text{bag }$, $\text{as } \text{a } \text{bag }$
 $\text{as } \text{a } \text{bag }$ $\text{as } \text{a } \text{bag }$
 $\text{as } \text{a } \text{bag }$ $\text{as } \text{a } \text{bag }$ $\text{(2) behavior as } \text{as } \text{a } \text{bad }$
 $\text{as } \text{a } \text{bad }$
Cart (n) a two wheeled vehicle
 for carrying heavy goods, $\text{as } \text{a } \text{cart}$
 $\text{(v.t.) to carry put on,}$
 $\text{a } \text{cart or Carry on a cart.}$
 $\text{as } \text{a } \text{cart }$
 $\text{as } \text{a } \text{cart }$
Cartage (n) the act of carrying in
 a cart or the price paid for carrying
 a thing. $\text{as } \text{a } \text{cartage}$
 $\text{as } \text{a } \text{cartage}$
 $\text{as } \text{a } \text{cartage}$
Carte-blanche (n) freedom of
 action. $\text{as } \text{a } \text{carte-blanche}$ $\text{as } \text{a } \text{carte}$
 $\text{as } \text{a } \text{carte}$
 $\text{as } \text{a } \text{carte}$
 $\text{as } \text{a } \text{carte}$
Cartel (n) challenge, agreement
 for exchange of prisoners, a Card
 with writing on it, a political
 combination or bloc, a combination
 of firms for certain purposes
 esp. esp. to keep up prices
 & kill competition.

Cartilage (n) elastic substance covering the joints, ¹⁰²
gristle, cartilage, ¹⁰³ ~~cartilage~~, ¹⁰⁴

Cartography (n) the art of making maps, ¹⁰⁵
~~cartography~~, ¹⁰⁶ ~~cartography~~

Cartomancy (n) foretelling by playing cards, ¹⁰⁷ ~~cartomancy~~, ¹⁰⁸ ~~cartomancy~~

Carton (n) thin pasteboard box, ¹⁰⁹ ~~carton~~, ¹¹⁰ ~~carton~~

Cartoon (n) a comic drawing or representation of current politics, events etc. ¹¹¹ ~~cartoon~~, ¹¹² ~~cartoon~~. (A humorous sketch or illustration of current events or policies, a large sketch or design)

Cartridge (n) a case for containing charge for a gun shell holding a bullet ¹¹³ ~~cartridge~~, ¹¹⁴ ~~cartridge~~ charge for a gun, ¹¹⁵ ~~cartridge~~ bullet ¹¹⁶ ~~cartridge~~ bullet ¹¹⁷ ~~cartridge~~

Carrot (n) a long orange root, cut into slices of pieces. ¹¹⁸ ~~carrot~~, ¹¹⁹ ~~carrot~~

Carver (n) one who carves, ¹²⁰ ~~carver~~, ¹²¹ ~~carver~~

Carrowing (n) carving, ¹²² ~~carving~~

Cascade (n) waterfall, ¹²³ ~~cascade~~, ¹²⁴ ~~cascade~~

Case (n) a box or covering, ¹²⁵ ~~case~~, a lawn chair ¹²⁶ ~~case~~, a form in the inflection of nouns, ¹²⁷ ~~case~~, ¹²⁸ ~~case~~, ¹²⁹ ~~case~~

Casing (n) the solid part of milk of which cheese is made, the curd of milk.

Casement (n) frame of a window, a window that opens on hinges, ¹³⁰ ~~casement~~, ¹³¹ ~~casement~~ from a window sash.

Caster (n) ¹³² ~~caster~~, ¹³³ ~~caster~~

Cash (n) coins & notes, money ¹³⁴ ~~cash~~, (V.T) to turn into exchange for money ¹³⁵ ~~cash~~, ¹³⁶ ~~cash~~

Cashier (n) treasurer, a person employed to deal in cash, ¹³⁷ ~~cashier~~, ¹³⁸ ~~cashier~~, ¹³⁹ ~~cashier~~, ¹⁴⁰ ~~cashier~~

Cashew (n) a tropical groundnut tree, ¹⁴¹ ~~cashew~~, ¹⁴² ~~cashew~~

Cashew (n) the edible nut of the Cashew tree, ¹⁴³ ~~cashew~~, ¹⁴⁴ ~~cashew~~

Cashmere (n) a soft woolen cloth, ¹⁴⁵ ~~cashmere~~

Casino (n) a dancing hall, ¹⁴⁶ ~~casino~~, gambling hall, a public assembly room.

Cask (n) a hoop wooden jug, barrel ¹⁴⁷ ~~cask~~, a small barrel, ¹⁴⁸ ~~cask~~

Casket (n) a small jewel box ¹⁴⁹ ~~casket~~, ¹⁵⁰ ~~casket~~

Casque (n) a helmet for the head, ¹⁵¹ ~~casque~~, ¹⁵² ~~casque~~

Cassava (n) tapioca ¹⁵³ ~~cassava~~

Cassia (n) a Cassia ¹⁵⁴ ~~cassia~~ of cassia monilifera ¹⁵⁵ ~~cassia~~

X Cassino (n) a town at Carlo ¹⁵⁶ ~~cassino~~

Cabaret (n) a restaurant, black ¹⁵⁷ ~~cabaret~~, long table, ¹⁵⁸ ~~cabaret~~, ¹⁵⁹ ~~cabaret~~

X Cabaret (n) a stone pier ¹⁶⁰ ~~cabaret~~

Castaway (*n*) a running bird resembling the ostrich.

Cast (*v. t.*) to throw, *fling*, *to fling*. To pour into a shape by pouring molten liquid into a mold running away to shed, to run into, *to desert*, *to abandon*.

Cast (*n*) mould, *mold*, *die*. A place in a play, *in scene*, *scenery*; *stage*; *box*; the shaped in a mould, *mold*, earth thrown up by a worm.

Cast-iron (*n*) cast iron, *black metal*, *cast iron*. Cast iron (*n*) iron melted, cast into bars or rolled out into bars.

Castaway (*n*) a shipwrecked ~~and deserted~~ *at a deserted place* person, *outcast*, *outcast* (*n*).

Caste (*n*) a hereditary class, *caste*, *caste*; *caste distinction*, *caste system*, *caste*.

Castigate (*v. t.*) to punish, *flog*, *flog*; *flogging*. Cast iron (*n*) iron found in moulds, *mold*, *molten*.

Castle (*n*)

Castilian (*n*) Spanish, *Spanish*.

Castellan (*n*) captain, *captain of castle*.

Castigated (*v. a. p. t.*) having flogged with a casting-fate, *tired* with a cast.

Castigate (*v. t.*) to punish, *flog*, *flog*, *flogging*, *thrash*, *thrash*, *thrash*, *wear*, *wear*, *wear*.

Castigation (*n*) chastisement, *chastisement*, *scolding*, *rebuke*, *reproach*.

Castigation (*n*) chastisement, *chastisement*, *rebuke*, *reproach*.

Cast iron (*n*) iron found in moulds.

Castle (*n*) fortress, *fortress*, *stronghold*, *stronghold*.

Castle, a grand building, *fortification*, house of a nobleman or prince.

Castor (*n*) *Castor oil*, *oil extract*, *seed*, *oil seed*, *oil extract*, *oil seed*, *seed*.

Castor oil (*n*) oil extracted from *Castor seeds*, *seed*.

Castigate (*v. t.*) to remove the particle, *geld*, *ablate*, *ablate*, *ablate*, *ablate*, *ablate*, *deprive* of generating power.

Castigation (*n*) *gelding*, *castration*.

Carnal (*a*) *leaving*, *leaving*.

Carefully (*a*) *by chance*, *accident*.

Careless (*a*) *accident*, *accident*.

Casuarina (*n*) a tree of the larch family with pointed leaves, *casuarina*, *casuarina*, *casuarina*, *casuarina*.

Casualist (*n*) a *casual* *casual*, *casual*.

Casuistry (*n*) *mistaken*, *mistaken*, *mistaken*, *mistaken*, *mistaken*.

Cat (*n*) *cat*, *cat*, *cat*, *cat*, *cat*.

Cataclysm (*n*) a sudden great change in politics, *cataclysm*, *cataclysm*.

Cataclysm (*n*) a sudden great change in politics, *cataclysm*, *cataclysm*, *cataclysm*.

Catacomb (n) an underground

place for burial or sepulture.

underground store room. @ J

and S 20. a subterranean burial

ground.

Catastrophic (a) in complete way

80%^o

Catastrophe (n) a state of instability in which the body is in a rigid condition. with no movement. anatopy of limb etc.

Catalogue (n) an ordered group

(list) list of books, names etc. etc. etc.

(v.t) to make a list etc. of etc.
etc., describe etc. etc. etc.

Catastomia (n) menstrual

discharge. ② 3, ②, 20-100

etc. etc.

Cataplasm (n) a poultice,

a plaster. ② 7 n. ③ 3 mrs

④ ⑤ 20.

Catapult (n) a V-shaped stick

with leather strips attached

to it for hurling stones or such

like things. Slings etc. etc.

no 20 21 20. no 20 21.

an ancient weapon for

hurling or throwing stones

in warfare.

Cataract (n) a large

waterfall. ② 20-21 20-30,

③ 20-30. ② 20-30-30.

an eye disease causing

partial blindness. ② 20-

20-30. ② 20-30-30. ③ 20-30-

Catastrophe (n) a great sudden

disaster. ② 20-30, ③ 20-30

catastrophe) final event

in climate /& acting 7 9

flat in a drama, etc. made

as a warning. ③ 20.

Catastrophic (n) a great sudden disaster. ② 20-30, ③ 20-30
catastrophe) final event in climate /& acting 7 9
flat in a drama, etc. made as a warning. ③ 20.

Catastrophic (a) terrible

Catch (v.t) to take hold

of etc. etc. seize grasp.

Catch (attraction) attract via

X Catch (V.t) to catch

question and answer. ② 20-30

etc. etc. ③ 20-30-30

Catchment (n) a method

of questioning and answer.

question and answer.

question and answer.

question and answer.

X Catching (n) attraction

of etc. etc. spreading

around etc. etc.

X Catchment (n) area from

which water flows into

a lake or river. ② 20-30

X Catchy (a) attractive

etc. etc. easily

understand etc. etc.

X Catching —

X Catchion —

Categorical (a) positive

unconditional. ② 20-

30-30, ③ 20-30-30

Categorically (a) absolutely

Categorizing (n) kindly class

order. ② 20-30-30-30

Categorize (n) a limited series

of etc. etc. ③ 20-30-30

Categorize (V.t) to put aside

food, etc. etc. ② 20-30-30

etc. etc. to burn food

etc. etc. to wash off etc.

Caterpillar (n) ~~an~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~
 a worm, ~~a worm~~ ~~a worm~~
Caterer (n) one who provides
 food or serves it. ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~
 ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

Caterpillar (n) ~~an~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~
 a larva of a butterfly. ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~
 a grub that looks like a hairy
 leaves as ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~
 worm-like ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

Caterwaul (v.) ~~an~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~
 ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~
Catapult (n) ~~an~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~
 a need ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~
 of ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~
 sheep, horse so ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~
 into ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~
 string made from
 animal ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

Catharsis (n) ~~an~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

 the ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

Cathartic (n) ~~an~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

 cleaning ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

 the ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

 medicine. ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

Cathedral (n) ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

 chief church ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

 of a diocese containing the
 bishop's throne. ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

Catherin (n) ~~an~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

 a tube for removing
 urine from the bladder. ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

Cathode (n) ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

 negative ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

 pole of an electric current. ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

Catholic (n) ~~an~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

 universal, ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

 broad-minded other ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

(n) ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

enfield - 45

105
(n) a follower of the Roman church
 ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~
Catholicism (n) ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~
 ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~
 Catholicity (n) universality,
 ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

Catfish (n) ~~an~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

Cattle (n) ~~an~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

Cow, cattle-stock. ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

Cawbird (n) ~~an~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

Caudate (a) ~~an~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

Cauliflower (n) ~~an~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

Cauliflower (n) ~~an~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

Caul (n) ~~an~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

Cauliflower (n) ~~an~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

Causal (a) ~~an~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

Cause (n) ~~an~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

Cause (n) ~~an~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

Causeway (n) ~~an~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

- 166
- X Causerie (n) a gossip in a newspaper or magazine, and news, comment, jest.
- Caustic (a) burning by chemical action ~~not by heat, but~~, ~~not by heat, but~~, ~~not by heat, but~~.
- X Carbonisation (n) the act of burning with a piece of hot iron or Caustic substance against wood charcoal.
- X Char (n) a burning piece of iron or ~~charcoal~~.
- Charise (n.c) to burn with a carbonaceous ~~substance~~.
- Cautio (n) warning from ~~one~~, ~~one~~, care of ~~other~~.
- Cautious (a) careful of ~~one~~ or ~~other~~ way.
- Cautiously (a) Carefully of ~~one~~, ~~one~~, ~~other~~.
- Carabade (n) a procession of persons on horseback.
- Carabine (n) a carbine, ~~an intermediate~~.
- Caravel (n) a Knight ~~and~~ a ~~man~~, ~~and~~ a ~~man~~.
- Caralys (n) ~~giving~~ soldiers on horseback, ~~and~~ a ~~troop~~ of horsemen, ~~horsemen~~.
- Cave (n) a natural hollow place in a rock or earth.
- Caravanserai (n) Caravanserai made up who lived in encampment in Caravanserai.
- Caveat (n) a notice of warning.
- Cavern (n) deep ~~cave~~, ~~comes~~ ~~with~~ a hollow in the ground.
- Caveman (n) full of ~~comes~~, hollow, ~~comes~~, ~~comes~~.
- Caric (v.c) to raise silly objections, to grumble over silly things. ~~Bad things~~, ~~bad things~~, ~~bad things~~, ~~bad things~~, ~~bad things~~.
- Caving (n) hole, hollow place ~~bad things~~.
- Care (n) ~~like a cat~~, ~~like a cat~~, ~~like a cat~~.
- Cayenne (n) a kind of pepper, ~~red pepper~~. a very pungent kind of red pepper ~~red pepper~~, ~~red pepper~~.
- Cease (v.c) stop, put at rest. ~~stop~~, ~~stop~~.
- Cebulier (a) incandescent, without melting, Continuous. ~~continuous~~, ~~continuous~~, ~~continuous~~.
- Cede (v.t) give up to, yield. ~~give up to~~, ~~yield~~.
- Ceiling (n) The inner roof of a room. The inner surface of the ceiling of a room. ~~inner~~, ~~inner~~, ~~inner~~, ~~inner~~, ~~inner~~, ~~inner~~, ~~inner~~.

Celebrant (n) the officiating priest, e.g. ~~clergy~~^{ordained} minister, ~~cleric~~^{minister}, ~~clerk~~^{cleric} of the church; ~~minister~~^{cleric} of state, ~~cleric~~^{minister} of foreign trade.

Celebrate (V.t) observe with pomp & ceremony. A3
S. 2. 20. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24.

Celebrated (adj) famous. Grd
B. 1. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26.

Celebration (n) observance of some event with pomp.
20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25.

Celebrity (n) fame ^{and not} ~~success~~
of a b. a famous person.
G. 1. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24.

Celerity (n) quickness, celerity
in, i.e. swiftness.

Celery (n) a kind of salad vegetable B. 1. 20. 21. 22.

Celstial (a) heavenly A3
2. 20. 19. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26.

Celibacy (n) the state of remaining single or unmarried
G. 1. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24.

Celibate (a) unmarried, ~~single~~^{unmarried} B. 1. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24.

Celle (n) a small room. n. 1. 21.
A room of apparatus for holding
a dieting room, a nunnery

107
of living matter ^{at 1920m. - 80°c.}
Cellar (n) underground store room
~~at 100m. ^{around}~~ below the ground floor;
Celluloid (n) an elastic substance
used in making knight and lady
Comets.

Cellulose (n) a substance got from cotton & wood pulp used in
making artificial silk
films &c. B. 1. 20. 21. 22.

Cement (n) mortar of lime and
~~lime~~^{lime}. 1. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28.
a ^{clear} substance.

Cemetery (n) burial ground,
1. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30. 31. 32.

Cemetery ground. Cemetary -
a monument for a dead person buried elsewhere
or in a place other than his
burial. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30. 31. 32.

Centre (V.t) to collect around
Censer (n) a pan or pot in which
sweet smelling things are burnt.
yester. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26.

Censor (n) one empowered to
examine & suppress what is not
offered to public moral.

Censorious (a) fault-finding
20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30. 31. 32.

Censure (n) blame, passing sentence
Criticism 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26.

Censuses (n) official counting
of the people of a place, generally made once
in ten years. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26.

Cent (n) hundred gr^d, an American coin worth about a halfpenny.

Centaur (n) an imaginary animal creature half man half horse.

Centenary (n) the 100th anniversary of anything.

Centenarian (n) a person hundred years old or greater, i.e. 100 years.

Centenary (n) a period of hundred years, especially so to celebrate the hundredth year of anything important.

Centennial (n) of the hundredth year.

Happening once in a hundred years
373 days, ~~it~~ every 100 years a hundredth anniversary is called a centenary.

Centigrade (a) divided into hundred degrees. 33.56° is 33° 33' ~~and~~ 56".

Centimeter (n) a measure with many legs or arms, such as 100 legs, 100 arms, 100 hands, 100 heads, etc.

Central (a) chief, principal, belonging to or in the center, middle, pertaining to the center.

Centralization (n) gathering together of the centers, i.e. 2 or more.

Centralized (v.t) concentrate at a center, bring to a center, collect together.

Centralized (adj) concentrated, centered.

Center (n) middle point.

200 cm. from the center of the body.

centralization
centering

Centrifuge (n) a machine to separate liquid from solid.

Centrifugal (a) tending away from the center.

Centrifuge (n) a machine for separating liquid from solid.

Centrifugal (n) a machine for separating liquid from solid.

Century (n) a hundred years.

Century (n) the upper limb.

200 cm. from the shoulder, 220 cm. from the elbow.

Cerements (\rightarrow) fine cloths
 \approx \approx \approx

Ceremonial (\rightarrow) according to ceremony,
formal, \approx \approx \approx , formal,
ceremonious, \approx \approx \approx ,
 \approx \approx \approx \approx outward form.

Ceremony (\rightarrow) observance over
 \approx \approx \approx \approx , \approx \approx \approx , formal public
behaviour \approx \approx \approx , a formal
ritual function.

Certain (\rightarrow) sure, having no
doubt \approx \approx \approx , \approx \approx \approx

Certainly \approx \approx \approx .

Certaining (\rightarrow) underlined fact \approx \approx
 \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx

Certificate (\rightarrow) a written testi-
monial to the fact \approx \approx \approx
 \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx
 \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx

Certifying (\rightarrow) to attest \approx \approx
 \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx

Certainty (\rightarrow) certitude, \approx \approx
 \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx

Cerulean (\rightarrow) sky-blue, sky-
coloured \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx
 \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx

Cerumen (\rightarrow) ear-wax, \approx \approx
 \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx

Cervical (\rightarrow) of the neck \approx \approx
 \approx \approx \approx

Cervix (\rightarrow) the neck \approx \approx \approx
 \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx

Cest (\rightarrow) tax, assessment, \approx \approx
 \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx

Cestation (\rightarrow) staying \approx \approx
Cessation (\rightarrow) letting up, \approx \approx \approx

cessation, \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx

Cesspool (\rightarrow) a hollow or pit in the
dirt under collects \approx \approx \approx
 \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx

Chafe (\rightarrow) rub to make warm.
 \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx

Chaff (\rightarrow) the chaff \approx \approx \approx
 \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx

Chaffing (\rightarrow) to argue about price,
to quarrel. \approx \approx \approx

Chaffinch (\rightarrow) a songbird.

Chagrin (\rightarrow) disappointment
 \approx \approx

Chain (\rightarrow) a line of links.
 \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx

(chain of events \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx)
alternating links, a chain

chain (\rightarrow) a belt for one with a
lock. \approx \approx \approx , a belt of power
 \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx official seal.
 \approx \approx \approx \approx

Chairman (\rightarrow) presided over
 \approx
as \approx \approx

Chairwoman (\rightarrow) chairwoman
 \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx

Chalet (\rightarrow) a house of wood
chaotic (\rightarrow) a cup, bowl, \approx \approx
 \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx

Chalice (\rightarrow) a white kind of lime
burned in writing on black-
and-white paper, \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx

Chalk (\rightarrow) a white kind of lime
burned in writing on black-
and-white paper, \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx

Challenge (\rightarrow) call to fight
 \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx \approx

chamber (\rightarrow) room, \approx \approx \approx
chamber of the heart \approx \approx \approx \approx

Chamberlain (n) an official managing
the affairs of a King's household
or noble. 200, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211, an officer of state.
Chambermaid (n) a maid about
Chameleon (n) a species of lizard
having the power of changing colour
to suit its back ground. 200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Change (n) 200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211, a change
of its colour. 200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.
Channels (n) a goat-like antelope
200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Champ (V. T.) to chew, to munch.
200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Champagne (n) 100 King of wine
a sparkling drink. 200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Champaign (n) open country.
200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Champion (n) a defender, upholder
200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.
Takes first place in any
competition. 200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.
Chance (n) opportunity. 200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.
unexpected happening. 200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.
Chaff (V. T.) to torment. 200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Chancel (n) the eastern part of
a church used by priests & choir.
200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Chancellor (n) a high official
of state or law. 200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Chap (n) 200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.
head of a fellow. 200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Chandelier (n) a branched
frame to hold Candles or Lights.
200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Chandler (n) maker of tallow
of Candles, 200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Change (V. T.) alter. 200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Change or fine money for
any other purpose.
alternatively, 200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

(n) large sum, 200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Changeable (n) alterable
200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.
Changeable (n) alterable
200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Changeable (n) alterable
200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Changeable (n) alterable
200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Changeable (n) alterable
200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Changeable (n) alterable
200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Changeable (n) alterable
200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Changeable (n) alterable
200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Changeable (n) alterable
200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Changeable (n) alterable
200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Chapel (n) a small place
of worship attached to a
house or one smaller
than a church. 200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Chaperon (n) an elder
lady attending on a young
one when she goes out in
public places. 200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Chaplain (n) a clergyman
attached to a family, going
many or most often.

Chaplet (n) a garland for the
head. 200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Chaplet (n) a garland for the
head. 200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Chaplet (n) a garland for the
head. 200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

Chaplet (n) a garland for the
head. 200, 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211.

chapman (n) one who buys &
sells things going from door
to door, pedlar. m1 m20 2120
 10 m1 20 m20 , m20 2120 went
a street hawk 20 m1 20 m20
chapter (n) man 20 m1 20 m20
a book. m1 m20 20 m20 a
meeting of the clergy 20 m1
 m1 m20 20 m20 20 m1 20 m20
char (v.t) burns 20 m1 20 m20
to burn until a tiny becomes
black. 20 m1 20 m20 , 20 m1 20 m20
char (v.t) to burn work 20 m1 20 m20
character (n) mental & moral
character of a play 20 m1 20 m20
letter of an alphabet. m1 m20
actor in a
play, novelist, story. m1 m20
(a person distinguished 20 m1 20 m20)
characteristic (n) natural
quality or special trait in
characteristic example.
characteristic example. 20 m1 20 m20
character (v.t) describe all
characteristic. 20 m1 20 m20
charade (n) a word puzzle,
a word - guessing game. 20 m1 20 m20
a kind of ~~word~~ riddle
charcoal (n) burnt black
 20 m1 20 m20 . 20 m1 20 m20 charred wood
charge (v.t) load a fill 20 m1 20 m20
attack. 20 m1 20 m20 20 m1 20 m20
accuse. 20 m1 20 m20 20 m1 20 m20
 20 m1 20 m20 on 20 m1 20 m20 20 m1 20 m20
(v) particular note, responsibility
 20 m1 20 m20 , 20 m1 20 m20 20 m1 20 m20
 20 m1 20 m20 , 20 m1 20 m20 cost
 20 m1 20 m20 , 20 m1 20 m20 damage
 20 m1 20 m20 , 20 m1 20 m20 , 20 m1 20 m20

charge (n) a war horse 20 m1 20 m20 n.
a spirited horse 20 m1 20 m20 20 m1 20 m20
a plate, mode, 20 m1 20 m20 20 m1 20 m20
quality 20 m1 20 m20 20 m1 20 m20
chariot (n) an old time carriage
Vehicle from which people used to
fight & in which they used to ride.
 20 m1 20 m20 .

charister (n) one who drives a
chariot. 20 m1 20 m20 , 20 m1 20 m20
a state Coach. 20 m1 20 m20 .

charitable (a) benevolent
 20 m1 20 m20 kind 20 m1 20 m20
 20 m1 20 m20 giving to the poor 20 m1 20 m20
 20 m1 20 m20 always giving 20 m1 20 m20 benevolent

charity (n) universal love, love
for all 20 m1 20 m20 , the natural
feeling of all & do them good.
willing to give great kindness.

charivari 20 m1 20 m20 field concert

charlatan (n) quack 20 m1 20 m20
quackster one who pretends knowledge
of all he is acting. 20 m1 20 m20 , a
quack 20 m1 20 m20 pretender
quackery 20 m1 20 m20

charm (n) beauty 20 m1 20 m20 ,
attraction 20 m1 20 m20 , spell 20 m1 20 m20
charm, an object possessing magic
power, 20 m1 20 m20 , 20 m1 20 m20 (v.t)
to attract 20 m1 20 m20 , 20 m1 20 m20

charmer (n) one who charms.
 20 m1 20 m20

charming (a) attractive 20 m1 20 m20
and also, beautiful 20 m1 20 m20

charon-house (n) a vault
in which bones of dead persons
are deposited. 20 m1 20 m20

chart (n) plan, sketch, diagram
giving information about a thing.
 20 m1 20 m20 , etc., map of
itself.

charter (n) a deed of right giving
 to someone (v.t) to hire out or lease
 out of use.
 chartered (v.t) hired or leased
 (a chartered ship)
 charwoman (n) a woman hired
 for work by day or contract
 @ ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~
~~confidential~~
 cheap (a) cheaply, at a low price
 cheapening, frugal, thrifty
 cheapen, economize
 cheapen, economize
 chase (v.t) to hunt animals or
~~chase~~, to run after (v.t) to drive away
 drive away (v.t) to逐出, (n)
 hunting and game.
 chasm (n) a gap, opening,
~~at~~ ~~at~~, a cleft.
 charte (v.t) pure mentally or
 morally, as @ ~~at~~, as @ ~~at~~.
 charte (v.t) virtuous
 charte (v.t) make pure, purify
~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~
 chaste (v.t) furnish by
 heating or serving. ~~and~~ ~~and~~.
 chaste (v.t) ~~and~~
 chaste (n) sexual purity
 chaste (v.t) ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~
 chat (v.i) a friendly talk back
 (talk) or unimportant talk and
 about, come and go around
 chattery (v.i) talk rapidly
 and ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~

112
 chateau (n) castle, a
 French castle.
 chattels (n) moveable
 possessions of a person.
 chattering, ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~
 food & property, goods
 chatter (v.t) talk noisy
 & continuous. ~~at~~ ~~at~~
~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~
 chattering box (n) one
 who talks incessantly, ~~and~~
 chattering (v.t) idle talked
~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~
 chatty (a) talkative
 chaffier (n) a portable
 furnace.
 chaffeur (n) a motor car
 driver. ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~
 chaffeur (n) ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~
 chaffierism, extravagance
 cheap (a) low priced
~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~
 quality ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~
 cheapen (v.t) lower the
 price ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~
 cheat (v.t) to deceive,
 defraud ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~
 check (v.t) control ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~
 & stop ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~
 & verify ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~
 checkmate (n) defeat.
 cheek (n) side of face
 below the ear and neck
~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~
 cheeky (a) impudent, ~~at~~
~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~
 cheeky (a) impudent ways
~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~
 cheer (n) happiness, joy, ~~at~~
~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~
 shout of encouragement, ~~at~~
~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~
 mirth, ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~
~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~
 aplause.

- 113
- cheerful (a) happy, gay. 23. m. 3
 23. 2nd & 3rd lines.
cheerless gloomy.
- cheese (n) food made from milk curds, thickened with K.
 23. 2nd & 3rd. 4th & 5th
- 3 X **chemical** (a) relating to chemistry
 23. 2nd & 3rd. 4th & 5th
 (n) substance used in synthesis
 by chemical process. 23. 2nd & 3rd.
 23. 2nd & 3rd (3 pf).
- X **cheetah** (a) a kind of leopard
 23. 2nd & 3rd.
- X **chef** (m) male head Cook. 6
 23. 2nd & 3rd. a head Cook.
- cheese** (n) a woman's under garment. 23. 2nd & 3rd.
meat.
- chemist** (n) one who prepares
 salts, medicines. 23. 2nd & 3rd
 23. 2nd & 3rd. a student
 of chemistry. 23. 2nd & 3rd.
- chemistry** (n) Science dealing
 with chemical processes, salts
 & so on. 2nd & 3rd. 4th & 5th
 23. 2nd & 3rd. 4th & 5th.
- cheque** (check) (n) a written
 order on a bank to pay money
 to me or to someone else from
 money in his account. 23. 2nd &
 3rd. 4th & 5th.
- chequer** (n) a chess board. 23. 2nd &
 3rd. 4th & 5th. columns square.
- chequered (checkered) (a) variously
 coloured in squares. Having charges
 of fortresses in left field & bad
 of 23. 2nd & 3rd.
- cherish (v. t.) to keep in mind.
 remembered. 23. 2nd & 3rd. the at
 will. 2nd & 3rd, 5th & 6th, 7th & 8th
- cherry (n) a juicy, small, red
 stone fruit. 23. 2nd & 3rd.
- cherub (n) a winged child like
 angel. 23. 2nd & 3rd.
- a beautiful child. 23. 2nd & 3rd.
- cherubim (n) winged spirit
 cherubim (angels). 23. 2nd & 3rd.
- chesnut (n) a kind of farm animal
 4th & 5th. farm animals
 on a board of 6x 6 squares.
- chessman (n) piece used in
 chess. 23. 2nd & 3rd.
- chest (n) a large strong box.
 2nd & 3rd. upper front part of
 the body, breast. 23. 2nd & 3rd.
breast. 23. 2nd & 3rd.
- chestnut (n) the nut of the chestnut
 tree, reddish brown. 23. 2nd & 3rd
 4th & 5th. 6th & 7th. 8th & 9th.
- chestnut (n) reddish brown.
 23. 2nd & 3rd. 4th & 5th.
 6th & 7th. 8th & 9th.
- chevalier (n) a knight. 23. 2nd & 3rd.
- a gallant 23. 2nd & 3rd.
 a horseman
 dressed in knight's costume.
- chew (v. t.) grind with the teeth. 23. 2nd & 3rd.
- cheat (v. t.) work with the teeth
 to crush a thing. crush.
- chew the cud. (v. t.) make eat food
 a second time that food that has
 already been swallowed. 23. 2nd & 3rd.
- chief (a) fashionable, stylish.
 23. 2nd & 3rd. (n) skillful, skilful.
- chicken (n) truck 23. 2nd & 3rd.
 4th & 5th.
- chicanery (n) trickery, dishonest
 reasoning, no good behaviour.
 23. 2nd & 3rd, 2nd & 3rd.
- chick chick (n) young of a fowl
 or a bird. 2nd & 3rd. 2nd & 3rd.
 2nd & 3rd. a young person.
 2nd & 3rd, 4th & 5th.
- chicken headed (n) timid. 23. 2nd &
 3rd. cowardly.

chicken pox (n) a mild *Cytomegalovirus* eruptive disease, a mild form of small pox. *oos* (v), *oos* (v), *oos* (v), *oos* (v)

chickling (n)

chicory (n) a carrot like root powder used with coffee as a substitute for coffee.

chickweed (n) a weed with which birds are fed.

child (v.t) to scold by words, rebuke.

chief (a) important, principal *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*.

chiefdom (n) head of a clan. *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*.

chignon (n) a roll of hair worn on the back of the head & neck.

child (n) infant *oos*. young *oos* a human being, boy or girl.

childish (a) *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*.

childhood (n) state of being a child, time from birth to

puberty, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*.

childish (a) like a child, foolish, silly, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*.

child-like (a) simple as a child, innocent. *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*.

chill (n) coldness *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*.

chilli (n) *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*.

chillum (n) a hookah or part of the hookah smoking places.

chilognath (n) millipede *oos*.

chilly (a) cold somewhat *oos*.

chilopoda (n) *oos*.

chimera (n) chimera, an idle fancy, imagination *oos*, *oos*, *oos*.

chimere (n) fanciful, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*.

chime (n) harmonious sound of bells, musical instrument *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*.

chimney (n) a funnel for the escape of smoke *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*.

chimpanzee (n) *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*.

kind of African ape *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*.

chin (n) part of the face below the mouth. *oos*, *oos*, *oos*.

china (n) a fine kind of white earth. *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*.

(2) Vessels made of chinaware, porcelain. *oos*, *oos*, *oos*.

chin-dish (n) *oos*.

china ware (n) *oos*.

church (n) *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*.

chinchilla (n) an African animal valued for its fine fur.

chine (n) the backbone of animals *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*.

chink (n) a small break or crack, a narrow opening *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*, *oos*.

- Chingapuri (a) ~~harmful~~ ^{harmless} ~~poisonous~~ ^{poisonous}
 Chintz (m) cotton cloth printed
 in several colours. glass balls
 ~~are~~ ^{are} ~~are~~ ^{are} ~~are~~ ^{are} ~~are~~ ^{are} ~~are~~ ^{are}
 Chip (m) flat thin piece of wood.
 ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 thin slices
 of paste, plantain to fry in
 oil ~~are~~ ^{are} ~~are~~ ^{are} ~~are~~ ^{are} ~~are~~ ^{are} ~~are~~ ^{are}
 oil ~~are~~ ^{are} ~~are~~ ^{are} ~~are~~ ^{are} ~~are~~ ^{are} ~~are~~ ^{are}
 Cut into small
 pieces. ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 Chirapadi (m) one who runs his
 corns, wants etc. feet & hand doctor.
 Chirp (m) the sharp thin sound
 of certain animals & insects
 Chirrip (m) ~~sound~~ ^{sound} ~~sound~~ ^{sound} ~~sound~~ ^{sound} ~~sound~~ ^{sound}
 Chisel (m) a tool for shaping wood
 or stone ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 or metal ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 Chit (m) a short note, order or
 note, ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 Chit, chit (m) a light task or work
 or kind of penance.
 Chivalrous (a) bold, brave ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 gallant ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 Chivalry (m) brave deeds ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 bravery shown in helping women
 or the weak people. ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 Chlorate (m) salt ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 Chloride (m) a compound of chlorine
 ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 Chlorine (m) a yellowish green
 poisonous, bad smelling gas.
 ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 Chlorodyne (m) a pain killing
 medicine.
 Chloroflum (m) a drug which
 when breathed causes deep sleep
 deadens the senses. Possessors ~~is~~
 ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 Chloophylli (m) green colouring
 matter of plant & vegetables
 ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 Check (m) a block of wood used as
 a wedge ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 Checkmate (m) part of the Game
 seed. ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 sweet meat made of Cela-paste
 + sugar. ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 Choice (m) choosing, selecting ~~is~~
 ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 Chair (n) band of singers in church
 service ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 place of their seat in church.
 ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 Choke (v.t) make it impossible to
 breath, ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 Choler (m) bile ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 Cholera (m) a very infectious disease
 whose chief symptoms are very low
 fever & vomiting. ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 Cholic (m) of the bile. ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 Choose (v.t) to select, pick up
 from ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 Chop (v.t) to cut down ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 cut into pieces ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 Chopper (m) a large bladde knife,
 ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is}
 Chorale
 Chopping (a) having many waves of
 running in water or waves.

Chopsticks (n) sticks used by
Chinese & Japanese in taking
food to the mouth. (also called
chopsticks belonging to the
chord.

Chord (n) straight line joining
the ends of a curve. (also)
string of musical instrument
and, (also) harmonious

Chorus (n) sound. (also) Singing.
Character (n) the distinctive
or typical quality of a person
& character (n) the typical
or distinctive quality of a class
& character (n) the typical
or distinctive quality of a
group or class.

Chorus (n) a band of singers
in church, dramatic works etc.
representing a song and
rushing together. (also) no. 1
Chosen (n) selected @@@@
@@@, important. (also) chosen
ones, chosen people.

Chough (n) red legged crow
@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@,

Jackdaw @@@@, @.

Choultry (n) anything @@@@
@@@, @@@@.

Chouse (V.t) to chisel round.

Chow chow (n) of mixed Chinese
fictile. @@@@.

Chewing (n) an instrument and
for chewing any fibre @@, @@, @@.

Chromatist (n) political economist
@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@.

Christian (n) Consecrator
Holy oil. @@@@.

Christ (n) name of Jesus,
the anointed. @@@@.

Christen (V.t) to baptise.
@@@ name. @@@@.

Christendom (n) Christians
@@@ who inhabit @@@@.

Christians (n) followers of Christianity
religion. @@@@.

Christianity (n) religion preaching
christ @@@@.

Christmas (n) a Christian church
festival celebrating birth of
Christ on 25th December.

Christmas eve (n) the evening
of 24th December.

Chromatic (n) Coloured.

Chrome (n) yellow pigment
@@@, @@@@, @@@@ leather preparing

Chromatining.

Chromium (n) a bright metal

which does not rust. @@@@.

Chronic (a) permanent
@@@, lasting a long time.

Chorus (n) habitual,
deep rooted, Continuous, @@@@,
@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@,
@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@,
@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@.

Chronicle (n) record of events
in time order, narrative of
events in the order of their happening
@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@.

Chronicler (n) one who writes
history according to the order
of events @@@@, @@@@, @@@@,
@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@.

Chromological (a) according to
order of events. @@@@, @@@@,
@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@,
@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@.

Chronology (n) list of events with
dates in the order of their happening
@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@,
@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@, @@@@.

Chronograph (n) \approx 0300-60000
chronometer (n) a very accurate
time keeper. \approx 0300-60000 (0-300)

chronometer (n) The time of an insect
in the growth stage. \approx 0300-60000
3000. The time of an insect
to stay the state of the insect
between Cuckoo & flying. It is the
change stage of some insects from
chick stage to some insects from
Chub (n) a freshwater fish.
Chub (n) \approx 0300-60000
Chubley (n) plump mackerel
 \approx 0300-60000 (3).

Chuck (n) fat fed by under
the chin. \approx 0300-60000 (4)
Chuck of a hen.

chuckle (v) a light laugh
Laughter \approx 0300-60000
Laughing \approx 0300-60000

Chlidonias (n)

Chum (n) friend, chamber
fellow. \approx 0300-60000 (5)

Chumming (n) \approx 0300-60000
Associate - \approx 0300-60000
Chum-p - a chumming for a long

Chunk (n) a thick piece of
anything \approx 0300-60000 (about thick

piece
Church (n) a house of worship for
christians. \approx 0300-60000
christian \approx 0300-60000
christianity \approx 0300-60000
christianity as a
the church as a church \approx 0300-60000
whole. \approx 0300-60000

of \approx 0300-60000
Churchman (n) member of church.
Churchman (n) burial ground
surrounding a church. \approx 0300-60000

church - a rude fellow, a clown
Church (n) a lady brought up
fellow of B. and, \approx 0300-60000

churchish (v) ill-bred. \approx 0300-60000
 \approx 0300-60000, \approx 0300-60000 - rude.

Churn (v.t) agitate cream to get
butter. \approx 0300-60000, \approx 0300-60000 (n)

an earthen vessel for cream or milk.
 \approx 0300-60000, \approx 0300-60000 a machine
used for butter making \approx 0300-60000

churn (n) a machine or staff for
the production of butter from cream
or milk. \approx 0300-60000, \approx 0300-60000

chute (n) waterfall. \approx 0300-60000

chyle (n) a white substance which
carries digested fat into the
blood. \approx 0300-60000 (3) \approx 0300-60000
Cossack (n) \approx 0300-60000
blood pulp in Intestines

chyme (n) food digested in the
stomach & changes into a acid fluid
by gastric juice \approx 0300-60000
a fluid through \approx 0300-60000
Cicada (n) insect which produces
chirping sound \approx 0300-60000.

Cicatrix (n) cicatrice - a wound
scar. \approx 0300-60000 (4), \approx 0300-60000
Cicatrix - a scarious wound
calmague made from apples

Cider (n) a drink of fermented
apple juice. \approx 0300-60000 (5).

Cigar (n) a roll of tobacco for
smoking \approx 0300-60000
rolled for smoking.

Cigarette (n) minced tobacco
rolled in paper for smoking.

Cimeter (n) a sword with a
(Convex edge) edge curved outwards
 \approx 0300-60000.

do Cinchona (n) quinine yielding
tree \approx 0300-60000, its bark which
is used as a medicine. \approx 0300-60000
 \approx 0300-60000

Cinchona (n) bark, fiddle. \approx 0300-60000,
 \approx 0300-60000.

Cinder (n) partly burnt ^{burnt}
soot, soot, burning charcoal
and burnt. So.

Cinderella (n) person of unrefined
background and appearance
So. So. So.

Cinders (n) ashes So. So.

Cinema (n) a theatre for showing
films. So. So. So.
a movie or talkie is So. So.
a motion picture.

Cinema goes (n) one who attends
motion pictures.

Cinemato graph (n) an apparatus
for producing or showing motion
pictures and So. So.
apparatus for taking and photographing
Cinemato graph (n) Science
of filmery. So. So. So.

Cinnabar (n) red sulphide
of mercury. So. So. So. and So. So.
So. So. So. So. So.

Cinnamon (n) inner bark
of a certain tree used as spice
medicine and So. So., I capsule.

Cipher (n) ^{secret writing} So. So.
secret writing So. So. So.
in code So. So. So.. Key to secret writing
which is reading of cipher by So. only
figure no. of, writing by
cipher on the So. So. So.
writing So. So. So. calculate or
working arithmetic So. So.
So. So.

Circle (n) an unbroken
So. So.

Circle (n) a round plane
figure, So. So., a ring and
So. So. So. So.

118
of a group of persons with common
interests. So. So. So. Circular
object. So. So. So. So. So.
(v. t) to go round So. So., surround
So. So. So. So.

Circket (n) a small circle. So. So.
So. So., a circular band worn on
head, chaplet, a garland for the
head.

Circuit (n) going round, turn, road
So. So. So. So. circuit as
course or travel So. So. So.
easy to go about.

Circumferent (n) round about,
not straight. So. So. So. So.
So. So. So.

Circular (a) round, spherical
in the form of a circle. So. So. So.
(n) a printed notice sent round
to a number of persons. So. So.
So. So. So. So. So. and sent now.

Circularise (v. t) to send circular
to wide So. So. So. propagate So. So.
So. So. So.

Circulate (v. t) spread over
So. So. So. to move in a circle So. So.

Circulation (n) spreading So. So.
movement of blood in the body
So. So. So. So. (So. So. So.) So. So. So.
to a nose So. So. So. So. of life and So. So.
circulatory (a) Circulating
So. So. So. So., So. So. So. So.

Circumambulation (n) going round
Circumcise (v. t) to cut off the
fore skin of the male organ, of no
man and So. So. So. So. So.

Circumcisim (n) the act or cutting
up circumcising. So. So. So.
So. So. So.

Circumference (n) boundary line of a circle. The outline of a circle. 23. 7. 22.
about 2000 miles around a circle.

Circumlocution (n) round about way of expressing an idea. 23. 7. 22.
about 2000 miles around a circle.

Circumlocutory (a) diffuse. 23. 7. 22.

Circumnavigate (v.i) sail round the world. 23. 7. 22.

Circumnavigation (n) sailing round the world. 23. 7. 22.

Circumscribe (v.t) to enclose,
to limit, confine, restrain.

Circumscription (n) restriction.

Circumspect (a) Careful, prudent.
Cautious, wary. 23. 7. 22.

Circumspetent (a) prudent, managing
of others, responsible, judicious.

Circumstance (n) state, condition
accident,偶然.

Circumstantial (a) incidental,
not of main importance, accidental,
not based on direct

proof, but on suggestions. 23. 7. 22.

Circumstancial (a) incidental, not of main importance, accidental.

Circumvent (v.t) to get the better
of by tricking, outwit, cheat. 23. 7. 22.
circumvent, 23. 7. 22.

Circumvention (n) deceit, fraud.
23. 7. 22.

Circus (n) an open air place
for shows - an exhibition of
shows & animals, a ring surrounded
in a circle.

119 Circum (n) side.

Circus (n) cloud floating
high up in the sky.

Cist (n) a stone coffin & tomb
a stone chamber for a
burial stone chamber 22.

23. 7. 22. 23. 7. 22.

Cistern (n) an order of monks.

Cistern (n) a water tank with
pipes, a tank for storing
water 23. 7. 22.

Citadel (n) a fortress, castle
23. 7. 22. a place of safety
23. 7. 22. 23. 7. 22.

Cite (v.t) summon to appear before
a court. 23. 7. 22.

Citation (n) summons to appear before
a court, 23. 7. 22.

Cithara (n) a metal - stringed
musical instrument 23. 7. 22.

Citizen (n) one living in a city
or town, a townsman.

Citizenship (n) status being a citizen
23. 7. 22. It rights & duties a
citizen. 23. 7. 22.

Citron (n) a sour, large, green
fruit of the lemon similar to a
lemon. 23. 7. 22.

City (n) a large town or number of.

Civet (n) butterfly substance got
from the glands of the civet cat
used as a medicine, —
butterfly medicinal purpose
got from the civet cat 23. 7. 22.

Civet Cat (n) the animal producing
civet excreta. 23. 7. 22.

Civic (a) of a city or citizen
m.s.m. m.s.m. 21. m.s.m. m.s.m.
21. 21. 21. relating to a city

Civic (n) duties & rights of a
citizen ^{relating to the} method
of Civil rule maintained by a

Civil (a) not criminal or military
m.s.m. 21. m.s.m. 21. m.s.m.
occurring between fellow citizens
m.s.m. (Civil war 21)
m.s.m. polite, good mannered
21. 21. 21. courteous, not ^{m.s.m.} ^{mean}

Civilian (n) one not in the
armed forces or military service
a fort, officers not in the army
~~one engaged in civil work~~
Civility (n) courtesy, politeness
21. 21. 21. 21. 21. 21. 21.

Civilization (n) advanced state
of social life, refinement
21. 21. 21.

Civilized (a) refined, cultured
21. 21. 21. 21. 21. 21.

Civility (n) politeness, in a refined
way. 21. 21. 21.

clad (p.v.) clothed.

claim (v.t.) demand as a
right ^{recovery} 21. 21. 21. 21. claim (n)
21. 21. 21. demand

Claimant (n) one who claims
m.s.m. 21. heir.

claim and demand (n) the power
of claiming things not present to
the person. 21. 21. 21. 21. 21.

clairvoyance (n) power of
seeing things not present to the
eyesight 21. 21. 21. 21. 21.

126 supposed mnemonic device
Clair Voyant 21. sharing power

of seeing mentally what is
happening out of sight. 21.

Cloud (n) one following
clouds and power. 21. 21.

Clouds of 21. one following

clouds and power. 21. 21.

Clouds of 21. 21. 21. 21. 21.

Cloud (n) a kind of shellfish

with hinged double shells

used as food. 21. 21. 21.

(V.t) to stick 21. 21. 21.

Clamor (a) crying aloud
noisy. 21. 21. 21. 21. 21. 21.

Clamorous (v.t) get up into

difficulty using hands & feet

21. 21. 21. 21. 21. 21. 21.

Cloudy 21.

Clammy (a) moist & sticky

21. 21. 21. 21. 21. 21.

Cloudy 21. 21. 21.

Clamorous (a) noisy, loud

21. 21. 21. 21. 21.

Clamorous (n) loud noise, uproar

21. 21. 21. 21. 21. 21.

Clamp (n) a piece of timber

or metal used in fastening

21. 21. 21. 21. 21. 21.

Clamp (n) a tribe, a large

family group, or of families

under a ^{21. 21. 21. 21.} 21. 21. 21. 21.

Clamp (n) a tribe, a large

family group, or of families

under a ^{21. 21. 21. 21.} 21. 21. 21. 21.

Clamp (n) a tribe, a large

family group, or of families

under a ^{21. 21. 21. 21.} 21. 21. 21. 21.

Clamp (n) a tribe, a large

family group, or of families

under a ^{21. 21. 21. 21.} 21. 21. 21. 21.

Clamp (n) a tribe, a large

family group, or of families

under a ^{21. 21. 21. 21.} 21. 21. 21. 21.

clang (n) metallic ringing sound
clangorous, a sharp sound.

clank (n) sound as of a nail being driven
clasp @ 8th art. a short metal band

clansman (m) one of a clan or tribe. Conf. friend.

clap (v.t) strike the hands together
clapper (n) the tongue of a bell

a wind instrument
frightening birds n D² C¹

claptrap (n) talk or writing
misleading words, arguments, blarney
D¹ C¹ C² C³, n D² C¹ C², a noisy talk.

claret (n) a red French wine
D¹ C¹ C² C³.

classification (n) making clear
D¹ C¹ C².

classified (a) made clear
D¹ C¹ C². made pure
clarified (clarified by the Booth)

classification (n) make clear or
purify. D¹ C¹ C². D¹ C¹ C²

clarinet (n) a wind instrument,
(clarionet) D¹ C¹ C²

clarion (n) a kind of trumpet
D¹ C¹ C². (v) loud & clear,

clarifying, noisy common

clarify (v.t) make clear or
pure. D¹ C¹ C².

clash (v.i) strike together with
force. D¹ C¹ C² (n) collision
D¹ C¹ C² (v) collision

clasp (v.t) to hold fast. D¹ C¹
D¹ C¹ C². (n) a hook for fastening

D¹ C¹ C², n D² C¹ C².

clasp knife (n) a knife fitting
into the handle. D¹ C¹ C².

class (n) kind or set, group D¹ C¹
rank or order, some, a set of
people seated together for being
taught. D¹ C¹ C², n D² C¹ C².

classic (a) of the first class.
D¹ C¹ C² best literature.

classic (a) of great merit,
D¹ C¹ C². very ancient. D¹ C¹ C²
of manners, classic, pure, refined
and D¹ C¹ C², elegant.

classic (n) works of great merit
D¹ C¹ C², literature, fine art Rome —

classification (n) act of arranging
in groups. D¹ C¹ C² D² C¹ C²

classification (n) arrangement
D¹ C¹ C² D² C¹ C²

classmate (n) one learning in
the same class as another
D¹ C¹ C², n D² C¹ C²

clatter (n) repeated rattling noise
D¹ C¹ C² noisy talk.

claw (n) part of a bigger ruler
with a solid pr. of its own
D¹ C¹ C². a single pr. is a
tongue, a tract of land. D¹ C¹ C²

claustral (a) fear of closed
place.

claw (n) hooked horny nail of bird
or beast nose, also a curved
device for holding, (tickle) D¹ C¹ C²
Scratch. D¹ C¹ C², plated
D¹ C¹ C²

* clawed (a) Collow-horned D¹ C¹
D¹ C¹ C².

- clay (n) soft, plastic sticky earth ^{clinch}
 earth ^{clinch} earth - general
 225. ^{clinch} from dirt
 clean (a) all dirt taken off (v.t.) to make
 a, 226. ^{clean} (v.t.) to make
 mat ground, 227. complete.
 cleanliness (n) purity. 228.
 cleaner (n) make pure. 229.
 clean (a) pure (like water)
 230. ^{clean} (v.t.) to make bright. 231.
 232. undimmed & clear.
 233. ^{clean} (v.t.) to remove
 cleanliness (n) purity. 234. (a)
 235. brightness. 236.
 X ^{clean} (v.t.) to remove (a)
 clearing (n) land cleared
 used for cultivation.
 237. ^{clearing} (n) a clearing
 clearing (n) a clearing, looking good.
 clear (a) distinctly. 238. 239.
 240.
 clearer (a) purer. 241. and
 242. state of being clear. 243.
 244.
 cheat (n) a swindler. 245.
 cleave (v.t.) to split asunder
 246. to stick to, as 247.
 cleavage (n) a cleft or rent. 248.
 cleaver (n) a hatched knife
 249. cleaver, axe. 250. 251.
 clef (n) a crack, crevice,
 252. 253. 254. 255.
 cleg (n) a horsefly, gadfly
 256. 257. 258. 259.
 clemency (n) kindness, mercy
 260. 261. clemency.
 clement (a) kind, merciful
 262. 263. gently,
- clench (v.t) grasp firmly. 264. (clinch)
 265. fasten together tightly
 266. ^{clench} (v.t)
- clep. sydral (n) a water-clock made
 out of a coconut shell. 267.
- clergy (n) christians religious min-
 isters or religious ministers in general
 268. ^{clergy} (n) ministers of a church
 clergyman (n) one of the male
 ministers. 269. 270. church
 clerical (a) of the clergy or cleric.
 271. ^{cleric} (n) a person who is
 a member of the clergy. 272.
 cleric (n) a professional writer in
 an office or other institution. 273.
 274. ^{cleric} (n) a church official
 cleric (n) a church official
 XX clerical (a) of
 cleric (n) skillful at writing
 275. quick in understanding. 276.
 277. ^{cleric} (n) skillfully writing. 278.
 279. ^{cleric} (n) skillful at
 clerical (a) skillful at writing.
 280. ^{cleric} (n) a ball of thread, yarn
 or hair. 281. ^{cleric} (n) any body
 that helps to solve a mystery
 or difficult problem. A key to
 the solution of a mystery. 282. (it)
 283. ^{cleric} (n) a secret
 284. ^{cleric} (n)
- click (n) a sudden sharp sound.
 285. 286.
- client (n) one who goes to a
 lawyer & gets help from him.
 287. customer. 288. 289.
 290. ^{client} (n) one who comes to

lawyer or other professional man acts \Rightarrow act .

clientele (n) the customers of a shop keeper or lawyer. \Rightarrow customers of a shop keeper or lawyer over client's \Rightarrow collectively.

cliff (n) a high steep rock or mountain on the slope side. \Rightarrow high steep slope side .

climate (n) the average weather condition of a place or region. \Rightarrow average weather place region .

climate (n) of climate \Rightarrow climate of climate \Rightarrow climate of climate and climate and .

climate (v.t) to set up with difficulty \Rightarrow set up difficulty .

climber (n) one who climbs a climbing plant \Rightarrow climbs plant .

climber (n) climber, \Rightarrow climber .

climax (n) highest point; culminating. \Rightarrow highest point .

climax (n) gradually getting up till the highest point is reached.

climax (n) the highest point in a series of events.

clinch (v.t) to grasp firmly \Rightarrow firmly , hold down \Rightarrow firmly , fasten well. \Rightarrow firmly , fasten well.

cling (v.i) hang on \Rightarrow hang on , stick to \Rightarrow stick to.

clinic (n) a private hospital or nursing home \Rightarrow nursing home .

or practical

internship \Rightarrow medical students in a hospital \Rightarrow medical students in a hospital.

clerk (n) a dispenser, a bill keeper confined to \Rightarrow dispenser , bill keeper .

123

clink (n) jingling noise, \Rightarrow jingle noise. \Rightarrow noise .

clip (n) a fastener or grip.

(v.t) to cut short in its shear. \Rightarrow cut short in its shear.

clipper (n) a ship of fast sailing speed, a fast sailing ship or vessel. \Rightarrow fast sailing ship .

clippings (n) cut pieces, cutting \Rightarrow cut pieces , cutting .

clique (n) a group of persons formed generally for a common purpose, a faction, party going apart within a party. \Rightarrow group party . \Rightarrow group .

clitoris (n) a homologue of the penis in the female.

clock (n) a loose framework upper garment, \Rightarrow loose framework .

clockwise (a) moving in a circular manner from right to left to right. \Rightarrow right left right .

cloud (n) a lump of earth or mud. \Rightarrow lump earth or mud .

cloud (n) a cloud of earth or mud. \Rightarrow cloud of earth or mud .

cloud (n) a cloud of earth or mud. \Rightarrow cloud of earth or mud .

cloud (n) a cloud of earth or mud. \Rightarrow cloud of earth or mud .

cloud (n) a cloud of earth or mud. \Rightarrow cloud of earth or mud .

cloud (n) a wooden file, a file with a wooden handle. \Rightarrow wooden handle .

a thick handle and front teeth made of wood.

- cloister (n) a covered walk or gallery 12th
 cloister (n) a place of retirement
 retirement as monasteries of
 nuns. 12th & 13th c. 20th c.
 close (v.t.) to shut in 12th to 16th
 12th & 13th c. 20th c. 20th c. nearly
 12th & 13th c. to get off at, not
 stop. 12th & 13th c. clear 12th &
 nearly broad 12th & 13th c. clear 12th &
 an enclosed place.
 close fitted (v.ting) 12th & 13th c.
 closet (n) a small room for
 various purposes. 12th & 13th c.
 closure (n) end or finishing - closing
 discussion on a subject. 12th &
 the House. 12th & 13th c. 20th c.
 clot (v.t.) form into clots. Coagulate
 coagule. 12th & 13th c. 20th c. 12th & 13th c.
 cloth (n) women fabric 12th &
 13th c. 20th c. textile material.
 clothes (n) dress, garment 12th &
 13th c. 20th c. clothing 12th &
 X clothes (n) material or covering of
 clothes 12th & 13th c. garment
 clothes - harness (n) a frame to
 lay clothes on. 12th & 13th c.
 clothing (n) dress & other garment
 cloud (n) water vapour having
 licks in the air. 12th & 13th c. a large
 number, much. (clouds) to cut,
 clouds (n) water vapour having
 licks in the air. 12th & 13th c.
 cloud burst (n) there 12th & 13th c.
 cloudy (a) made dark by clouds.
 clear (a)
 dough (n) mixture, Valley 20
 12th & 13th c. 20th c.
 dout (n) an old round piece of
 metal 12th & 13th c. 20th c. 12th &
 13th c. dried flower head of
 the plant used as a spice.
 20th c.
- clover (a) divided into two
 12th & 13th c. 20th c.
 clover (n) a plant grown as
 feed for cattle and as
 a species of grass plant
 clover (n) a field, lawn, food.
 12th & 13th c. 20th c. a nut like
 one who amuses people with his
 foolish tricks & behaviour
 in drama, play, circus etc
 cloverish (a) foolish, awkward
 12th & 13th c. cloverlike.
 cloyle (v.t.) get tired of a thing
 Loring to much of it 12th &
 become distasteful because
 of excess, overeating man.
 Some make meat too much
 12th & 13th c. satiate.
 Club (n) a heavy thick short stick
 with a thick end. 12th, 13th c.
 a meeting house for people
 for a common purpose. 12th &
 13th c. 20th c.
 clubbed (a) broken by force
 clubfoot (n) The call of when to land
 chicken 12th & 13th c. 20th c.
 clue (n) a lead or thread 12th &
 a key to the solution of anything
 12th & 13th c. 20th c. 20th c.
 clump (n) collection of trees
 12th & 13th c. 20th c. cluster
 12th, 13th c. clustering.
 clumping (a) awkward and un-
 12th & 13th c. ill shaped 12th &
 clumsy (a) held firmly to,
 stuck. 12th & 13th c. 20th c.
 ambraced 12th & 13th c. 20th c.

- cluster (n) bunch, .².³, ⁴.⁵ .
 (v.) collect together. ².³.⁴.⁵
 clutch (v.t) hold firmly, grasp
 & hold ².³.⁴.⁵ .(n) a hand used
 in clinging from device to have
 something etc from
 clutch (n) ².³.⁴.⁵
 clutter (n) disorder, confusion
 & ².³.⁴.⁵
 cluttered ².³.⁴.⁵
 Coach (n) a four-wheeled closed
 carriage, railway carriage,
 a private tutor, teacher of art
 in farms & groves (v.t) teach
 & ².³.⁴.⁵ or bring forth suddenly.
 Coachman (n) driver of a Coach
 & ².³.⁴.⁵
 Coadjutor (n) colleague, ².³.⁴.⁵
 Cogitate (v.t) ².³.⁴.⁵
 consider, consider, ².³.⁴.⁵
 Coal (n) charred Vegetable matter
 found in the bowels of the earth
 used as fuel. ².³.⁴.⁵ ⁶.⁷
 a combustible mineral substance
 Coal-tar (v.t) join together, unite.
 & ².³.⁴.⁵
 Coalition (n) joining together, ².³.⁴.⁵
 combination, ².³.⁴.⁵ ⁶.⁷
 union, alliance. ².³.⁴.⁵
 (Coalition n. ².³.⁴.⁵ & ⁶)
 Coal-mine (n) Coalpit, Coalfield.
 & ².³.⁴.⁵
 Coal-tar (n) Coal-tar oil / coal.
 Coalse (n) rough and coarse, ².³.⁴.⁵
 not refined or polished, not
 fine. ².³.⁴.⁵ harsh. ².³.⁴.⁵
 (Coarse voice is not clear) grass.
 Coarsen (v.t) to make rough, ².³.⁴.⁵
 Coarseness (n) roughness. ².³.⁴.⁵
 & ⁶.⁷
 Coal-tar (n) tannin, Alum, ².³.⁴.⁵
 Ca (v.t) form along the coast ².³.⁴.⁵
 & ⁶.⁷ ⁸.⁹
- 125
- coasting (n) a vessel trading along
 the Coast or Coasts ².³.⁴.⁵
 & ⁶.⁷ ⁸.⁹
 Coast-guard (n) police watching the
 Coast to prevent smuggling ².³.⁴.⁵
 Coast-ing (n) sailing along the Coast
 & ².³.⁴.⁵ ⁶.⁷ ⁸.⁹
 coastline (n) shoreline ².³.⁴.⁵
 & ⁶.⁷ ⁸.⁹
 Coat (n) upper outer garment.
 & ².³.⁴.⁵ ⁶.⁷ ⁸.⁹, a Covering
 & ².³.⁴.⁵ to cover with.
 covered with. ².³.⁴.⁵ ⁶.⁷ ⁸.⁹,
 & ².³.⁴.⁵
 Coating (n) cloth for a coat covered.
 covering, ².³.⁴.⁵ ⁶.⁷ ⁸.⁹
 & ².³.⁴.⁵
 Coat-of-arms (n) a family ².³.⁴.⁵
 crest and motto ².³.⁴.⁵
 Coat-of-mail (n) armours for the
 upper part of the body made of
 metal rings.
 Coat (v.t) persuade of good words
 as ².³.⁴.⁵ ⁶.⁷ ⁸.⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹
 Coax ².³.⁴.⁵ ⁶.⁷ ⁸.⁹
 coaxing ².³.⁴.⁵ ⁶.⁷ ⁸.⁹
 Coaxing ².³.⁴.⁵ ⁶.⁷ ⁸.⁹
 Coal (n) the head of corn like
 wheat. ².³.⁴.⁵ ⁶.⁷ ⁸.⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹
 straw, straw. ².³.⁴.⁵ ⁶.⁷ ⁸.⁹
 spider webs ².³.⁴.⁵ a horse of heavy
 weight
 Cobalt (n) a metallic like metal
 and pigment made from it
 & ².³.⁴.⁵ ⁶.⁷ ⁸.⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹
 & ².³.⁴.⁵ ⁶.⁷ ⁸.⁹ ¹⁰ ¹¹
 Cobalt (v.t) mend or make
 strong ².³.⁴.⁵ ⁶.⁷ ⁸.⁹
 & ².³.⁴.⁵ ⁶.⁷ ⁸.⁹ patch up &
 mend ².³.⁴.⁵ ⁶.⁷ ⁸.⁹

X Cacatua (\rightarrow a fabled monstrosity)

Cabbler (\rightarrow) one who makes shoes and so on

Caille (\rightarrow) a fishing boat with a flat bottom.

Calico (\rightarrow a small boat) (poisonous)

Cobra (\rightarrow) a hooded Viperine snake.

Cobweb (\rightarrow web of the spider)

Coca (\rightarrow a Peruvian plant which has narcotic & stimulant properties).

Cocaine (\rightarrow) a pain killing drug.

Cocaine (\rightarrow a蒙面的) Cocaine \rightarrow Dicumarol

Cochineal (\rightarrow a scarlet dye made from the dried bodies of certain insects found e.g. on madder, scarlet dyestuff from an insect).

Cock (\rightarrow male fowl) (domestic)

male fowl of any kind (e.g. game, hammerhead, etc.)

(Cock \rightarrow working cattle) (domestic)

Cockerel (\rightarrow young cock. The name and bird)

Cockcrew (\rightarrow daybreak. (G.B. 1800))

Cockerel (\rightarrow young cock) (fondle G.B. 1800)

Cocktail (\rightarrow a young cock. (spiced)

Cockade (\rightarrow ribbon worn with a hat or badge)

Cocktail (\rightarrow a tinfoil frame) (spiced)

Cockatrice (\rightarrow a fabled monster like serpent (Dmyt)) \rightarrow it's a

Cockchafer (\rightarrow a kind of beetle

Collection until 27/12/03.

COCKCROW (\rightarrow) daybreak, early morning (G.B. 1800)

Cocklebur (\rightarrow) fiddle-dee-dee (G.B. 1800), (B-120) 2000. (in a maritime)

Cockrel (\rightarrow) a young cock (G.B. 1800) and (G.B. 1800)

Cocktail (\rightarrow a drink) (G.B. 1800)

Cockfight (\rightarrow a fight in which cocks are made to fight each other. (G.B. 1800), (G.B. 1800) 1800.

Cockle (n.c) Cockle (G.B. 1800). a kind of bivalve

Cockney (\rightarrow) a Londoner who speaks cockney (G.B. 1800)

Cockpit (\rightarrow a place arranged for cockfighting (G.B. 1800), (G.B. 1800) 1800. arena of fight of cocks. Field and cockpit (G.B. 1800) 1800. Jo. a room in a workshop for the wounded. (G.B. 1800) 1800.

Cockroach (\rightarrow a large flat bodied insect found usually in houses, (G.B. 1800) 1800, black. Little (G.B. 1800).

Cockcomb (\rightarrow the crest on a cock's head. (G.B. 1800))

Vain fellow, fop. (G.B. 1800)

etc. (G.B. 1800) 1800. (G.B. 1800)

Cocktail (\rightarrow a mixture of strong drink (G.B. 1800)).

Coco (\rightarrow coca. a tropical palm tree (G.B. 1800))

Coco (\rightarrow the seed of the cacao tree).

Coco (\rightarrow Cacaos. drink from its seeds, beverage from the seeds (G.B. 1800) 1800.

Cocomut, Cocomunt (\rightarrow the nut of the coco palm. (G.B. 1800)).

- within sheath spun by insect larva
 Cocoon (n) silk case spun by the grub
 of some insects. \oplus \ominus \ominus
 \ominus \oplus \oplus
 Coction (n) hatching, hatching. \oplus \ominus
 \ominus , \oplus , \oplus
 Cod, Cod fish (n) a valuable food
 fish found in North Sea
 which feeds on small fish & \oplus \oplus
 Codling (n) small Cod. \oplus \oplus
 Cod liver oil (n) medicinal oil
 prepared from the liver of the
 cod fish. \oplus \oplus
 Code (n) a collection of laws or
 rules. \oplus \oplus \oplus , \oplus
 recent language \oplus many (s) \oplus .
 system of rules, manners,
 by which we can, \oplus \oplus
 by which. \oplus \oplus
 Codex (n) a manuscript
 Volume. \oplus \oplus \oplus \oplus
 \oplus \oplus \oplus
 X Codification (n) act of reducing
 laws to a system. Collecting
 & editing laws. \oplus \oplus
 \oplus \oplus
 X Codicil (n) a supplement to
 a will or treaty. something \oplus
 to a will or treaty. \oplus
 \oplus \oplus \oplus
 Codifier (n) one who Codifies,
 Codist.
 Codify (n) put into the form of
 a code. Systematise. \oplus \oplus
 \oplus \oplus : classify.
 Conducation (n) \oplus \oplus \oplus \oplus
 boys & girls in the same school.
 running \oplus \oplus , \oplus \oplus
 Coefficient (n) number of which
 an unknown must be multiplied
 in algebra. \oplus \oplus \oplus
 \oplus \oplus
- 12) joint agency
- Coequal (a) of the same position
 rank or status. \oplus \oplus \oplus
 \oplus \oplus \oplus \oplus \oplus \oplus \oplus
 Coercion (n) a person of \oplus \oplus
 \oplus \oplus , \oplus
 Coerce (v.t) force, compel. \oplus
 \oplus \oplus \oplus , \oplus
 Coercive (n) force, compulsion.
 \oplus \oplus \oplus , \oplus
 Coercive (a) using force. \oplus \oplus
 \oplus \oplus \oplus , \oplus \oplus
 Coeval (a) of the same age, existing
 at the same time. \oplus \oplus \oplus
 Contemporary
 Coexist (v.t) exist at the same time.
 Coexistence (n) existing at the same time.
 Coexistence (n) of \oplus \oplus
 \oplus \oplus \oplus
 Coextensioin (n) equality. \oplus \oplus
 \oplus \oplus
 X Coextensioin (v.t) extend equally.
 Coextensive (a) equal, extensive.
 Coffe (n) and \oplus \oplus Coffe plant \oplus \oplus
 \oplus \oplus , a drink made from the
 powdered coffee bean. \oplus \oplus
 Coffe (n) a chest for valuable
 things in a treasure chest.
 \oplus \oplus
 Coffin (n) a chest or box for the dead
 body. \oplus \oplus \oplus
 Cog (n) wheel. \oplus \oplus \oplus \oplus a small
 cog wheel \oplus \oplus \oplus \oplus
 Cog wheel (n) wheel with teeth, a toothed
 wheel. \oplus \oplus
 Cogency (n) force, weight, influence
 of fact. Conviction. \oplus \oplus
 Cogent (a) forcible, overwhelming,
 convincing, \oplus \oplus , \oplus
 made from cogwheels. \oplus \oplus
 Cogitate (v.c) to think over deeply,
 \oplus \oplus , \oplus \oplus \oplus
 Cogitation (n) deep thought. \oplus
 \oplus \oplus , \oplus \oplus \oplus \oplus reflexion.

^{ex 7}
Cognac (m) French wine - brandy.
Cognate (a) related, ^{similar kind}
of the kind of family, ^{within} language
 \rightarrow ^{ex. Bilingualism} \rightarrow 872

Cognition (n) power of knowing
perception. \rightarrow ^{ex. Knowledge} \rightarrow 872
Cognizable (a) perceptible, ^{capable of being known}
capable of being known or detected.

Cognizance (n) knowledge, badge,
judicial notice. \rightarrow 872

Cognizant (a) having knowledge
of \rightarrow ^{ex. Knowledge} \rightarrow 872

Cognoscent (V.t) to aware of, ^{have}
consciousness of, have
knowledge of

Cognomen (n) a nickname
 \rightarrow ^{ex. John} \rightarrow 872

A surname. \rightarrow ^{ex. John} \rightarrow 872

\rightarrow ^{ex. John} \rightarrow ^{line connecting couple}

Cohabit (V.i) live together as
husband & wife - as if husband
& wife. \rightarrow ^{ex. John} \rightarrow 872

\rightarrow ^{ex. John} \rightarrow ^{sexual}
union. \rightarrow ^{ex. John} \rightarrow 872

Cohabitation (n) living together
as husband & wife.

\rightarrow ^{ex. John} \rightarrow ^{sexual}
union. \rightarrow ^{ex. John} \rightarrow 872

Cohere (V.i) stick together \rightarrow 872

\rightarrow ^{ex. John} \rightarrow ^{stick}
together. \rightarrow ^{ex. John} \rightarrow 872

Cohesive (a) sticking ^{to form}
unison, consistent, \rightarrow ^{ex. John} \rightarrow 872

Cohesiveness (n) \rightarrow ^{ex. John} \rightarrow 872

^{ex 8}
Cohesion (n) attraction exerted
between particles of the same stick
together word by word. \rightarrow 872

Cohesive (a) having the power to
stick together. \rightarrow ^{ex. John} \rightarrow 872

Cohort (n) a division of any
company of about 600 in
number \rightarrow ^{ex. John} \rightarrow 872
a collection of armed men
numbered in course.

Cohort (n) a kind of hat having
the whole head, head cover
worn by women.

Cohorture (n) hairdressing
abundant.

Cohorture (n) hairdressing,
head dress, way in which
hair is dressed, style of
hairdressing.

Coil (n) anything wound in
spirals \rightarrow ^{ex. John} \rightarrow 872
(V.t) twist
or wind in spirals \rightarrow ^{ex. John} \rightarrow 872

Coin (n) metal currency, money
 \rightarrow ^{ex. John} \rightarrow 872

(V.t) make metal into
money. \rightarrow ^{ex. John} \rightarrow 872

make many of \rightarrow ^{ex. John} \rightarrow 872

\rightarrow ^{ex. John} \rightarrow (in money words
make a new word. \rightarrow ^{ex. John} \rightarrow 872

\rightarrow ^{ex. John} \rightarrow ^{new words} \rightarrow ^{ex. John} \rightarrow 872

Coinage (n) act of minting
coins, coin current coins
 \rightarrow ^{ex. John} \rightarrow 872

Coinage (n) one thousand coins
worth of £1, or more. make
make of also Coin drops
 \rightarrow ^{ex. John} \rightarrow 872

Coincide(v.i) agree with.
→ & go together → coincide

Coincidence(n) agreement in
time & space. → coincide
& chance occurring at the
same time.

Coin(m) coconut fibres
wound together forming rope
nampoo. Coconut fibre rope.
eg. coir.

Cohesion(n) sexual union
marriage, etc.

Coke(m) charred & burnt
Coal. → charcoal
fuel made from coal.

Celandine(n) a small white
annual of hills at the bottom
of streams. → celandine

Colation(n) straining or Read
Cold (a) not hot or warm, etc.
having low temperature -

(n) running of mucus & etc.,
a nasal disease called
also, snot. → chill.

Colic(m) severe pain
in the intestines. → colic,
→ abdominal (a) due to an intestinal
disturbance.

Collaborate(v.c) a joint with
another for a purpose. → collaborate,
→ co-operate.

Collaboration(n) going together
for work. → co-operation,
→ co-operation.

Collaborative(n) association
of associates in work. Joint
work. → co-operative.

167 Collaps(e)(v.c) breakdown,
break to pieces
along axis. → collapse

fall in health. → collapse
(n) breaking to pieces along axis
etc. failure in health → collapse,
etc also failure collapse.

Collapsible(Collapsible(a))
that can be folded. → collapsible

Collar(n) neck band, something
worn round the neck as collar → collar

The part of a shirt or coat at the
neck extending in (v.t) size
by the collar → collar → collar
(a) right.

Collate(v.t) compare keeping
side by side. → collate bring
together.

Collateral(a) side of side. very
near → collateral parallel

Collector(n) a collector in office.
minister. → collector → collector

Colleague(n) co-worker in office.
minister. → colleague → colleague

Collect(v.t) to bring together, gather
to collect → collect, gather → collect

Collective(n) a short prayer. → collective
Gathering of fathers, calm, etc. → collective.

Collection(n) gathering together
High patient. → collection
Holding together.

Collector(a) acting together, thought
of as one. → collector → collector

Collector(n) one who collects, the head
of a district → collector.

College(n) a institution for higher
education. → college

Colligan(n) member of a college
etc. → colligan. College student.

Companionship(n) putting to a college
etc. → companionship.

Collide (v.i.) dash together
with force. $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G} \text{O}$

X Collision (n) dash to gether
with force. $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G} \text{O}$ ~~act of being scattered~~

X Collie (n) a sheepdog.

Collier (n) a coal miner worked
at $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$ coal. $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$ a ship used in carrying coal
to market Coal miner -
 $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$

Colliery (n) a Coal mine and
the land Coal field, etc.
from which Coal is got. $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$

Colly (n) a article of meat. $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$

Colloquial (conversational)
Colloquial (n) used in
everyday talk, not literary
 $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$ $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$ $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$ $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$

Colloquialism (n) non-
literary language. $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$

Colloquy (n) Conversation
no $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$.

Collect (v.i.) agree mutually
for a last purpose. $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$
 $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$

Collection (n) meant Operation
for a wrong purpose. $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$
 $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$

Collodium (n) a wash,
especially for the face.
 $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$ -
collodion (n) little apple. $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$

Colon (n) a punctuation
mark thus, a mark (u) used
in a sentence. $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$
 $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$ part of the
Last intonation. $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$
 $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$ large intestine. $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$

Colonel (m) Commander of a regiment
Colonel (m) a military rank. $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$

Colonial (a) of a Colony or Colony
 $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$ $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$ $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$

Colonist (m) settler in a Colony. $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$

Colonization (n) act of settling down
in a Colony. $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$ $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$

Colonize (v.i.) settle down in a Colony
 $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$

Colonist (n)

Colonists (n) a range of
Colonnade (n) a row of pillars.
 $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$ $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$

Colony (n) a place new settlement
new settlement of a kind. $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$ $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$
a colony of $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$ $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$ $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$ $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$
settlement of a kind of a people who
has left their mother country for good.
a country over which a mother country
still yields some sort of power.
 $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$

Colophon (n) inscription at the
end of each chapter or at the end
of a book. $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$ $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$

{ in old books. The tail piece in old
books

Colophony (n) the residue of
distillation of crude turpentine
robin. $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$ $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$ $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$ $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$

Colossal (a) gigantic.
Colossal (n) of huge size. $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$
 $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$ $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$ $\text{B} \text{D} \text{G}$

Colossus (n) a huge statue either
of Apollo, the sun-god at the

entrance of the harbour of Rhodes, a very large person or thing. (N. 222, 2nd, 283 2nd, no 102, 222 2nd, 283 2nd)

Colostrom

Colostrom (n.) a mammal's first milk after child-birth
or breast-milk from a young animal.
Crest (n.) 300 ft. 2nd

Colour (n.) appearance of an object to the eye as red, blue, etc.,
hue, tint, etc., (n. paint),
pigment, etc., printed, made
preservation.

Colour-blindness (n.) inability
to make out one colour from
another. (n. not 222 2nd)
more 222 2nd, 283 2nd.

Coloured (a) not white or skin-like
Colourfull (a) full of colour (n.)

Cloud (n.) (coloured by reflection)
2. (n.) (coloured by refraction)

Cloudy (a) cloudy, thick, hazy,
about settling reddish brown
or looks. 2nd Greenish brown
and a pillar of smoke.

Colt (n.) young male horse. 2nd
222 2nd.

Collar (n.) metal piece attached
to plough, harrow, plowshare,
etc. of the front iron of a plough
against

Column (n.) a round pillar.
more 222 2nd
an upright support, building,
etc. 2nd
a body of people united
in a body of people.

Coma (n.) state of being un-conscious
more, consciousness 222 2nd, 283 2nd
stupor, sleep, stupor

Comatose (a) drowsy, stupor,
affected with coma. 222 2nd
283 2nd. 222 2nd.

Comely (n.) a toothed device for
cleaning & arranging hair 222 2nd

Combat (n.) quarrel, fight, contest
struggle. 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd

Combatant (n.) fighter 2nd, 2nd
2nd, 2nd, 2nd

Combataunce (a) disposed to fight,
quarrelsome. 222 2nd, 222 2nd

Comber (n.) a long forming curling
wave. 222 2nd, 222 2nd

Combination (n.) union, joining
of 222 2nd, 222 2nd, 222 2nd.

Combine (v. i.) unite, join together.
222 2nd, 222 2nd, 222 2nd. 222 2nd

Combustible (n.) liable to catch

fire, inflammable. 222 2nd, 2nd
222 2nd capable of burning.

Combustion (n.) burning,燥熱,
burning.

Comet (v. i.) reach, arrive at,
arrive, drawn out, move towards

Comedian (n.) writer up or actor in
a comedy. 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd
2nd, 2nd, 2nd.

Comedist (n.) writer of a comedy
2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd.

Comedy (n.) amusing play with
a happy ending. Comedy. any
funny incident, satire, a

Comical humorous play

- Comeliness (n) grace, beauty 5 om 70
 20, 20m, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- Comely (a) handsome, beautiful, pleasing, agreeable, attractive, 20m,
 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- Comfort (n) a pleasant body with a
 tail of light moving round the
 house. 20m, 20s, 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- Comfort (-) a sweet meat 20, 20s, 20ms.
- Comfort (n) happiness, enjoyment
 consolation 20, 21, 20s, relief 20, 21, 20s.
- Comfortable (n) pleasant, happy
 20, 20s, 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- Comforter (n) a wooden scarf.
 20, 20s, 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- Comforts 20, 20s, 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- Comic (a) funny, laughable,
 20, 20s, 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- Comical (a) funny, amusing,
 20, 20s, 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- Comin' (n) meeting 20, 20s, 21, 20s.
- Community (n) mutual courtesy
 20, 20s, 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- Comma (n) mark like this ()
 showing a short pause in
 a sentence or 20, 20s, 21, 20s
 a punctuation mark. 20, 20s, 21, 20s.
- Command (n) order, bidding,
 20, 20s, 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- Commandant (n) commanding officer
 20, 20s, 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- Commandeer (n) seize for
 military purpose of 20, 20s,
 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- Commander (n) the chief
 order 20, 20s, 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- among official Commandant
 Commanding (a) high, big
 20, 20s, 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
 having impression & control
 power of 20, 20s, 21, 20s.
- Commandant (n) division
 law orderly. 20, 20s, 21, 20s.
- Commandant 20, 20s, 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- Commemorate (U.t) bring back
 to memory. 20, 20s, 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- Celebrate 20, 20s, 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- Commemoration (n) solemn
 celebration. 20, 20s, 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- Commerce (U.t) to buy
 20, 20s, 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- Commerce (n) buying
 20, 20s, 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- Command (U.t) promise, to
 20, 20s, 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- commend (U.t) praise, to
 20, 20s, 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- commendable (a) praiseworthy
 20, 20s, 21, 20s.
- commendation (n) praise, 20, 20s.
- commanding (a) praising,
 containing praise 20, 20s,
 20ms, 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- commemorative (a) commemorative
 20, 20s, 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- equal in measure with another
 20, 20s, 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- Commander-in-Chief 20, 20s, 21, 20s.
- Correspondence (n) cor-
 respond, equal 20, 20s,
 20ms, 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- Commentary (n) explanatory
 notes, 20, 20s, 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.
- remark 20, 20s, 21, 20s, 20ms, 21, 20s.

X Commentary (n) detailed explanation of differences in a book of some. B. & D.

X Commentator (n) writer of a commentary. B. & D.

Commerce (n) buying & selling of goods on a large scale esp. with foreign countries. International trade, inter-national trade

Commercial (a) of large & cash trade. B. & D.

Communication (n) that act of denunciation or disclosure

Communicate (v. i) make known to others. Inform. B. & D.

Communicate (a) full of expressivity for. B. & D.

Communication (n) by mouth. giving full forth the sum of one's thoughts in words, pitch.

Commissioner (n) army dept. for supply of food & provisions.

Commissioner (n) commanding department of an army.

Commissionary (n) a person sent to whom long charge is given. B. & D.

Commission (n) doing a slight favor paid to an agent on the part of another.

Commission (n) doing a slight favor paid to an agent on the part of another.

Commission (n) doing a slight favor paid to an agent on the part of another.

133 Commitment (n) undertaking. B. & D.

Committee (n) a body of persons specially appointed to manage a work of business. B. & D.

a closed vessel for right & still, a closed cistern used in

encouraging the bowels. B. & D.

Committee (n) a body charged with direction or supervision

Committee (n) roomy spacious service, B. & D.

Commodity (n) goods, wares

commodities, merchandise

Commodity (n) goods, wares, merchandise, merchandise

Commodity (n) any article of trade. B. & D.

Commander (n) a naval or air force officer of high rank.

Common (a) ordinary, usual, general, universal, of equal ownership. B. & D.

Commonality (n) common people, general body of people

Common (n) one of the common people, mass, commonalty, a member of the body of commoners. B. & D.

Common (n) one of the people.

Commonly (ad) usually, mostly, frequently. B. & D.

Commonplace (n) ordinary, everyday, common, frequent.

Common sense (n) good sense, wisdom. B. & D.

Common sense (n) good sense, wisdom. B. & D.

Commons (n) Common people
House of Commons.

Common sense (n) Common
intelligence, good sense.
e.g. a good practical judgment.

Common wealth (n) Common
wealth for a group of states
united by a strong Govt. e.g.
US & US do. Govt. & a federate
republic - Commonwealth and

Commonwealth (n) Commonwealth
Commonwealth (n) disorderly conduct
by do. do. do. Confusion
Commonwealth (n) excitement (caused

Commons (n) a single
activity with local Govt's
Govt.

Communal (a) relating to
the Community or to do's.
owned jointly by all for the
common use see also
communities of do's

Communalism (n) partially
for a particular community.
e.g. do's in Brazil. do's do's
Govt. & local authorities
are said to do's.

Community (n) a small
division of a city with
some form of self government.
do's - Brazil, do's, do's
see also do's, do's, do's
(v.) talk together as friends
do's do's do's.

Community (n) a body of people
communicate (v.t) make to

known, transmit and
do's or inform. infoart.
be connected with
do's do's do's

Communication (n) Connection among,
intercourse among, information.
mutual exchange. mainly exchange of letters.

commodity, n. fmg 28 m. means of
passage communication. act of
letting known. mutual need. do.
Communication (n) needs to find
information, talkative, candid
etc. 28 m. exchange

Communication (n) interchange. related
to fellowship, do's, do's do's
do's do's. mutual intercourse.

Communication (n) official information
or bulletin. do's do's do's
do's do's do's do's do's

In the context of the project
Communication (n) the doctrine of
Common ownership - an approach
of property, resources, and do's
as do's, and so do's do's

Communitarian (a) do's
Community (n) class of the same
race, religion, beliefs & interests
a local group of people connected, can do's
The public

Communication (n) exchange of do's
do's, messages, change of messages,
and so on.

Community (v.t) to exchange of do's do's
do's, do's, do's, do's, do's, do's
to change a punishment for one
but same do's do's do's do's

Commute (n) train of bus, trip required
mfg 2, 1952, do's

Compact (n) do's do's do's, do's
bring up do's, clearly stated.
do's do's do's. Nick do's do's (n)
agreement, contract, do's do's
do's do's do's, do's do's

Companionship (n) friend, associate
with @, @ present

Companionsable (a) friendly, sociable
agurable. (S) m-o as 2223m,
was at 2223m, 0nd 7m 23'
2322

Companionship (n) friendship.
Cohesive, and (S), agreeable, amicable
2320, m-20 at 23220.

Company (n) persons joined
together for a common purpose
as trade, business, etc. m-225
m-220, representatives
part of a regiment and
troops, gathering of people
m-220, any association
m-220, (S) m-22, trading
or business, persons connected
as for all (a) fit to be
company among colleagues.

Comparative (a) relative
involving comparison m-220
m-220, that may be compared
m-220, that may be compared

Compare (v.t) place side by side
to find out or point out likenesses
or differences m-220, m-220
m-220, compare against another

Comparison (n) the act of comparing
or finding out likeness & difference
m-220, m-220, m-220.

Compass (n) an instrument for
describing a circle of 2223220.

Compartment (n) division
of an enclosed space. m-220
room of, room, division made
by a partition, separate division.

(n)
Compass (n) an instrument for
describing a circle of 2223220.

(n)
Compass (n) an instrument for the surveying
regions @ 2223220, m-220, extent,
area, field, land, etc. m-220

(v.t) surround 2223220, 2223220
to obtain.

Compassion (-) feeling of pity felt
for others, sympathy. m-220, m-220
m-220, m-220

Compassionate (a) sympathetic,
feeling pity for others. (D) m-220
of others m-220

Compatibility (a) Consistency,
agreement 2223, m-220, m-220

Compatible (a) agreeable 2220
2223, m-220, consistent with

Compartiment (n) fellow County man
m-220, BC m-220, m-220, m-220
m-220 Co-partite (a) of the same County

Compeer (n) an equal, equal, m-220
friend m-220, Companion

Compel (v.t) force, coerce 2220
m-220

Compendious (a) short, brief.
m-220, m-220, m-220, m-220

Compendium (n) a summary,
digest 2223, m-220, m-220
m-220, m-220, a book containing
summarized facts, m-220

Compensate (v.t) make amends
for, make good the loss, make up
m-220, m-220, m-220
(make up for losses incurred)

Compensation (-) recompence,
Something given to make up for
a loss or injury done, m-220
m-220

Competency (v. i.) ability to do something well.
for & control. w/ A.G.D. 200.

w/ A.G.D. 200
Competence (ability) (n)
ability, fitness. w/ A.G.D.
w/ A.G.D. 200. w/ A.G.D. 200.

Competent (a) able, skillful,
fit, w/ A.G.D. w/ A.G.D. 200.

Competitor (n) healthy rivalry
in contest, w/ A.G.D. 200.

Competitive (a) pertaining to
competition. w/ A.G.D. 200.
w/ A.G.D. 200. w/ A.G.D. 200.

Competitor (n) one who competes
with others and rivals. w/ A.G.D.

Complication (n) act of com-
piling or being compiled. w/ A.G.D.
w/ A.G.D. 200.

Compile (v. t.) select, arrange
& put together. w/ A.G.D. 200. w/ A.G.D.
w/ A.G.D. 200. w/ A.G.D. 200.

Compliance (n) self —
satisfaction. w/ A.G.D. 200. w/ A.G.D.
w/ A.G.D. 200. (n) calmness
or pleasure.

Complacent (a) self-satisfied or
contented. w/ A.G.D. 200.
w/ A.G.D. 200. w/ A.G.D. 200.

Complain (v. i.) express dis-
satisfaction, express dislike;
w/ A.G.D. 200. w/ A.G.D. 200.

Complainant (n) one who
complains. w/ A.G.D. 200. and
plaintiff. w/ A.G.D. 200. and

Complaint (n) expression of
a grievance w/ A.G.D. 200.
illness, disease, trouble, accusation
w/ A.G.D. 200. w/ A.G.D. 200.
lamentation. w/ A.G.D. 200.

Compliance (n) readiness
to oblige, courtesy, w/ A.G.D.
w/ A.G.D. 200. w/ A.G.D. 200.
w/ A.G.D. 200.

Compliant (a) ready to oblige;
w/ A.G.D. 200. w/ A.G.D. 200.
w/ A.G.D. 200. w/ A.G.D. 200.

Complement (n) that which
completes or fulfills. w/ A.G.D. 200.
w/ A.G.D. 200.
Complement (n) that which
completes. w/ A.G.D. 200. w/ A.G.D.
w/ A.G.D. 200. w/ A.G.D. 200.

Complete (v. t.) finish off
w/ A.G.D. 200. w/ A.G.D. 200.
(a) finished, ended, thorough,
w/ A.G.D. 200. w/ A.G.D. 200.

Completion (n) end, ful-
fillment. w/ A.G.D. 200.
w/ A.G.D. 200.

Completed (a) fully. w/ A.G.D.
w/ A.G.D. 200. w/ A.G.D. 200.
w/ A.G.D. 200. w/ A.G.D. 200.

Complex (a) complicated, intricate,
w/ A.G.D. 200. w/ A.G.D. 200.
w/ A.G.D. 200. w/ A.G.D. 200.

Complexion (n) face colour, w/ A.G.D.
w/ A.G.D. 200. w/ A.G.D. 200.
general appearance. w/ A.G.D.

Complexity (n) Complication,
confusion. w/ A.G.D. 200.

Complexion (n) skin texture
yellow, w/ A.G.D. 200. w/ A.G.D.
w/ A.G.D. 200.

Compliant (a) yielding,
obedient, w/ A.G.D. 200.

Compliance (n) yielding,
obedient, w/ A.G.D. 200.

Complicacy (n) complexity, yielding complex ways.

Complication, complication \rightarrow Complication .

Complicate (v.) confuse, intricate
 \rightarrow Complicated very difficult.
 \rightarrow Complicated not make or render confused

Complication (n) complication, intricacy, \rightarrow Complicated interlacement.

Complexity (n) partlessness in a wrong thing. \rightarrow Complexity is \rightarrow distinguishing an example.

Compliment (n) something said in praise. \rightarrow Compliment good wishes \rightarrow $\text{An expression of regard}$.

Complementary (a) praising, expressing admiration. \rightarrow Complementary given from one as a mark of respect. \rightarrow Complementary \rightarrow Complementary .

Comply (v.) act as desired by, yield to. \rightarrow Comply . \rightarrow Obey

Component (n) one of the parts or elements of which a thing is formed. \rightarrow Component , Composite (a) forming part one of the elements in parts of a thing. \rightarrow Component , Composite \rightarrow Composite .

Comport (v.) behave oneself, agree. \rightarrow Comport .

Comportment (n) behaviour, agreement. \rightarrow Comportment , Comport \rightarrow Comportment .

Compose (v.t.) make & putting parts together. \rightarrow Compose , Construct \rightarrow Compose , Construct , Form

x **Compos mentale** (aphor.) same.

Compound (a) Calm, Col, quiet, collected, composed, composed.

Composite (a) made of parts.

Composed, \rightarrow composed , composed , \rightarrow composed .

Composition (n) that which is made up of parts, an exercise in writing, Verse or prose, \rightarrow composition , composition , a mixture.

Compositor (n) one who sets types in printing. \rightarrow compositor .

Compound (n) mixture of manner. \rightarrow Compound , manner from decay.

things - a mixture of soil & plants.

Composure (n) calmness of mind. \rightarrow Composure , calmness .

Compound (n, v.) mix together. \rightarrow compound , settling of account. \rightarrow compound , (n) mixture of things. \rightarrow compound , \rightarrow compound an enclosed area with a wall building \rightarrow compound , compound , \rightarrow compound .

Comprised (v.) one who mixes medicine. \rightarrow comprised .

Comprehend (v.t.) to grasp with the mind, understand. \rightarrow comprehend , \rightarrow comprehend , include. \rightarrow comprehend , \rightarrow comprehend .

Comprehensible (a) understandable - able. \rightarrow comprehensible , including.

Comprehension (n) understanding of things. \rightarrow comprehension , \rightarrow comprehension , understand. \rightarrow comprehension , \rightarrow comprehension .

138
Comprehension (n) including much. ~~of~~ ⁱⁿ ~~and~~ ⁱⁿ ~~to~~ ⁱⁿ ~~with~~ ⁱⁿ ~~by~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~
much. ~~of~~ ⁱⁿ ~~and~~ ⁱⁿ ~~to~~ ⁱⁿ ~~with~~ ⁱⁿ ~~by~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~
including its power of understanding much, Comprehension, inclusive
much, Comprehension, inclusive
Compress (v.t.) press together.
for squeeze. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~
~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~
Compressing (n) pressing together
into a narrow space or restraint,
10.2 Bmo. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~

Comprise (v.t.) consist of, include
10.2 Bmo. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~

Compromise (n) mutual agreement
settlement of a dispute between
parties. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~
an agreement ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~

Compulsion (n) force, coercion.
@ 20 mts. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~

Compulsory (n) forced upon (n)
force (~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~) that can't
be avoided ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~.

Comprehension (n) Awareness of
what has been done, removal
as ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~
as ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~

Computer (n) calculating,
calculator, estimator. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~
calculator, estimator. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~
calculator, estimator. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~

Computer (n, v.t.) to reckon,
calculate. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~
estimate. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~

Comrade (n) a close friend
comrade. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~

Con (v.t.) stay well & learn about
and ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~
(n) with, by the ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~
(n) against. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~
on, ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~

Comarium (n) floral gland.
12 Bmo. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~

XComatose (n) effect of ~~D~~ ^D ~~G~~ ^G
Xeromatous (n) ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~and~~ ^{and}
Xeromatous (n) the inactive part
of mind including desire and
volition. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~

Concatenate (v.t.) ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~
no ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~

Concatenation (n) linking
together as in a chain. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ
aromatic. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~

Concave (a) curved inward
concave. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~
concave. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~

Conceal (v.t.) hide. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~
to keep secret ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~

Concealment (n) hiding. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~
secret, place of hiding. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~

Concede (v.t.) give up, yield,
concede. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~
grant. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~

Concert (n) provide, to give an
opinion of oneself and others,
concert. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~
fancy, fancy, imagination,
imagination. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~

Concited (a) friend a way
20.20. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~
Vain

Concinnable (a) thin ~~Kable~~.
22.0. ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~

Concinnum (v.t.) to think,
to ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~
fancy ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~
to compare and ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~

Concentrate (v) bring together
Conceptual (adj) concerned with ideas

Concentrate (v.t) bring together
Common centre focus is also

also \rightarrow B.C. C.B. D.B. E.B. F.B. G.B.

also build down to a thick mass

Concentrate \rightarrow 3.B.C. B.G. D.G. E.G.

Concentrated (adj) focused

C.C. D.C. E.C. build down -

B.C. B.D. B.G. B.E. B.F. B.G. B.H.
Concentric (adj) having the same centre

Concentric Camp (n) Camp

for political prisoners, mostly

mentally ill people

Conceive (v) general notion, idea, thought conceived, B.C. B.H.

mental picture, B.C. B.H. B.G.

Conception (n) thought, B.C. B.H.

idea, B.C. B.H. B.G. B.M.

act of conceiving or giving birth to a child

child B.C. B.H. B.G. B.M.

Conceptual (adj) pertaining to

Conception, B.C. B.H., B.G., B.M.

etc. B.C. B.H. B.G. B.M.

Concern (n) concern, anxiety,

care, worry, anxiety, affair, B.C. B.H.

(less immediate) attachment of central

resources, B.C. B.H., seriousous

danger, relation etc., B.C. B.H.

Concerning (adj) about, regarding

and, B.C. B.H.

Concernment (n) import

B.C. B.H.

Concerned (adj) respect, B.C. B.H.

139 after:
Concert (n) union, agreement
e.g., C.B. D.C. E.C. a musical
entertainment held, organized
doing or planning together C.B.
etc. G.G. G.G. (G.G. discussed)
(V.t) plan together C.B. discuss
etc.

Concerted (adj) planned to gather
C.B. D.C. E.C. B.C. B.H. B.G.
united C.B. D.C. B.C. B.H. B.G.
means C.B. D.C. B.C. B.H. B.G.

Conch (n) a small conical
wind instrument B.C. B.H. B.G.
etc. Concerto (n) a musical
composition for violin or
piano.

Concession (n) permission
B.C. B.H. B.G. privilege granted,
giving up something, B.C. B.H.
concede B.C. B.H. B.G. B.M.
B.C. B.H. B.G. B.M.

Conch (n) a large twisted shell
wood, a spiral shell, sea-shell

Conchology (n) study of shells, B.C. B.H.
B.C. C.B. B.H. B.G. B.M. (B.C. B.H.)

Conciliate (v.t) win over reconcile
B.C. B.H. B.G. B.M. B.C. B.H. B.G.
etc. with friends, family, B.C. B.H.
etc. B.C. B.H. B.G. B.M. B.C. B.H. B.G.
etc.

Conciliation (n) bringing together
B.C. B.H. B.G. B.M. B.C. B.H. B.G.
etc. B.C. B.H. B.G. B.M. B.C. B.H. B.G.

Conciliatory (adj) peacemaking
B.C. B.H. B.G. B.M. B.C. B.H. B.G.
etc. B.C. B.H. B.G. B.M.

Concise(a) short, brief, terse.
 2003 2020, 2020 2020
 no 2020, meaning 2020
 meaningful.

Concision(n) brevity, minification,
 Circumlocution, 2020 2020, more
 concisely, 2020 2020.

Conclamation(n) short of may
 together, 2020 2020.

Conclave(n) a secret meeting
 many 2020, a secret room
 2020 2020, body of Cardinals,
 a secret meeting of Cardinals
 to elect the Pope, any close
 meeting or assembly.

Conclavist(n) an attendant
 on a Cardinal.

Conclude(v.t) to finish, end
 here, put a stop to, 2020 2020
 2020 2020, come to a settlement
 decided 2020 2020, 2020 2020

Conclusion(n) the result of
 what is deeply thought, decision 2020
 2020 2020, 2020 2020
 2020 2020, and 2020 2020
 2020 2020, 2020 2020
 2020 2020, final stage, 2020 2020
 2020 2020, making, to draw
 2020 2020, 2020 2020

fair conclusion, make up of
 digest 2020 2020, 2020 2020

conclusion, 2020 2020, 2020 2020

Concomitant(n) going along
 with, 2020 2020, agreement
 measure.

2020 2020, 2020 2020, 2020 2020

Concomitant(a) following
 accompanying, 2020 2020
 conjoined, connected with,
 (n)伴隨的, 2020 2020
 2020 2020, 2020 2020

Concord(n) union, harmony,
 agreement. 2020 2020
 2020 2020, 2020 2020

Concordance(y) agreement
 2020 2020, a complete index of words
 2020 2020, and their collocations
 2020 2020.

Concordant(a) agreeing
 2020 2020, harmonious
 2020 2020, 2020 2020

Concordat(n) any treaty or agreement
 a compact, 2020 2020, 2020 2020
 a agreement between the Pope & the
 2020 2020 in which both are bound.

Concourse(n) collection, crowd,
 gathering, 2020 2020, 2020 2020
 place of meeting, 2020 2020, conference,
 running together, crowd, 2020 2020
 2020 2020, assembly of people.

Concrete(a) having a firm basis,
 2020 2020, material, 2020 2020
 a mixture of sand, gravel, concrete
 used as building material, 2020 2020
 (B5) brought together under one roof,

Construction(n) a composed mass,
 2020 2020, 2020 2020.

Concupiscence(n) covetousness
 with a man's wife without
 being legally married to her
 mistress, for a man's wife
 covetousness.

Concupiscence(n), lust, sexual
 appetite. 2020 2020, 2020 2020
 desire for worldly things 2020 2020

Concur(v.t) agree with, 2020 2020
 2020 2020, coincide, assort
 2020 2020, go together.

Concurrent(n) union, agreement,
 2020 2020, 2020 2020, joint action
 concurrence.

Concurrent(a) agreeing, joint
 running or going together 2020 2020
 2020 2020, concurrence

Concussion (V.C) Shaken & beaten
fractured by the blow, concave on
the side struck.

Concussion (n) Violent shaking
or jolting. Injury caused to the brain
by heavy blow, shock or fall;
brain shock. \rightarrow Causes (B)
Concussion - Violent shaking, slight
Concussion (V.C) Blame \rightarrow Effects
treat with antispasmodics \rightarrow Causes
Causes, presume a guilty \rightarrow Concussion
and Concussion Causes declare of
intention to fulfil for building.
Concussion \rightarrow Causes \rightarrow Concussion
and Concussion (Condemnation
building)

Condemnatory (a) Condemning
blaming.

Condemnation (n) becoming or
- taking the title, \rightarrow Causes,
making short \rightarrow Causes and Effects
Condemnation \rightarrow Effects

Condense (V.T) make the fluid of
hardens \rightarrow Causes \rightarrow Effects \rightarrow Causes
absorb shorter ages \rightarrow Causes, Effects
 \rightarrow Causes Compaction \rightarrow Effects, Effects
the skin, thickens, liquifies \rightarrow Effects

Condensed (n) a mixture of
changing Vapour into liquid
a vessel for collecting electricity
Condenser \rightarrow Effects.

Condensate (V.T) lower many
heat mixes, form, sleep.
 \rightarrow Causes, Effects, Effects
 \rightarrow Causes, Effects, Effects

Condensingly (a) preserving
& drying, \rightarrow Causes, Effects
Kind informs, heat mix, Effects,

141

Condensation (n) Loss money
of favour unpaid. \rightarrow Causes
Causes \rightarrow Effects

Condition (a) deserved, proper
quite fit, \rightarrow Causes \rightarrow Effects
Condition, Condition. Condition fit.
Condition well made, well built,
worthy.

Conditioned (n) things to fine
relish to food. \rightarrow Causes, Effects
and Conditioned. Condition Condition.

Conditioning (n) state, position,
circumstance. \rightarrow Causes, Effects,
stipulation, term \rightarrow Condition.
rank \rightarrow Condition, Condition.

Conditional (a) \rightarrow Causes Condition
Condition \rightarrow Causes, Condition
Conditioned (a) depending of Conditions
and Condition, Condition.

Condole (V.T) feel pity or express
sympathy for someone who has
misfortune \rightarrow Causes Effects

Condolence (n) expression of
pit or sympathy for someone who
has misfortune \rightarrow Causes Effects

Condone (V.T) excuse, pardon,
forgive \rightarrow Causes, Effects

Condonation (n) excusing,
excuse, forgive, pardoning.

Condol (n) Vulgar language.

Conduct (V.I) help to produce,
conduct to. \rightarrow Causes, Effects
Conduct (B) \rightarrow Causes, Effects
Conduct \rightarrow Causes, Effects

Conducive (a) helping toward
introduction. \rightarrow Causes, Effects
and Conducive

Conduct (v.t) to lead man
guide n^o 10180. managed
behaviour n^o 10230 (n) behaviour
conducting, m^o 12, management
of person, escort, manage.

Conduction (n) transmission
Conducting or transmitting property

(330m). ^{transmission} act of carrying
conductivity (n) ability, power, capacity

Conductor (n) one who conducts
Conductor (n) guide or manager

@ do not. one who is in charge
of law, trainee, that which has
the property of transmitting
heat, electricity etc. (3220)

Conduit (n) a pipe or channel
for carrying water or any kind
of fluid. (3220, 3230)

Cone (n) a solid figure with
circular bottom with sides
tapering to a point (3230, 3235)

Tapering point of tree like pine, a
spike, a cone with circular base
(3230, 3235, 3240, 3245)

Concupinate (v.t) to cheat, to
rob, to make a person, to do wrong
etc. (3240)

Confabulation (n) chattering
m^o 12. (3245)

Conflict (v.t) fight, war, struggle
m^o 12. (3250)

Confection (n) sweet meat, confectionery
reassurance, Dose all. a mixture
or compound of (3250)

Confessionary (n) a place where
sweat-meats are made. Dose all.
m^o 12. (3250)

Confetti (n) small pieces of
paper, sweets made.

Confiter (n) confectioner of
sweat-meats.

Confidential (n) secret-meats
in general for soldiers
a confidential word, secret
Dose all. (3250)

Confidential (n) league, union
(3255), alliance, confederacy
& association (high - state)
confidential (n) secret-state.

Confiduate (n) United Confiduate
Confiduate, wayward son's.

(n) self, accomplice, (3255)
(3256), (n) bandied together.

Compensation (n) a league
up of states - principles
no opposition, alliance.

Confer (v.t) give, grant, (3256)
Consult (v.t) talk together,
or consult (3256, 3257, 3258, 3259)
discuss, debate.

Conference (n) a meeting to
discuss matters, meetings
for discussion. (3256)
summit B. discussions

Confess (v.t) admit, confessing
during, when, (3256, 3257, 3258)
Confessed, (3256, 3257)

Confession (n) admission of
having done something
admission of sinfulness
to a R.C. priest by a catholic.
B. admission to God.

Confessional (n) a seat in which
the R.C. priest sits to hear confession
of sin. (3256, 3257)

Confessor (n) one who confesses
his/her sinful action & debts
B. one who confesses sins, one
who confesses penitentiation

Confessor (n) one who confesses
his/her sinful action & debts
B. one who confesses sins, one
who confesses penitentiation

confite
with
boars.

confine

(y) Confidante (n) secret mate,
like of paper known at his/her
confidence.

Confidante (n) one trusted
with a secret. friend (fam.)
a bosom friend (best friend).
(y) confidante (n) one trusted
with a secret.

Confidante (n) a female
bosom friend or a woman
entrusted with a secret
or known secret. (y) (fam.).

Confide (V.t.r) trust (y)
as a horse part in a herd
as trust, tell privately.

Confidence (n) trust (y).
Confident (y) sure, particular
as of a secret.

Confidential (a) secret, private
as of a secret, confidential

Confidentially (ad) secretly, discretely
as in confidence.

Confiding (a) trusting others
as in.

Configuration (n) shape,
external outline. (y) (30), (10),
as (y) (30) (10)

Confine (V.t) shut up in a
small place, imprison. (y)
as (y), constrain (y). (y) limit
boundary (y), as (y).

Confinement (n) imprisonment
in a small place, restraint
as (y), confinement, restraint

Conform (V.t) obey, submit
make conform (y) (y). (y)
conform to establish firmly.
as (y) to establish firmly.

Conformation (n) arrangement
as (y). (y) as (y)

Conformity

Conformatory (a) Conforming.
Conformed (y) as arranged in order.
not likely to change. (y) (y) (y)
as (y). (y) as (y), settled.

Confricate (V.t) affixate to
the state of uniting. (y) (y)
affix / unite by force or cohesion. (y)
as (y) as (y) as (y) as (y)

Confrontation (n) opposition
force or authority. (y) (y) (y)
as (y) as (y) as (y) as (y)
as (y) as (y) as (y) as (y)

Conflagrate (V.t) burn up (y)

Conflagration (n) great fire (y)
as (y), as (y) as (y) as (y)

Conflagrative (a) destructive fire (y)

Conflict (n) quarrel, struggle
contend (y), as (y) as (y) as (y)

Confliction (a) contradiction
between, oppose, as (y) as (y) as (y)

Conform (V.t)

Confluence (n) meeting place (y).
as (y) as (y) as (y) as (y) as (y)

Conflux (n) flow together (y)
as (y) as (y) as (y) as (y)

Confluent (a) flowing together (y)

as (y) as (y) as (y) as (y) as (y)
as (y) as (y) as (y) as (y)

Conjoining (y) as (y) as (y) as (y)

as (y) as (y) as (y) as (y)

Conjoin (V.t) make or bind
as (y) as (y) as (y) as (y) as (y)

as (y) as (y) as (y) as (y) as (y)

Conformable (a) suitable, suitable

Conformation (n) shape, build
as (y), as (y), as (y), as (y)

Conformist (n) like-minded (y).
as (y) as (y) as (y)

Compound (V.t) mistake one to
as (y) as (y) as (y) as (y)

as (y) as (y) as (y) as (y)

stand in front of, to face. 164
 Ham front (v.t.) must face to
 face. m@t@D or D or D. must
 attack no. of 2000. If there, the
 X Confraternities (n) brotherhood
 n@C@n@B@y.
 X Confuse (v) Cella gne & b
 a m o n t , w o r t h , Q
 Confuse (v) derange, m@z@j
 m@z@j, mix up. G@z@j m@z@j.
 Bewildered m@z@j G@z@j m@z@j.
 Confused 1a) bewildered and @
 @z@j, m@z@j @z@j
 Confusion (n) bewilderment.
 m@z@j m@z@j, m@z@j, m@z@j.
 In Condition of being Confused.
 Confutation (n) disproof,
 refutation @m@z@j proving the
 false or wrong. @m@z@j
 Confute (v.t) Prove to be false
 disprove
 m@z@j m@z@j, m@z@j m@z@j
 @z@j m@z@j, Hera m@z@j m@z@j
 Congeal (v.t) to turn hard
 m@z@j m@z@j, m@z@j m@z@j. f@z@j m@z@j
 m@z@j m@z@j, m@z@j m@z@j
 Congelation (n) permanent stiff
 Congeneric (a) akin to,
 M@z@j same forms. G@z@j m@z@j
 m@z@j, m@z@j m@z@j
 Congenial (a) agreeable, pleasant
 m@z@j, m@z@j, m@z@j, m@z@j similar
 in spirit
 Congenital (a) natural
 m@z@j m@z@j m@z@j, m@z@j
 m@z@j m@z@j m@z@j
 Congeries (n) collection
 aggregation, mass, collection
 combination, heap, pile.
 m@z@j, @m@z@j, m@z@j, m@z@j

accumulate.
 Congest. (v.t) acc - mulate
 clump, m@z@j m@z@j, over-crowd
 m@z@j m@z@j, m@z@j
 Congestion (n) accumulation
 m@z@j m@z@j, over-crowd
 m@z@j m@z@j. congested
 area. m@z@j m@z@j, m@z@j
 m@z@j m@z@j, m@z@j
 Congestion (n) over-crowding
 m@z@j m@z@j, m@z@j
 (Congestion 2) and open
 g@z@j m@z@j, m@z@j
 Conglomerate (v.t) collect
 into a m@z@j m@z@j, m@z@j
 Conglomeration (n) collection,
 gathering into a m@z@j m@z@j
 and becoming accumulation,
 gathering together, m@z@j m@z@j
 Conglomatite (v.t) stick
 together. G@z@j, m@z@j
 Conglomatizing (n) sticking together
 m@z@j, m@z@j
 Congratulate (v.t) to wish one
 joy, felicitate, compliment
 m@z@j m@z@j, m@z@j, m@z@j, m@z@j
 Congratulation (n) wishing one
 joy, felicitation, compliment
 m@z@j m@z@j, m@z@j, m@z@j, m@z@j
 m@z@j m@z@j
 Congratulatory (a) complimentary,
 felicitating, m@z@j m@z@j
 m@z@j m@z@j
 Congregate (v.t) assembly
 crowd, G@z@j together, flock
 together, m@z@j together, m@z@j
 m@z@j m@z@j
 Congregation (n) meeting, gathering
 m@z@j, m@z@j, m@z@j, m@z@j
 Congregational (a)

Congress (n) a large meeting
for discussing various types
of social (S), political areas
of U.S.A. word used @ 2@23
and (B) a political party in
India. \oplus Government of
India. \oplus Government of
India. \oplus \oplus and \oplus \oplus and (B).

Congruence (n) (n) agreement
harmony. suitability. \oplus 23
calmness.

Congruent (a) agreed, suitable,
harmonious. \oplus 23, 23@23

Congruous (a) suitable, fitting.

Conguicative (a) connected, joined
together. \oplus 23@23

Confiner (n) a controller, any one
who confines.

Confined (a) Confining or
confined. \oplus 23@23, 23@23

X Congnition (n) guess, opinion
formed without proof. \oplus 23@23.
guess, \oplus 23@23, no opposition.

X Conjunctional (a) doubtful;
done by guesswork, guess.
no proof. \oplus 23@23, 23@23

Conjoin (V.T) joint together, combine
 \oplus 23@23, \oplus 23@23, unite.

Conjunct (a) combined, united.

Conjunctly (a) unitedly. \oplus 23@23.

Conjugal (a) of marriage or
married life. \oplus 23@23, \oplus 23@23

of husband and wife. \oplus 23@23, \oplus 23@23

and wife. matrimonial government

commercial. \oplus various

Conjugate (V.T) join the chief
parts of a verb, inflect a verb.
 \oplus 23@23, \oplus 23@23, unite
parts of a verb to express the parts of
a verb

145
Congufation (n) joining the different
parts of a verb. \oplus 23@23, and
unite. \oplus 23@23, Calcutta. \oplus 23@23

Conguent (a) joint; connected by
confluence - happening at the same time.

Congunction (n) union or joining;
joining words. \oplus 23@23, no 23@23

Congunctione (a) uniting.

Conguncture (n) crisis. \oplus 23@23,
23@23, no 23@23. Critical point

Conjurature (n) practice of
magical arts. \oplus 23@23,
23@23, 23@23, 23@23

tricks of hand \oplus 23@23, \oplus 23@23,
23@23. \oplus 23@23

incantation \oplus 23@23,
23@23. \oplus 23@23 by casting of
spells. charm. \oplus 23@23, 23@23
juggling. earnest request made
spells, charm, incantation, incantation.

Conjurate \oplus 23@23, 23@23, 23@23

Conjune (V.T) to conjure, to tricks of hand
to do magic, to witchcraft, and spells
practise, to practise, hand, relating to hand
and spells, relating to hand, relating to hand

Conjuror (n) one who performs tricks
of hand, incant, \oplus 23@23, charm
wizard, incantation, charm
charlatan, to practise, to practise, to practise

Conjurer (n) In 23@23, 23@23, 23@23
incantation.

Conjugal had tricks, enchant-
ment, juggling, and charms. \oplus 23@23
 \oplus 23@23, 23@23, 23@23, 23@23
incantation.

Connate (a) existing from birth
inborn, born together
 \oplus 23@23, 23@23, inborn, innate -

X Connate (n) born or produced at
the same time

Connect (v.t.) join together associate
with; connect with; get together
Establish 202600, 202600, establish
relation between 202600, 202600

Connection (n) relationship, no
connection, 202600, connecting, 202600
connection that which connects, 202600

Connective (n) that which
connects, organization.

Connivence (n) pretending not
to have seen or known (202600)
work at 202600, 202600
a secret understanding.

Connive (v.t.) be aware of
but pretending not to have seen
or known (202600) work at

Commissioner (→ a person with
critical judgment, 202600
sound, reliable, critical, expert

Commitation (→ implication,
suggestion, implied meaning or
sense, affirmation, 202600
accusation, 202600)

Committe (v.t.) imply, suggest,
recommend, 202600, 202600

Committal (n) of marriage,
implication, conjugal association
of matrimonial 202600, 202600

Conquer (v.t.) gain victory over
subdue 202600, 202600
overcome 202600, 202600

Conquerable (a) that may be
conquered 202600, 202600

Conqueror (n) winner, 202600
conqueror.

Conquest (n) Victory 202600
conquesting, 202600
conquested, 202600

146 Consequenees
Consequence (n) related to, linked
or of the same family, 202600
and 202600, 202600

Consequential (n) relationship by
effection, 202600, 202600

Conscient (n) faculty, judging
without wrong judgment, 202600
conscious, 202600, 202600

Conscientious (a) friendly, capable
and 202600, 202600, having strong
desiring, 202600, 202600

Conscious (as a way of 202600
conscious, 202600, 202600, 202600, 202600
and 202600, 202600, 202600, 202600
Loving, 202600, 202600

Consciousness (n) mental power to
feel, Knowledge, 202600, 202600
Loving, 202600, 202600

Conscript (v.t.) enrol in the
army or navy, Compulsion
and 202600, 202600
Work, 202600, 202600

Conscription (n) Compulsion
or forcible enrollment in the
military service, 202600
and 202600, 202600
on war work.

Consecrate (v.t.) make holy, sacred
and 202600, 202600, dedicate for a
holy purpose, 202600, 202600
and 202600

Consecration (n) dedication for
a holly purpose, 202600, 202600

Consecutive (a) successive
happening one after the other in
order, 202600, 202600, following uninterrupted
and 202600, 202600, 202600
succession in order.

Concordant (n) agreement
of opinion, 202600, 202600
and 202600, 202600

- Compliant (\rightarrow permission, absent, \rightarrow ~~and~~ \rightarrow agree, to comply) 147
 Consequential (m) result and (z) importance (Glossary) (Glossary)
 (a man of consequence Glossary.)
 That which comes after consequences
 Consequent (a) Coming as a result
 \rightarrow ~~and~~ \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow resulting
 Consequential (a) for \rightarrow good,
 strong, great, heartfelt, upright,
 courageous, straightforward, \rightarrow true,
 moral.
 Consequence (w) as a result of
 and as reason, without, makes one
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Considerancy (m) preservation
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow .
 An officially entrusted with the
 duty of preserving fruit, vines,
 fishes, minerals, &c. \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Consideration (m) consideration
 Consideration (a) feeling \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 change does not \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow .
 Conservation (a) opposed to change
 \rightarrow
 or \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow (m) on \rightarrow \rightarrow
 to \rightarrow
 non-changed \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow ,
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow ,
 Conservator (n) protector,
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow , \rightarrow \rightarrow .
 X Conservation (n) a place for
 to \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 X Conservatory ($Conservatory$)
 a school of music. \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Conservate ($v.t$) protect from
 decay \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Consider (v.t) think deeply \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 consider, ponder
 Considerable (a) much \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 worth Considering \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Considerate (a) Considerate,
 thoughtful, prudent. \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Hon. King for the good of others \rightarrow \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow Kind. \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Consideration (m) care for the good of
 others \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Consideration ($v.t$) think about, had one's
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Considerate (a) person to whom
 something is entrusted. \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Considerate (m) goods entrusted
 with \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Considerate ($v.t$) contain, be composed
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Considerate (a) \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Considerate (a) thick \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 not contradictory, agreeing \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow , form \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Considerate (a) \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Considerate (a) a place of respite, \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Consideration (m) import \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 solace, alleviation of misery, a
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow sympathy, \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Considerate (a) comfortable, \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Considerate ($v.t$) Sooth, pacify. \rightarrow \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 Considerate (a) \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow

Consolidate (v.t) solidify, harden, & strengthen a. (v.t) unite. (v.t) combine. (v.t) make solid.

Consolidation (n) solidifying & forming unity & cohesion.
Consolidate (n) part of the B. material set consisting of several stocks. Consolidated like one found.
1922 203 01 26 @

Consolidate (n) meet being made by others being assimilated.

Consonance (n) harmony, col. etc. 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26
Consonant (n) consonant (v.t) agree (n) a letter in an alphabet which is not a vowel of ortho. except around 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26

Consonantal (a) of a consonant.

Consort (n) husband or wife esp. of a ruler, etc., and partner. (v.t) associate. (v.t) conduct, manage (v.t) associate, keep company with someone else.

Concupiscent (a) a lust among very short summary, synopsis, 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26

X Conspicuous (a) easily seen, clear, evident, apparent, ostentatious, prominent, important. (v.t) make, do @ 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26
Conspicuousness (n) decisiveness, decisiveness, decisiveness.

X Conspiracy (n) plot, joining together for a bad purpose. 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26

168
Conspirator (n) one who is a partner in a secret evil plan. 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26
Conspire (v.t) get together. 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26
Conspiring (v.t) mean together secretly for an evil purpose.
Constable (n) a police man, a peace keeping official, 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26

Constabulary (n) police force 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26
a body of constables.

Constancy (n) unchangeableness, firmness, fidelity, 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26
consistency, faithfulness, 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26
firmness, fidelity.

Constant (a) firm, fixed, faith- 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26
ful, steady, continual, 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26
going on without stop. Opposite 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26
variable, unsteady, 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26
irregular, fluctuating, 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26

Constantly (adv) firmly, 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26
as always, a mere 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26
habit, @ times, often 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26

Constellation (v.t) cluster together. 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26

Constellation (n) a group of fixed stars with a name. 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26
such as Orion, Cassiopeia, 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26
and so on, gathering of stars supposed to influence 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26
human life. (n) 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26

Contemplate (v.t) to look with admiration or awe. 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26
with wonder, admiration, 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26

Contamination (n) dirtying 01 22 01 23 01 24 01 25 01 26
things. B. & C. = -quadruple

Conscriptate (v.t.) ~~conscript~~ make the movement of ~~leaves~~ singlet
+ leaves of trees make ~~curtains~~
step up, singlets.

Conscriptation (n) singlet make
the movement of the leaves + leaves

Conscriptate (v.t.) ~~block~~ state of
leaves ~~comes~~ - ~~Contractus~~.

Constituency (n) an area having
a representative to l. assembly
pt. ~~comes~~ mode, electorate
body of electors ~~comes~~ -

Constituent (n) component part
of ~~comes~~ - elementary ~~comes~~
~~comes~~

Constitute (v.t.) make of ~~comes~~
~~comes~~, set up ~~comes~~, establish
affirm ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~ established.

Constitution (n) laws upon
which the ~~comes~~ of a country ~~comes~~
built up, ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~ build
of the body ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~
~~comes~~. ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~ U.

Constitutional (a) inherent,
natural ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~
~~comes~~, ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~
lawful ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~.

Constitutionally (a) naturally
~~comes~~ ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~.

Constraining (v.t) force, compel,
urge ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~

Constrained (a) forced ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~.
lacking ease of ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~
~~comes~~, ~~comes~~, not natural ~~comes~~
~~comes~~.

Constraint (n) irresistible force
~~comes~~, necessity, ~~comes~~
~~comes~~ ~~comes~~, restraint ~~comes~~
~~comes~~ ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~ - compelling

~~comes~~ confinement.

Constrict (v.t) Compress Contract
force tightly ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~
to move, ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~
link close.

Constricted (a) pressed by, ~~comes~~
~~comes~~, ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~

Constriction (-) Contraction
~~comes~~ ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~

Contractor (n) a large kind of
snake which catches its prey
before it ~~comes~~, like a ~~comes~~
contracting muscle ~~comes~~.

Contracting (v.t) cause to
Contract, Compress, ~~comes~~
~~comes~~, ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~

Contracting (n) Contracting
quality or power ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~.

Contracting (a) having the
quality of Contracting. ~~comes~~
~~comes~~ ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~

Construct (v.t) build, put up.
make, ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~, ~~comes~~

Constructed (a) built, made
~~comes~~ ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~

Construction (n) building ~~comes~~
making, interpretation, reading,
~~comes~~ ~~comes~~, ~~comes~~, ~~comes~~

Construction (a) creative ~~comes~~
~~comes~~, ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~

Constructive (v.t) interpret ~~comes~~
~~comes~~, put into another language
~~comes~~ ~~comes~~

Construction (n) nourishment,
meat, bones, muscles ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~

Constructual (a) having the
same ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~
~~comes~~ ~~comes~~ of the same nature

Constructurbation (n) the doctrine
that the ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~
is changed into ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~ ~~comes~~

Consular (n) Custom 23 22 20
Postage.

Consul (n) a representative
of a country in a foreign country.
Look after the interests of
its citizens & commerce. as
as Consul. one of the two
magistrates of the old Roman
Republic, a representative

Consular (n) of a Consul.

Consulate (n) the residence
of a Consul. office of a Consul.

Consult (v.t.-i) ask for advice
of another. 23 22 20, 24 20
20 20 20. confer with (n)
20 20 20.

Consultant (n) one who
gives advice or information,
on taking part in consultation
or consultation of professional
consultation (n) asking for advice
advice. 24 22 20 20
on (n) guidance. Conference
deliberation. (n) discussion
of (n).

Contaminate (v.t) eat up
with waste, waste rendering
20 20 20 20, 20 20 20. destroy,
ruin.

Contaminated (n) one who eats or
uses. 24 22 20 20. 20 20
20 20 20.

Contaminant (n) perfect
contamination. (v.t) complete
contamination. 20 20 20 20
20 20 20 20.

Contamination (n) completion
fulfillment. 20 20 20 20
20 20 20 20.

Contaminate (v.t) render con-
taminated, 20 20 20 20.

Contagious (n) catching disease
20 20 20. catching up. 20 20 20
20 20 20 20. wandering among pulmonary disease.

Contagion (n) one suffering
from contagious disease
20 20 20 20.

Contact (n) touch & close
associate with members of 20 20
20 20 20. Connection 20 20 20.

Contagious (n) Communicable
of disease by touch & Contact
with an infected person or
thing. 20 20 20 20. a disease
which spreads by Contact etc
20 20 20 20. 20 20 20 20.

Contagious (n) spreading
touch or example. 20 20 20
20 20 20 20. 20 20 20 20
20 20 20 20 20 20.

Contain (v.t) hold within,
include. 20 20 20, 20 20 20
20 20 20 20. 20 20 20 20
20 20 20 20.

Container (n) a vessel or box
for holding things 20 20

Contaminate (v.t) render
dirty or impure. 20 20 20 20
20 20 20 20. 20 20 20 20
20 20 20 20. 20 20 20 20
20 20 20 20.

Contamination (n) infecting
pollution. 20 20 20, 20 20 20
20 20 20 20.

Contaminant (n) (v.t) disregard,
despise. Look down upon
contamination. 20 20 20 20
20 20 20 20.

Contemplate (v.c) Think
deeply of, consider
meditate upon. 20 20 20 20
20 20 20 20.

Contemplation (n) deep & serious
contemplation. 20 20 20 20
meditation of. Contemplation (n)
thoughtful. 20 20 20 20

Contemporaneous (a) existing
wh. affording at the same time
n. 20. 20. 20. (20. 20. 20)

Contemporary (a) one living
at the same time as another
n. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.
at the same time & existing

Contempt (n) Detr. disregard
n. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.

Contemptible (a) mean, Vile
n. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.

Contemptuous (a) disdainful
showing Contempt n. 20. 20. 20. 20.

Contented (v.) argue, dispute
det. n. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.
det. n. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.

Contented (n) one who Content
n. 20.

Contenting (v) Arriving

X Content (a) That is contained
Value Cap. acc. Amb. Sub. Sub. Ratio
fachin, 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.

n. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.
(20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.) n. 20.
(20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.) n. 20.

Contention (n) Strife, debate,
argument, strife, conflict.
n. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.

Contentious (a) querulous
relating to dispute. n. 20. 20. 20.
n. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.

X Contented (a) satisfied, Content
n. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.

Contentment (n) satisfaction
n. 20. 20. 20.

Contentious (a)
Content (n) the list of chapters

sections etc in a book 20. 20.
20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.
i.e. what is contained, index.

151
Contiguous (a) adjacent.
Contiguous (a) having a common
boundary. Contiguous, Co-extensive
Contingent (a) liable, subject, given
n. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.
fight off, dispute.

Controversial (n) dispute, a. Jus.
non. Connecting passage

Context (n) Circumstance n. 20. 20.

Connecting, connecting part
n. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.
n. 20. words accompanying
& affecting the meaning of
quoted words, the place in talk
X Contiguous (a) adjoining, touching
n. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.
placed near enough
as to touch.

X Configuring (n) arrangement
Continence (n) self-restraint
Control of one's desires. n. 20. 20.
(20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.)

Continent (n) one of the five
large divisions of the land -
surface of the earth. (20. 20.)
and 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.

Continental (a) of the Continent
(20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.)

Contingency (n) accidental
or chance happening n. 20. 20. 20.
(20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.)
Casual or incidental
expenses n. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.
critical moment. 20. 20. 20. 20.

Contingent (a) uncertain,
accidental, n. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.
20. 20. dependent upon, by happening
n. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.
n. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.
of my terms, 20. 20. 20. 20.

Continual (a) unintermittent
incessant n. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.
20. 20. frequent n. 20. 20. 20. 20.

- Continuation (n) going on without
 stopping, prolongation (v.t.)
 word by word, no errors etc.
 Continue (v.t.) go on, keep on
 fully. \oplus \ominus \oplus \ominus
 Continuing (v.t.) uninterrupted
 advance \oplus \ominus \oplus \ominus
 Continuous (a) non-stop
 • \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus
 Content (v.t.) bend out of
 natural shape, distort
 \oplus \ominus \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus
 Contortion (v.) distortion,
 bending out of natural shape
 \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus
 Contrariant (v.) push and
 at disturbing body. \oplus \ominus
 \oplus \ominus (of) \oplus \ominus \oplus \ominus
 Contour (n) shape, outline
 \oplus \ominus \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus
 Contrary (prefix) against,
 opposite to \oplus \ominus
 Contraband (a) prohibited,
 forbidden. \oplus \ominus \oplus \ominus
 illegal, \oplus \ominus \oplus \ominus \oplus \ominus
 C (v) snatched or prohibited
 \oplus \ominus \oplus \ominus
 Contradiction (n) contradiction
 of permanency or repetition. \oplus \ominus
 \oplus \ominus
 Contraceptive (a) preventing
 Conception, in \oplus \ominus \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus
 (v) means of preventing conception
 in \oplus \ominus \oplus \ominus
 Contract (v.t.) become
 smaller in size, shrink
 \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus
 expand (v.t.) (n) a formal or
 legal agreement. \oplus \ominus
 \oplus \ominus .
- Contraction (n) shrinking, \oplus
 \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus
 Contract (n) one who undertake
 a contract \oplus \ominus
 Contradict (v., t.v.) say against
 deny, \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus
 Contradiction (n) denial, opposing,
 saying against, inconsistency
 \oplus \ominus \oplus , \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus
 Contradictory (a) opposed in quality
 \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus
 Contradistinct (a) \oplus \ominus
 Contrariant (a) advancing, opposite
 \oplus \ominus
 Contrariwise (a) on the other hand
 \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus
 Contrarian (a) \oplus \ominus
 Contrarianism (a) advancing, opposite
 \oplus \ominus
 Contrarianwise (a) on the other hand
 \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus
 Contrarian (a) \oplus \ominus
 Contrary (a) against, opposite
 adverse, \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus
 \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus
 Contrasting (v.t.) to show difference
 between \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus
 show difference on Comparison
 \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus
 Contrasting (v.t.) \oplus \ominus \oplus \ominus
 Contravene (v.t.) transgress,
 offend, violate, infringe. \oplus \ominus \oplus \ominus
 \oplus \ominus \oplus \ominus \oplus \ominus \oplus \ominus
 Contravention (n) Violation,
 transgression \oplus \ominus \oplus \ominus ,
 \oplus \ominus \oplus \ominus \oplus \ominus
 Contravite (v.t.) pay a share. \oplus \ominus
 \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus , \oplus \ominus
 Contrary (a) \oplus \ominus
 Contrary (v.t.) \oplus \ominus
 payment made in aid of a
 common fund - \oplus \ominus
 Contributor (n) one who contributes

| | |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Contingent (a) failing away for a wrong action, as was ^{not} intended
& not negligent, permit, | Contingent (U.t) to be used in case of
Contingent (U.t) chance in case of |
| Contingent (n) chance for an accident or wrong action except
negligence, imprudence, grit,
recklessness, plan. | Contingent (n) chance in case of
Contingent (n) available to chance
in case of |
| Contingent (n) device, plan
invention, effort, as was
intended | Contingent (n) a riddle,
a puzzle & offering question.
in case of in case of in case of |
| Contingent (U.t) device, invent
in case of in case of , in case of
in case of project | Contingent (U.t) released health/
body after illness, in case of in case of |
| Contingent (U.t) check @ d @ in case of
(¹) device for checking the speed
of a machine. in case of in case of
in case of command direct | Contingent (n) getting back
health & strength slow after illness
in case of in case of in case of |
| Contingent (n) something controlled
or regulated, an device for
in case of in case of in case of | Contingent (n) transient passing of
heat & electricity in case of in case of
in case of name. |
| Contingent (n) something controlled
or regulated, an device for
in case of in case of in case of | Convene (t. v) Call together, summon
in case of in case of in case of |
| Contingent (n) something controlled
or regulated, an device for
in case of in case of in case of | Convene (n) one who convenes a
meeting. in case of in case of in case of |
| Controlling (a) checking in case of
in case of | Convene (n) advantage, fitness,
suitability in case of in case of in case of |
| Controversial (a) open to dispute,
debatable. in case of in case of in case of | Convene (a) suitable,
advantageous in case of in case of
in case of - hand, near |
| Controversy (n) Contain
dispute, argument, quarrel,
in case of in case of in case of | Convent (n) a community of
monks, a religious community
in case of in case of in case of |
| Contract Vert (U.t) to agree against,
dispute, oppose, deny, in case of
in case of in case of in case of
in case of in case of in case of | Convent (n) an association of
people leading a religious life
reduced from the world |
| Contractual (a) discredited,
stalemate, obstinate, Cussed.
in case of in case of in case of | Conventicle (n) a secret in case of
meeting, any private gathering,
in case of in case of in case of |
| Contractuary (n) discredited,
obstinate, in case of in case of
in case of in case of in case of | Conventicle (n) a secret meeting
called a in case of in case of |
| Contracture (n) muscle
contracture, in case of in case of
in case of in case of in case of | Convenant (a) established, agreed,
in case of in case of in case of |
| Contracture (n) muscle
contracture, in case of in case of
in case of in case of in case of | Convene (a) a special meeting for a
specific purpose.
Temporary & brief in case of in case of |

154

Conventional (a) ^{of common usage} ~~defining or illustrating~~
~~as J. and D. 2233 meaning no~~

Converge (v.) meet at a point
as (1) ~~to bring~~ join together. Birds
are ~~gather~~ converge together. tend to
a same point. tend to point

Convergence (n.) approach -
ment to a point. of economic
matters, and of mind associated
tending to a point. (2) stand
coming together)

Convergent (a) tending to
meet at a point. ~~as J. and D.~~ ~~converge~~

Converging (a) approaching.

Conversable (a) capable, disposed
to converse. and J. and D. 2233

Conversance (n) familiarity
with. (2) ~~as J. and D.~~

Conversant (a) familiar with
~~as J. and D.~~ well studied
~~as J. and D.~~ well acquainted with
(having knowledge of)

Conversation (n) familiar
talk. as J. and D. 2233

Conversational (a) fit for
familiar talk as J. and D.

Conversation ^{as J. and D.} well used in talk

Conversee (n.) talk friend ~~as J. and D.~~
familiar with as J. and D.
have ~~as J. and D.~~ have familiar inter-
course with as J. and D.

Converse means ~~as J. and D.~~ or
(a) opposed, arranged in order.
(b) so ~~as J. and D.~~ which is the opposite
of another, arranged
as J. and D. (by ~~as J. and D.~~)

Conversion (n) change from
one thing to another. ~~as J. and D.~~ change
of action in mind. transformation

" Change from one opinion
to another

Convert (v.t) change.
transformation 2233, 2233

change one's religion,
change for another.
as 2233. (a) one who
has changed his religion
part 2233, 2233 and,
2233. 2233

Convertible (a) changeable
transformable. 2233

2233

Conversion ^{as J. and D.} ~~as J. and D.~~

Converge (a) converge, ~~as J. and D.~~
spherical 2233, 2233
and J. and D. 2233

Converging (a) converging, external
and J. and D.

Convey (v.t) carry, lead
as J. and D. 2233, 2233
as 2233 to transmit, etc.

Conveyance (n) carriage
Vehicle ~~as J. and D.~~ and
of carriage, aed ~~as J. and D.~~
difference in a carriage writer.

Concile (v.) one party
as J. and D. (v.t) find favor
as J. and D. ~~as J. and D.~~ favor
as J. and D. to prevail, dictate
as J. and D.

Conciled (a) found favor
as J. and D. 2233 - 2233
as J. and D.

Conciliation firm like
Brokerage. ~~as J. and D.~~
Brokerage ~~as J. and D.~~ ~~as J. and D.~~

Convince (v.t) make to believe
by arguments. among ~~as J. and D.~~
as J. and D., convince ~~as J. and D.~~

Convincing (a) convincing
manners, ~~as J. and D.~~ ~~as J. and D.~~

Convivial (a) merry, joyful
as J. and D. joyful

Conviviality (n) merriment
as J. and D.

- 155
- Concentration** (n) meeting, n(B)
 Colloq. a special meeting of a
 minority to confer degrees
 or to consider a variety of
 topics. ~~or~~ ^{or} ^{Academic} ^{of} ^{the} ^{Academy}
 IC cleary. ~~or~~ ^{or} ^{Academic} ^{of} ^{the} ^{Academy}
- Concentrate** (V.t) Call together,
 Concen. ~~to~~ ^{to} ^{the} ^{Academy} ^{of} ^{the} ^{Academy}
~~con-~~ ^{gather}
Convolute (V.t) twist or roll
 together ~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{be} ^{twisted}
Convolution (n) rolling, twisting
~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{be} ^{twisted}
Convolute (V.t) roll together
~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{be} ^{twisted}
Convoy (n) a protecting force
~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{protect} ^{workshops}
 protecting merchant ships
~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{protect} ^{merchants}
~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{protect} ^{merchants}
Convulse (V.t) shake ~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{shake}
~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{shake} ^{shaking}
Convulsion (n) violent shaking
~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{shake} ^{shaking}
~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{shake} ^{shaking}
Convulsive (a) of abmedic
 mania ~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{convulse}
Cony (Cogn.) ~~is~~ ^{is} ^a ^{call} ^{to} ^{join}
~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{call}
Coy (n) cry of the dove ~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{sound}
~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{sound} talk for db,
 minimum talking time. ~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{sound}
~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{sound} ^{longer}
Cook (V.t) prepare food ^{heat}
~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{heat} ^{water}, ~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{heat}
~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{heat} ^{water}
~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{heat} ^{water}
Cook (n) any who prepares food
~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{make}
Cooker (n) apparatus for
 cooking ~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{heat}
- Cookery** (n) art ^{science} ^{of} ^{Cooking}, ~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{heat}
~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{heat}
- Cookie** (n) a thin flat sweet & cakey
~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{brown}
- Cooking** (n) a formal ^{social} ^{meal} ^{with}
 Cool (a) ^{calm} ^{quiet} ^{and} ^{orderly} ^{and} ^{neat}
~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{relax}. Calm, not
 excited. ~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{relax} ^{and} ^{calm}.
^(U.t) make & become cool.
^{so} ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{cool} ^{down}
 Calmness ^{so} ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{calm}
Coolie (n) labourer. ~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{cool}
Coolly (a) in a cool manner.
~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{cool}
Cosm (n) Coal dust ~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{be}
 dust in general ~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{be}
- Coy** (n) a covering basket for
 other ^{small} ^{animals}. ~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{be}
^{so} ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{be} ^{small}
^(U.t) Shut up in a cage, put
 in a barrel. ~~so~~ ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{be}
^{so} ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{be} ^{small}
- Coyote** (n) coyote ^{mathematical}
^{language} ^{of} ^{the} ^{Academy}
- Coyote** (n) workshop ⁷² a
^{co} ^{opera} ^{tive}
- Coy-puff** (f) ⁷² ^{the} ^B [@] ²⁵, ²⁶ ²⁷
- Co-operative** (V.t) work together.
^{so} ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{join} ^{forces}
^{so} ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{act} ^{with}
^{so} ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{act} ⁱⁿ
- Co-operation** (n) joint work.
^{so} ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{work} ^{together}
- Cooperative** (a) working together
^{so} ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{work} ^{together}
- Cooperative society** (n) a group
^{so} ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{associate} ^{for} various works their
 profits ^{so} ^{so} ^{as} ^{to} ^{be} ^{used} ⁱⁿ ^{common}

Co-operative store (n) shop run by a co-operative society. ~~in association with (now, and others)~~
 Co-operative (n) a kind of a company
 Co-op (v.t.) take into the ownership of
 body a society, more members,
 with the permission of 1/2 existing
 members. ~~of a non-membership~~
~~entity. Oct 21 1922.~~

Co-operation or Co-operative organization
~~teamwork in business or government~~
 Coordinate (v.t.) combine or
 harmonize, bring together
~~Oct 25 1922~~ (a) of equal
 rank or kind. Books ~~of same~~
~~rank~~ ~~books~~

Coordinate (v.t.) combine or
 harmonize, bring together
 Coordinating (n) act of bringing
 together. ~~Oct 25 1922~~ which is
~~cooperation, coordination~~

Coot (→) a waterbird with a
 short tail & black plumage. ~~Oct 25 1922~~

Cop (n) tip ~~end~~. ~~Oct 25 1922~~

Copal. (n) a hard kind of
 resin from which & kind
 Varieties is made. ~~Oct 25 1922~~
~~Oct 25 1922~~ a resinous substance

C. partner (n) associate,
 joint partner. ~~Oct 25 1922~~
~~Oct 25 1922~~, ~~Oct 25 1922~~ et al.

Coating (n) covering, ~~Oct 25 1922~~

Cope (v.t.) cap, cover, stopper
 something with. ~~Oct 25 1922~~ Cope, covering
 & so on. ~~Oct 25 1922~~ a clinging
 hooded robe ~~Oct 25 1922~~

X Copestone (n) the topmost stone
 on a wall pillar, coping stone
~~Oct 25 1922~~

X Copack (n) a Russian coin of
 small value.

Copied (v.t.) copy many, plentiful
~~Oct 25 1922~~, ~~Oct 25 1922~~

Copper (n) a hard brownish
 metal ~~Oct 25 1922~~, ~~Oct 25 1922~~ Copper
 Coin ~~Oct 25 1922~~ a large
 copper vessel for holding water
~~Oct 25 1922~~ ~~Oct 25 1922~~

Copperhead (n) a kind of venomous
 snake found in U.S.A.

Copper Smith (n) one working
~~Oct 25 1922~~ on copper.

X Cupid (n) branch wood Cupid
~~Oct 25 1922~~ a wood flower

v.Copra (n) dried Kernel of coconut
 wood

Poplar (n) a fast growing
 tree ~~Oct 25 1922~~, ~~Oct 25 1922~~

Copra, (n) wood formed from the
 trunk of a coconut tree.

Copra (n) name of cut wood or
~~Oct 25 1922~~, ~~Oct 25 1922~~

Copra industry the art of copra.

Copula (n) connecting link
 act, bond. Connecting word
~~Oct 25 1922~~, ~~Oct 25 1922~~

Oct 25 1922

Copulate (v.t.) have sexual
 union. ~~Oct 25 1922~~ ~~Oct 25 1922~~

Copulation (n) act of copulating
~~Oct 25 1922~~, ~~Oct 25 1922~~

Copulatively (adv) Connively
~~Oct 25 1922~~, ~~Oct 25 1922~~

Copys (v.t.) withdraw from inheritance
~~Oct 25 1922~~ to another by birth
 at what another is writing ~~Oct 25 1922~~

(→) Noticing exceed life
 another and death, one

specimen ~~Oct 25 1922~~ printed book
 of paper to ~~Oct 25 1922~~ Oct 25 1922
~~Oct 25 1922~~ ~~Oct 25 1922~~

Copyleft (n) land held of a master.
Copyright (n) one which copies, after
copyrighted, a formal
document up winter. 02000
02000

Copyright (n) sole right of
a person to reproduce his
own work or work of others
right in original handwriting
or drawing. 02000. 02000

Copter (v.i) float, carry, ledge
to the water bone, try to attract
02000 02000. 02000

Copquette (n) a flirt. 02000
02000, 02000, 02000, 02000
02000, 02000, 02000

Copquette (n) a flirt. 02000
02000, 02000, 02000
02000, 02000, 02000

Cornacle (n) a small blowing
boat ofwick work C need
with a skin sail. 02000, 02000
02000, 02000, 02000

Cornacoid (a) shaped like a
cross with break. 02000 02000
02000

Coral (n) a hard substance
into form in the sea by the
skeletons of very small sea
insects called coral insects
02000, 02000, 02000

X Corbel (n) a wall bracket, a
stone support for a wall, esp
as ab. projection from a wall.

X Corbie (n) a crow bird.

X Corban (n) always vessel @ 02000
b. a box or treasury in a church
for fitting money. 02000, 02000
anything fitted to feed man. 02000

Concave (n) a vessel
by a curved concave - 02000
02000

157 " " "
Concord (n) agreement
Concord (n) quantity of grapes, the
ripping of a ship. 02000, 02000
02000
Concubine (n) shaped like heart:
02000, 02000, 02000
Concord (n) coming from a warm heat
heat, sincere, affectionate.
02000, 02000, 02000 (n)
a refreshing & invigorating
medicinal or exhilarating
drink. 02000, 02000
(n) anything which revives
the heart.

Conduity (n) friendliness & conn.

Conduity (n) heartily. 02000, 02000

Condite (n) powerful concoction,
expensive, sometimes for powder.

Condon (n) a ring or circle for ap-
plication any formed to keep off
fins from 02000 02000

Condominium (n) a circle or circle
condominium (n) administration; authority, 02000

Cone (n) Kernel, 02000, important
part of casting, 02000 02000

Center 2 9/16" / evidence, 02000

Conspicuous (a) bright, 02000
02000, 02000, 02000
- defendant (n) joint
- defendant (n) by red

Conundrum (n) an enigma
placed word as seed 02000, 02000
02000, 02000, 02000

Cork (n) bark of cork oak used
generally as a stopper for bottles
02000, 02000, 02000, 02000

(U.L) A top, 02000, 02000, 02000
a cork. 02000, 02000

Contribution (n) a special
02000 for pulling out the
cork of a bottle. 02000

Coron - O.S.O. ~~when~~¹⁸⁷⁰ until last 1978

Coronament (*n.*) a large beam
dug by sea bird used for
fishing. It does a great harm,
one who eats it dies too much.
^{as dead} in ~~as dead~~, ^{as dead}
^{as dead, ~~as dead~~}

Coron (*n.*) grain, seed of any kind
of cereal such as wheat, rye etc
^{as dead} careful hand growth
in field called especially
wearing cloth from manure

Corona (*n.*) transparent or
glassy covering of eyeball
^{as dead} ^{as dead} ^{as dead}

Corona (*n.*) meeting place of
two lines & two sides of a ball
(angle) ^{as dead}, ^{as dead}, ^{as dead} (U.C.) to
trap ^{as dead} ^{as dead} ^{as dead}

Coronet (*n.*) a king's crown
trumpet ^{as dead} ^{as dead} ^{as dead}
moulding decorative

Cornice (*n.*) projecting portion
at top of walls, ^{as dead} ^{as dead}

Cornel (*n.*) flower ^{as dead} ^{as dead}
^{as dead}

Cornellary (*n.*) inference, novel
supplement ^{as dead}, ^{as dead}
^{as dead}, inference deduced
from a train of facts

Corona (*n.*) a coloured ring of
light around the sun or moon
^{as dead} ^{as dead} ^{as dead}

Coronach (*n.*) performed dirge
Coronach (*n.*) a small crown,
circlet ^{as dead} ^{as dead}

Coronation (*n.*) crowning ceremony
^{as dead} ^{as dead}, ^{as dead}
^{as dead} crowning of a monarch

Coroners (*n.*) an officer holding
enquiry over the dead body
of person who died with unnatural
death managed cases
^{as dead} ^{as dead} ^{as dead}

official authorized to
look into the cause of unnatural
death.

Coronation ^{as dead} ^{as dead} ^{as dead}

Corporal (*n.*) relating to the
body, ^{as dead} ^{as dead} ^{as dead}

(*n.*) a party army official.

Corporation (*n.*) unite
^{as dead} ^{as dead} ^{as dead} into a body to act as an individual
^{as dead} ^{as dead} ^{as dead} working
together as one. ^{as dead} ^{as dead}
^{as dead}

Corporation (*n.*) a lawful society
acting as one ^{as dead} ^{as dead} ^{as dead}
a city council moreover (S. ^{as dead} ^{as dead} ^{as dead})

Corporal (*n.*) having a body
material & not spiritual, ^{as dead} ^{as dead}
^{as dead}

Corps (*n.*) a body of troops ^{as dead} ^{as dead}
^{as dead}

Corpse (*n.*) a human dead body
^{as dead} ^{as dead} ^{as dead}

Corporulence (*n.*) fatness & S
short-sighted. ^{as dead} ^{as dead} ^{as dead}

Corporal (*n.*) fat, stout
^{as dead} ^{as dead} ^{as dead}

Corpus (*n.*) body word, was
dead body, organism, supports

Corpuscle (*n.*) minute particle
mass, living ^{as dead} ^{as dead} ^{as dead}

matter in blood ^{as dead} ^{as dead} ^{as dead} corpuscles

Corral (*n.*) a pen for live stock
^{as dead} ^{as dead} ^{as dead}
(*n.*) enclosure for cattle
animal. (*n.*) pen and

Correct (*v.*) right, not wrong.
intended, exact, accurate
^{as dead} ^{as dead} ^{as dead}
right or accurate indeed
^{as dead} ^{as dead} ^{as dead}

- mark mistakes in writing - ¹⁷⁹ ~~mark~~ ~~writing~~ ~~marking~~
 make the right ones as precious
~~as gold~~ ~~as gold~~
- Correction (n) act of correcting
 - ³⁰ ~~gold~~, ~~silver~~, ~~pun-~~
~~ishment~~ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~.
- Correlate (v.) Connection of
 Conduct to ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ (³⁰ ~~gold~~)
- Corrective (n) that which corrects
 a restorative medicine as
 a ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~. (n) Counteracting
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~.
- Corrections (n) ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~, a theory
 of error, mistakes.
- Connector (n) ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~, a tie.
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~.
- Correlate (v. t.) ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~,
 relating words and ideas
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ between
 or among them.
- Correlated (v.) related mutually as
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~, ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
 with each other.
- Correlation (n) mutual relation
 as between two.
- Correlation (n) ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~,
 related to another person or thing.
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~, ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~,
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~, ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
 mutual relation as between two.
- Correspond (v. i.) kept connection
 by writing letters to ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ be
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ to ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~, ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
 exchange letters
- Correspondence (n) exchange
 of letters and ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~, ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
 letters with ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
 who writes to ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~.
- Corollary (n) something ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ to
 corresponding (n) similar, anything
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~.
- Corridor (n) a passage hall leading to
 rooms in a building. ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
- Corrugation (n) list of mistakes
 in a book pointed out for Correlation
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ (³⁰ ~~gold~~) Corrigendum
- Corrigent (n) substance added to a
 medicine to modify its action. ³⁰ ~~gold~~
³⁰ ~~gold~~
- Corrigible (a) Capable of being
 corrected. ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
- Corrosive (v. t.) strengthen, confirm,
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
- Corrosion (n) confirmation,
 strengthening, substantiation, ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
- Corroborating (n) ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~.
- Corrode (v. c.) eat away or wear away
 by their chemical action, melt rock
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
- Corruption (n) ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~, ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~, ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
- Corrugated (v. t.) make or form
 wave-like folds or creases. ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
- Corrosion (n) Corroding action ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
- Corrification (n) wave-like folds.
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
- Correct (v. t.) ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ to write
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~, ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~, lead action
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~, ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~, ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~, ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
- Corruption (n) ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~, ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~, ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
- Corruption (n) ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
- Corrasive (n) ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~, ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
- Corrasion (n) to slice or shave off
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
- Correlative (n) ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~, ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
- Corset (n) a piece, ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~
³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ a ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~ ³⁰ ~~gold~~ ~~silver~~

Contra (-) opposite or into, ad on.

Contrary a woman in close
fitted jacket & a close
buttoned inner bodice, top.

Concave (-) a protective shield
armour for the body. arm
breast plate armoured, curved

Concave (-) a woman in close
fitting jacket & a top
in blouse

Concave (-) concave

Concave (-) precession axis, bulk
train of attendant, ad A mass

Concave (-) forward position.

Concave (-) the outer covering of
bank of my eye, eye brows ad, 23
around, grey matter of brain
frontal part

Concave (-) flesh, particle
@ 250.

Concavation (-) flesh of left
eye, eye brows, eye brows

Concavation (-) flesh of left
eye, eye brows, eye brows

Coddle (-) to make oneself
happy of as as 02

Contented (-) happiness,
comfort of ad, and off.

Contented (-) body, beauty
of the substance ad, 02 02
complexion ad, 02 02 02

Cosmetic (-) cream
face powder, lipstick
which beautify the body
and 02 02 02 02 02 02

Cosmopolite (-)

Cosmic (-) of the universe
universal @ 02 02 02
and 02 02 02, natural
and 02 02 02. 02 02 02

149 . 160.

Cosmopolitan (-) one who
speculates on the origin
of the universe, and 02 02
natural @ 02 02 02

Cosmography (-) the creation
of the universe, origin of the
universe) & science of the
description of the universe
(@ 02 02 02 02) @ 02 02 02

cosmography (-) @ 02 02 02 02

Cosmology (-) science of
the world @ 02 02 02 02

Cosmology (-) on well
versed in the science of the universe
@ 02 02 02 02

Cosmopolitan (-) a world
citizen @ 02 02 02 02,
a person from free limitations,
local or national prejudices,
(@ 02 02 02 02 02).

Cosmotic (-) the whole world
universe by words, @ 02 02 02
the physical world
@ 02 02 02 02 02 02 02 02
order 02 02 02 02

Const (-) a distance of 13/4 miles
13 1/4 m @ 02 02 02 02

Constab (n) a turbulent horse
@ 02 02 02 02

Constable (-) troopers
constable (-) constable, trooper, put
02 02 02 02 02 02 02 02 02
02 02 02 02 02 02 02 02
02 02 02 02 02 02 02 02 02
02 02 02 02 02 02 02 02 02 02

Cost (-) amount paid to get it,
price ad, 02 02 02 02 02
amount spent in
making a thing ad, 02 02 02 02
(pl) court expenses in conducting a
law suit @ 02 02 02 02 02

Costa (-) a animal which is
on the sides of the body

| | |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Costalge (n) expense 187 | 161 |
| Costalge (n) of the ride ^{had} pertaining to the ride 187 | Could (v) was able. |
| Costalge (n) a charge ^{of} Kild 7 apple. n.d. | Could (v) have done |
| Costalge (n) nibbled, Borne | Council (n) an assembly for council
eg. 123 23 13 3 23 23 23 23 |
| Costalge (n) fruit all day 123 23 23
costalge 123 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 | Councillor (n) a member of a Council.
eg. 123 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 |
| Costalge (n) Constitutive 123 23 23 | Counsel (n) advice 123 23 23
a legal advisor or advocate
eg. 123 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 |
| Costalge (n) Costalge 123 23 23 | Counsellor (n) advisor 123 23 23 |
| Costalge (n) high priced, of great value
123 23 23 23 23, expensive 123 23 23 | Court (n) a number of people
a foreign noble 123 23 23, little
Courtier (n) a courtier
Cottage (n) a small house
to work for a master 123 23 23
Cotturine (n) a large, the same
house 123 23 23
a family 123 23 23 23 23 23 |
| Cottage (n) hut, small house,
a small Cotturine 123 23 23
nearly 123 23 23 23 23 23
a small Cotturine. | Countrance (n) face 123 23 23
expression of 123 23 23 23 23 23 |
| Cotturine (n) a farm worker who, in
addition to his work, has the right
to live in a cottage on the farm
in which he works. | Counter (n) offend 123 23 23
David 123 23 23 23 23 23
(v.t) attack 123 23 23 |
| Cotturine (n) a kind of dance. | (n) a table on which customers
are served in a bank, cafe
or shop, or shop. |
| Cotton (n) a white down substance
used in making 123 23 23
and 123 23 23 23 23 23
product of the Cotton plant. also
called cotton 123 23 23 23 23 23 23 | Countract (v.t) destroy or click
The effect of 123 23 23 23 23
(v.t) cross over go against
Countralanc (v.t) oppose with
an equal force weight 123 23 23
and 123 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 |
| Couch (v.t) recline, lie flat for
reposing 123 23 23 23 23 23
123 23 23 23 23 23 23
lie in readiness to
jump. as 123 23 23 23 23 23
(v) a soft bed, furnishing of
lying down 123 23 23 23 23 23 23 | Counterfit (n) false 123 23 23
(C. Counterfeiting) made in
imitation another in the view to cheat
Counterfif (n) Complement
portion of anything. 123 23 23 |
| Cough (v.t) send out air from
throat with effort & noise. 123 23 23
123 23 23 23 23 23 23
expulsion of air
from throat with noise & effort 123 23 23
consequently when therefore not well pleased. | Countrmand (v.t) cancel or
recall previous order 123 23 23
123 23 23 23 23
revoke. |
| | Countrmannerly 123 23 23
123 23 23 23 23 23
Countrname (n) last name 123 23 23
(v.t) a bad name. |
| | Countrpart (n) duplicate, opposite
part 123 23 23 23 23 23 23
equally to another 123 23 23 |

Courtship (U.T.) a person with an additional signature after his name to be an author's name.

Courtship (m) wife a Courtship
Courtless (a) very many, that cannot be counted.

Country (n) a large tract of land, often rural parts, in England, Scotland, or Ireland, a Kingdom, a place where people live out of the town, in England one of the same City as called the country side.

County (n) a political division in England, ashire.

Coup (n) a sudden successful stroke, now of a person, or a strike.

Coupe (n) a kind of vehicle with a roof, a compartment in a railway with room only for one rider, a motor cart with no horse.

Couple (n) two, pair, n 634, Days, weeks, hours and wife, 3-3 hours, in Bed, (U.T.) joint for the City and for other many places.

Coupling (n) a Union of two birds or persons, or men or women, a certificate of birth or marriage.

Courage (n) boldness among men, now bravery.

Court (a) bold and strong, Couragous (n) bold and strong.

Courier (n) runner or postman a special messenger (U.T.) to carry news.

Course (n) way, the route, 323, old, series of

as races, (U.T.) to chase, pursue, 323, race, running ground.

Course (n) horse racing, race horse, race horse, racing, course, 323, around the track, an oval place.

Court (n) palace, 323, nations and states, 323, a place where law cases are heard, court (U.T.) to make known, 323, in a judge.

Courtly (a) good manners, 323, agreeable, 323, courteous, 323, courtly, 323.

Courtier (n) a person who attends at a King's court, 323, courtier, flattery, 323, courtier, 323, a flattery, 323.

Courtly (a) dignified, 323, 323, elegant, 323.

Courtly (n) dressing, 323, Courtly and (n) open space with walls or buildings all round, 323.

Couture (n) clothes or ornaments, child, 323, embroidery, 323, m., 323, son, daughter of an uncle or aunt.

Couvre (n) a covering, 323, a cloth over, a small inlet of the sea, 323.

Covenant (n) a solemn agreement, 323, 323.

Covetous (a) avaricious, 323, greedy, 323, covetous, 323, protection, 323, (U.T.) to wish for, protect, 323, covetous, 323, covetous, covetous,

- Ax (C) a catcher (—) a framework of signs which
 is immovable in its place.
 N3. Convay (—) Case, Health, wrapped
 22. Convay (—) alias Convay.
 Convay (a) secret (—), (—).
 Convay (verb) concealed
 Convay (V.t) debbe treat to have
 reg. 000, reg. 000 & 000
 Convay (a) great divisions (—)
 w. of 000. Convay (verb) to have
 Convayous (a) anxious (—).
 reg. 000, reg. 000 ege desire.
 Convay (n) a group of birds, located
 (000-000) 000.
 Convay (n) female of a animal
 of the ox family, also called gnu
 (V.t) frighten (as 000). Bol.
 Convay (verb) to have
 Convay (verb) man in charge of
 Convay (verb) Cattle management (000-000)
 Convay (verb) an audience for
 cattle (as 000). Convay
 Convay (—) one who can not control
 his fear, a timid fellow.
 Convay (verb) to have
 in courage.
 Convay (verb) want of boldness,
 timidity (000-000)
 Convay (a) timid (000)
 Ax Convay (verb) fear not hearted
 Convay (verb) removed from mind
 Convay (V.i) crumble from fear
 000 as 000 or shrink
 back from fear, withdraw
 000
 Convay (n) a monk's cap, a loose
 gown with hood for the head, chima
 Cap. a water hole with two ears.
 X Convay (Convay) a kind of seashell
 000, 000
 X Convay disease or state of
 Convay communicate to human beings
- Crashed (a) an attack upon
 by Vaccination Convay
 Cox Comb (n) a Vain showy fell
 000. @ 000, reg. 000 a fell.
 Coxswain (n) one who steers a vessel
 boat 000, 000. 000
 and an officer in charge of a
 boat & crew.
 Coy (a) shy, touchy Jars, 000
 modest 000.
 Coy (verb) shy now Jars, 000
 and deaf 000.
 Coy (n) short form of Chain.
 Coyzen (V.t) to cheat 000
 Convay (verb) to have
 Convay (verb) happy, comfortable.
 reg. 000-000.
 Crail (n) a land shell with
 creature used for food mostly
 000, 000, a star in the Zodiac
 000, 000. a king of apple.
 Crafty (a) ill-tempered, irritable
 000, 000, 000
 ill-natured, harsh.
 Crack (e) break away at a narrow
 opening, 000, 000 a crazy fellow
 000, 000. (V.t) break 000-000
 nose of a split wood with sharp
 sound.
 Cracker (n) exploding fire work
 and no, 000-000 such 000-000
 crackle (verb) crackling
 Crackle (V.i) make a sharp
 sound - 000-000, 000-000
 Cradle (n) a rocking bed for
 infants 000. 000 place origin
 000, 000, 000 a frame
 and 000-000 a frame
 Craft (a) Skilled work 000-000
 000-000, 000-000 any kind of skill, 000-000
 000, 000, 000, 000, 000, 000, 000, 000

Craftsman (*n*) a skilled workman or performer, skilful.

Crafty (*a*) cunning, sly and deceitful.

Craig (*n*) step neck. $\frac{2}{3}$ mm. a high steep neck.

Cragged (*a*) rocky, $\frac{1}{2}$ ft. high.

Cram (*v.t.*) overfill, stuff, to force. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. to over eat greedily. $\frac{3}{4}$ mm. Crammed, $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. learn and eat greedily without rest. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. to stuff, to overeat.

Crampt (*-*) sudden painful tightening of muscles, esp. in the head. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. (*v.t.*) bind or squeeze in. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. to crowd in a small place. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. to confine.

Cramse (*n*) a water bird with long neck, black & grey. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. a machine for lifting heavy weights. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. (*v.t.*) stretch out neck & back. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. (*v.t.*) to strain.

Cramrist (*n*) mountain goat skull. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. (*v.t.*) to strain, to pull. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. (*v.t.*) to strain, to pull. The brain $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. (*v.t.*) to pull. The skull $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. (*v.t.*) to strain.

Crank (*n*) a bent handle for starting a machine. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. (*v.t.*) to turn, to roll. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. a man of queer views, eccentric. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. a mechanical.

Cranky (*a*) full of crank. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. ~~dark~~, $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. a thick figure.

a kind of black cloth used for making silk fabric.

Craped (*v.t.*) creased, $\frac{1}{2}$ mm.

Crash (*n*) noise of breaking. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. thick of two things meeting. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. in war. Failure as to goals (in business). $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. strongiment, $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. to break it.

Crass (*a*) stupid, $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. thick. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. coarse.

Crate (*n*) a packing case from which food to be transported. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. another case.

Craton (*n*) mouth of volcano. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm.

Cratonat (*n*) piece of cloth to be worn round the neck or neck.

Craze (*v.t.*) to pierce, to burst. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. to burst, to split, to crack.

Creamer (*n*) coward, timid. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. (*v.t.*) to be a timid person. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. a coward.

Creaming (*n*) great desire. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm.

Craw (*n*) first stomach of birds. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm.

Crawfish (*n*) Crayfish, a shellfish resembling lobster. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm.

Crawl (*v.i.*) move along the ground on hands or feet or on belly. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. walk slowly. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm.

Crayon (*n*) differently colored chalk & sticks. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. $\frac{1}{2}$ mm. chalk pencil for drawing.

| | |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Craze(n) mental derangement
after C20. hermetically sealed
for a short time. m20@C20,
<u>(M) crazy</u> <u>(n)</u> <u>cessation</u> <u>C20</u> <u>n.</u>
C mania, impulse of fashion.
Crazed <u>(adj)</u> <u>short</u> <u>time</u> , <u>as</u> <u>use</u> . | Credence(n) belief, ^{bolt} <u>as</u> <u>to</u> <u>do</u> .
credentials (<u>v</u>) <u>introduces</u> <u>letters</u>
or papers showing the identity of a person.
credible (<u>v</u>) that can be believed
<u>as</u> <u>relied</u> <u>on</u> . |
| Creak (<u>v</u>) harsh grating sound
C20 <u>as</u> <u>if</u> <u>it</u> <u>were</u> <u>a</u> <u>man</u> <u>in</u> <u>the</u> <u>room</u> . | Credit(<u>n</u>) belief that <u>as</u> <u>to</u> <u>do</u>
good name & credit farm <u>as</u> <u>to</u>
getting things on a promise to pay
later on. as <u>relied</u> <u>on</u> . |
| Cream (<u>n</u>) oily or fatty part
of milk. as <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>5</u> <u>cent</u>
part of anything. m20 <u>as</u> <u>if</u>
a kind of toilet. m20 <u>as</u> <u>if</u>
light yellow colour, oily substance
from milk. | Creditable (<u>v</u>) worthy of praise. Give
me <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>10</u> <u>cents</u> <u>as</u> <u>trustworthy</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u> . |
| Creamery (<u>n</u>) a cream factory
as <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u> a
place where milk, cream
butters etc are made <u>as</u> <u>as</u>
possible. C20 <u>as</u> <u>if</u> <u>it</u> <u>were</u> <u>a</u> <u>factory</u> . | creditor (<u>n</u>) person to whom money
is owed. C20 <u>as</u> <u>if</u> <u>it</u> <u>were</u> <u>an</u> <u>agent</u>
and <u>of</u> <u>on</u> <u>his</u> <u>or</u> <u>present</u> <u>obligations</u>
<u>and</u> <u>claiming</u> <u>is</u> <u>owed</u> <u>him</u> . |
| Crease (<u>n</u>) fold <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u>
as <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u>
as <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u> . | Credo (<u>n</u>) Creed. as <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u>
credo <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u> . |
| Creedulous (<u>v</u>) <u>dis</u> <u>like</u> <u>to</u> <u>believe</u>
without or insufficient reasons,
easy of belief, as <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u> . | x credulity (<u>v</u>) disposition to believe
easily. as <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u> . |
| Creed (<u>n</u>) system of belief. as <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u>
G20 <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u> . | Creek (<u>n</u>) a small stream. as <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u> .
a narrow inlet of the sea. as <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u>
as <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u> a small stream. |
| Creator (<u>n</u>) one who creates.
G20 <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u> . | Croup (<u>n</u>) |
| creature (<u>n</u>) living thing created
as <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u> . | Cruel (<u>n</u>) a fisherman's basket. G20
as <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u> . |
| Cribbel (<u>n</u>) a public nursery
for infants whose mothers are
out at work. as <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u>
as <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u> . | Croup (<u>v</u>) to crawl, move along the
ground <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u>
walking <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u> . |
| Crib (<u>n</u>) <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u> | Cropus (<u>n</u>) creeping plant. as <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u> . |
| Creamatil (n) climbing plant.
as <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u> . | Creamy (<u>v</u>) having a creamy smeltin
as <u>as</u> <u>as</u> <u>possible</u> . |
| Creamatility | creamatility. |

Cremation (vt) burn up dead
body to ashes. $\text{eg. } \text{burning}$ dead
 $\text{body to ashes. burning}$

Cremation (n) act of Cremating

{Cremation (n) $\text{eg. } \text{burning}$ dead
Crematorium (n) place for

Cremating $\text{eg. } \text{burning}$ dead
 $\text{body to ashes. burning}$
 dead

Cremated (a) melted $\text{eg. } \text{burned}$

Crocheted (n) an oily substance from
from wood tar & coal tar used as
an antiseptic & restorative.
an oily tar used to keep wood
from rotting.

Crescent (^{adjective} n) increasing or
of rising moon; curve of the
moon $\text{eg. } \text{new moon}$ to full moon .
any curved thing $\text{eg. } \text{a river}$.
(a) curved $\text{eg. } \text{curved}$, curly shape .

Crescime (a) increasing. $\text{eg. } \text{20}$
 to 30, over 30

Cress (n) a plant with slight
pungent taste used in
making salad. $\text{eg. } \text{lettuce}$

X Crest (n) top $\text{eg. } \text{top}$, ridge ,
 summit , peak , ridge ,
 mountain , hill , ridge ,
 ridge , ridge , ridge , ridge , ridge

X Crestet (n) a light ornate
be used as a crown $\text{eg. } \text{crown}$,
 crown , crown , crown ,
 crown , crown , crown , crown ,
Crenel (n) a crack or depression.

Crenelle (n) a narrow opening
 $\text{eg. } \text{wall}$, wall , wall

Crenelated (a) having on a
horizontal top. $\text{eg. } \text{wall}$, wall

(C) 30

Creel (n) a basket for fish
man goes outside $\text{eg. } \text{out}$ activities
small enclosed land. $\text{eg. } \text{out}$
a cottage. $\text{eg. } \text{out}$ out , out , out

Cottage (n) a small house.

Crock (n) a Marpaine with
neck $\text{eg. } \text{crock}$, crock , crock

Cricket (n) an insect which
produces chirping sound by
rubbing its front legs together.

Cricket (n) a game $\text{eg. } \text{play}$

May 2 with bats, bails middle
between two sides each side
having 11 players. again

Cricketed (a) a cricket player

Crier (n) one making public
notices, announcements
by shouting $\text{eg. } \text{crier}$

announced in a court of law.
 $\text{eg. } \text{court}$

Crime (n) unlawful action
 $\text{eg. } \text{murder}$, robbery , theft , murder ,
offence against law.

Criminal (n) lawbreaker,
one guilty of a crime. $\text{eg. } \text{murderer}$,
murderous. (a) unlawfulness.

Criminate (Vt) pronounced
accuse of a crime $\text{eg. } \text{accuse}$

Criminology (n) science of crimes
unlawfulness. (a)

Crisp (a) brittle, crisp $\text{eg. } \text{crisp}$,
a green, green , green , green ,
(U.G) make into folds or curves
 $\text{eg. } \text{crisp}$

Crisp (n) a crisp $\text{eg. } \text{crisp}$

Crisp (n) a crisp $\text{eg. } \text{crisp}$,
a crisp, crisp , crisp , crisp ,
deep red colour, $\text{eg. } \text{crisp}$

- Orange (v.t) begin in a low way.
 orange n. ~~the colour of the fruit~~
 brittle (n) a lame person, of sound
 body. - like lame dillie
 & man, also. ~~man~~ ~~man~~ ~~man~~
 & 20 years old. ~~old~~ ~~old~~
 man ~~man~~
 critical point or time of
 Crisis (n) a turning point
 crisis (n) at ~~at~~ ~~at~~ ~~at~~
 a moment of great danger
 just before a change. ~~and~~
 & 30, ~~man~~ ~~man~~
 crisp (a) easily broken, brittle
 crumpled up (n) ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 crumpled up. ~~one~~
 cretinism (n) a ruler-principle
 by which a they is ~~is~~ ~~is~~
 & 20 mm. ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 a standard ~~standard~~
 critic (n) one who finds out
 minor defects of a they
 critics, ~~one~~ ~~one~~, ~~one~~, fault-
 finding. ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 critical (n) finding out
 fault ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 & ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 was discriminating
 criticism (v.t) find out faults
 & defects of a they. ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 a polar judgement. ~~one~~
 criticism (n) act of analysing
 & judging a they. ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 Critique (n) art of criticism
 criticism, critical writing
 & 20 mm. ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 critical analysis ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 & 20 mm.
 Croak (v.) cry of a frog, maren
 & 20, die ~~die~~ ~~die~~ ~~die~~
 & 20
 croaker (n) male for ladies ~~male~~
 20 & ~~croaker~~
- Crochet (n) former art of ~~of~~ ~~of~~
 hooked needles. ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 Crock (n) earthen jar ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 & 20.
 crockery (n) earthen wares, ~~one~~
~~one~~
 Crocodile (n) a big, thick skinned
 water animal. ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 a large reptile. ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 Crocus (n) a sweet smelling, medicinal
 yellow flower ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 plant. ~~one~~
 Croesus (n) a very wealthy person.
 was ~~one~~, ~~one~~
 Craft (n) a small enclosed holding
 with a house. ~~one~~ ~~one~~, ~~one~~
~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~. a small farm
 with a house.
 Cromie (n) a widow old woman,
 good, ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 and ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 Crumpling intimate friend or
~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ a female friend.
 Creek (n) a little stream ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 shepherd or bishop. ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 a dishonest fellow ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 anything ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 Crooked (v) bent ~~one~~ ~~one~~.
 Croon (v.t) hum a low song ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 low singing. fine forth low singing
 and as a baby. ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 Crooning (n) a low singing ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 joyful low sound made a baby.
 Crook (n)
 Crook (v) from ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 man's ~~man's~~ ~~man's~~ ~~man's~~, hair of the
 head at short. ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 & ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 & ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 & ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
 & ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~

Croquet (n) a kind of game.

Crore (n) one hundred lakhs.

crook (n) a弯曲的, 弯曲的

Crozier (n) bishop's staff, made
of wood or bone.

Crusade (n) a frame with an
upright horizontal beam
on which criminals were
confin'd & nailed to death
in olden days in Rome. Or
the like of this on which
Jesus Christ was crucified.

(a) angry, fierce, & stern
intersecting, & & cross arm
had temporal & spiritual power
lying a cross & it was no longer
(V.t.) pass over, go across at
one assessor, no. 302 (n) have
sexual connection with some
person.

Crush (v.t) a bolt from heaven
to oppose to p. 302 & S.

Crossed need (n) leaden pointed
nails. 303 & S., 304 & S.

Crosscut (n) a short path
303 & S.

Crooked (a) having disorder
of making it impossible to
look with both eyes, squinting.
303 & S. 304 & S. 305 & S.

Croaking (n) intersection of
two ways. 303 & S. 304 & S.
a place where a bird can be
croaked.

Cross-legged (a) sitting with one
leg over another 305 & S.

202

168 syncretism
Crestation (n) a covering
of feathers, etc. 306 & S.

Crest purpose (n) conflicting
purposes of life before birth 308

Crest examination

Crest question (v.t) crest —
examine, 308 & S. for rising
question to elect limit.

Crestwreath (a) across all others

Crossword (n) a puzzle where
crossed (v.t) fold so as the later
intersections.

Crotchet (n) strange idea and
fancy, capricious, bizarre
306 & S. 307 & S. 308 & S.

Crotalaria (n) a tropical plant from India.
The seed which is a strong purgative
silver gel. is made. 308 & S.
309 (a) crotalaceous, 309 & S.

Crotchet

Crouch (v.t) lie close to
ground as if to jump.
309 & S. 310 & S. bend low
with legs crossed and arms
by shoulder, cringe and groan
311 & S. 312 & S. 313 & S.

Croup (n) a children's disease
due to the inflammation of the
larynx often with hoarseness,
cough, hock 309 & S., hock
hurt 309 & S. 310 & S.

Croupier (n) a treasurer at
a gambling table. 309 & S.

Crucifixion (n) God & S. an assistant
chaplain

Crow (n) a large black bird
309 & S. the joyful noise of
310 & S. 311 & S. 312 & S. a noise of
(V.t) least among the
creatures 313 & S.

Crowd (n) disorderly
collection of people in a large
throng, 314 & S.

Crowded (v.) full of people.

Crown (n.) royal head-dress.

worn on ceremonial occasions.

② 25. ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~mean,~~ ^{mean,} 25. (Date)

a coin worth 5 sh.

Crucial (a) critical & difficult.

very hard & severe test.

26 (y.).

Crucible (n.) a melting pot
for metals & other things.

Crucifix (n.) figure of christ
on cross. 26. 28. 29.

across the shoulders of the body.

Crucifixion (n.) act of crucifying
26. 27. 28. 29. 30. 31. Severe

pain and death.

My cross. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.

Crucify (v.t.) kill by nailing

on a cross. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.

31. 32. 33. 34.

Crude (a) not refined.

rough, unpolished.

raw.

Cruele (a) unkind, heartless.

Barbarous, 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.

Untempered, 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.

Having no feeling for the

suffering of others.

Cruele (a) heartless, unfeeling.

26. 27. 28. 29. 30.

barbarous, unfeeling.

26. 27. 28. 29. 30.

unfeeling for suffering.

Cruele (v.i.) sail about hither

& thither.

26. 27. 28. 29. 30.

Crumb (n.) small bit of

bread - ~~fragments~~ ^{fragments}.

26. 27. 28. 29. 30.

169. Crumble (v.t-i) break or fall into

small pieces. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.

26. 27. 28. 29. 30.

Crumble (v.) shrink by going (v. i.)

Crush (v.) to press & gather.

26. 27. 28. 29. 30.

Crumpled (a) wrinkled, folded.

26. 27. 28. 29. 30.

Crusade (n) religious war fought

by christians with the muslims

for recovery of jerusalem &c.

26. 27. 28. 29. 30.

any work of suffering for a noble

cause.

Crusade (n) a small pot, 26. 27.

28. 29. 30.

Crush (n) a gentle, firm, well

arranged, 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.

Crutch (n) a stick or contrivance

used by a lame man to walk

with support, 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.

A support.

Crux (n) the most difficult

part of a question or problem

26. 27. 28. 29. 30.

Cry (v.) shed tears 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.

weep, utter loud cry 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.

Crypt (n) a small underground

cell. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.

Hidden secret.

Cryptic (a) having a hidden

meaning, 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.

secret, 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.

Cryptical (a) hidden & secret

26. 27. 28. 29. 30.

Crystalline (a) clear, transparent.

26. 27. 28. 29. 30.

Crystalline (n) form into crystals.

crySTALLization (-) \rightarrow 3 times.

Cube (\rightarrow) the young of certain birds (V, t) $\xrightarrow{170}$ Strike with the fist.
like the gull, wren etc.

Cube (n) a solid with six faces
(~~surfaces~~ \rightarrow ~~edges~~ \rightarrow ~~vertices~~) \rightarrow ~~solid shapes~~

Cuboid (\rightarrow) dried leaves of a plant
of the pepper family used in medicine

\rightarrow ~~leaves~~ \rightarrow ~~pepper~~

CuBicle (\rightarrow) part of a large room
partitioned off for a special
purpose.

Cubit (\rightarrow) a measure of 18 inches
 \rightarrow ~~an ancient measure~~

Cuckold (\rightarrow) husband of an
unchaste wife. \rightarrow ~~Bravo~~ \rightarrow ~~unchaste wife~~

Cuckoo (\rightarrow) a bird which makes
a sound as its name. \rightarrow ~~bird~~,
 \rightarrow ~~sound~~

CucumBER (\rightarrow) a fleshy vegetable
of the family \rightarrow ~~monocotyledon~~

Cud (\rightarrow) food brought back from
the stomach of certain animals
when chewing a cud. \rightarrow ~~hind~~ \rightarrow ~~cow~~
 \rightarrow ~~swallow back~~ \rightarrow ~~chew again~~

Cudden (-)

Cuddle (V,t) hug, snuggle up
 \rightarrow ~~snuggled up~~

Cuddle (Cuds) a donkey.
consisting in a stiff, porous
 \rightarrow ~~solid~~ \rightarrow ~~porous~~

Cudgel (\rightarrow) a short thick stick
of wood. (V,t) beat m \rightarrow
m \rightarrow m \rightarrow ~~beat~~ a staff.

Cue (\rightarrow) a hint, catchword
etc. \rightarrow ~~word~~ \rightarrow ~~word~~ \rightarrow ~~word~~
 \rightarrow ~~word~~ \rightarrow ~~word~~ \rightarrow ~~word~~

Cuff (\rightarrow) the end of the sleeve,
band of cloth attached to the end
of the sleeve \rightarrow ~~end~~ \rightarrow ~~end~~
 \rightarrow ~~end~~ \rightarrow ~~end~~ \rightarrow ~~end~~
 \rightarrow ~~end~~ \rightarrow ~~end~~ \rightarrow ~~end~~

Cuff (\rightarrow) \rightarrow ~~end~~ \rightarrow ~~end~~

~~170~~ ~~170~~ ~~170~~

Cuirass (\rightarrow) armor protecting
chest & back \rightarrow ~~cuirass~~ \rightarrow ~~cuirass~~

Cuisine (\rightarrow) Kitchen \rightarrow ~~cooking~~
 \rightarrow ~~cooking~~ \rightarrow ~~cooking~~

Culinary (\rightarrow) relating to cooking
 \rightarrow ~~cooking~~ \rightarrow ~~cooking~~

Cull (V,t) to pick out, select
 \rightarrow ~~choose~~ \rightarrow ~~choose~~

Cullion (\rightarrow) \rightarrow ~~stain~~ \rightarrow ~~stain~~

Cullion (\rightarrow) \rightarrow ~~mean~~ \rightarrow ~~mean~~

Culm (\rightarrow) stalk of grass
Culmaceous (\rightarrow) Coal-dust like
 \rightarrow ~~like~~

Culmen (\rightarrow) highest point
 \rightarrow ~~height~~

Culminate (V,t) end
 \rightarrow ~~reach~~ \rightarrow ~~reach~~

highest point \rightarrow ~~height~~
 \rightarrow ~~height~~ \rightarrow ~~height~~

Culminating (\rightarrow) highest point
 \rightarrow ~~height~~ \rightarrow ~~height~~

Culminal (\rightarrow) \rightarrow ~~height~~

Culpable (Criminal
Bodoras, with furnish-
ment from Little Dorrit.

Culpit (\rightarrow) wrong done by
a criminal, \rightarrow ~~criminal~~

Cult (n) a system of religious
beliefs for worship. \rightarrow ~~religion~~
 \rightarrow ~~religion~~ \rightarrow ~~religion~~

a special religious set \rightarrow ~~set~~
 \rightarrow ~~set~~ \rightarrow ~~set~~

Cultivable (arable) that
can be cultivated \rightarrow ~~cultivated~~

Cultivate (V,t) \rightarrow ~~cultivate~~
grow \rightarrow ~~grow~~ \rightarrow ~~grow~~
 \rightarrow ~~grow~~ \rightarrow ~~grow~~

in the action (n) act of cultivating
and raising improvement,
refinement and progress and
development.

Culture (n) mental development
and, and progress, cultivation, etc.
Training and discipline, subjects
refinement, learning
Cultured (a) civilized n.
edged, well-bred, well-mannered.

Cultivate (v) to care, to grow:
Cultivation (n) a very large
kind of Common.

Culvert (n) a drain under
a road or railway etc. etc.
as do. @ of. a culverted
area.

Cum (n) with along, including
(@), and also a

Cumulant (a) reclining, lying
down. 220@. 220@. 220@
on 220@. 220@. 220@. 220@.

Cumulus (n, v) hill, distinct
@ of a @. 220@. 220@. distinct

Cumbersome (a) unwieldy
220@. 220@. 220@. 220@.
and in burdensome.

Cumbersome (a) Very heavy,
burdensome. 220@. 220@.
220@. 220@. 220@. 220@.
(and)

Cumin (Cuminum) The seed
of the Cumin plant used
as a cure for wind trouble
etc. as an unflavoured plants

Cummerbund (a) a waist-
band or sash worn with
military uniforms.

Cumulate (v, t) heap up together
220@. 220@. 220@.
accumulate.

171 regularly increasing.
X Cumulative (a) increasing by
addition. 220@. 220@.
220@. 220@. 220@.

X Cumulation (n) heaping up,
accumulation, massing, total
220@. 220@. 220@.

Cumulus (n) heap 220@. 220@.
cumulus, heaped up cloud mass.
220@. 220@. 220@.

Cumuliform (a) wedge-shaped, 220@
etc. 220@. 220@. 220@.
(2) writing of some old Cumuliform
in which the characters were
shaped like wedge.

Cunning (a) skillful, clever, crafty,
wily, 220@. deceitful, crafty
foe.

X Cunning-muff (n) shield nose ring
deceit. 220@. 220@.

X Cunning (a) skillfully 220@. 220@.
etc. deceitfully, crafty, 220@.
foe.

Cup (n) a drinking vessel with a
handle as most @. a cup given
to a winner in a game, race.
220@. 220@.

Cupboard (n) a place for Kaffir
dishes, food etc. 220@. 220@.
a small sheltered closet for Kaffir
dishes, Vessels, etc.

Cupful (n) a small vessel used
a folded cloth in assaying precious
metals. 220@.

Cupid (n) Roman god of love
220@. 220@. 220@.

Cupidity (n) lust, 220@. 220@.
greed. 220@. 220@.

2 spherical top of a building
Architectural & decorative ceiling.
Capoletto (n) a small round top
on the top of a building, dome,
or roof top; played the top up a
roof shaped like half a sphere.
Caprifolius (a) producing coffee
mug. (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)
Capuron (n) Coffet name, m: 3-
Cupboard (a) made of copper, very
mug. (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) full of coffee.
mug. (2) (2)
Care (n) a day of low mind, (2) (2) (2)
a man follows his own interest
Careable (a) that can be cured, curable
Health. (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)
Accuracy (n) distinct and elaborate
in the benefit of a battle, etc., etc.
mug. (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)
Curate (n) absolute clergyman
mug. (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)
Curative (a) helping. (2) (2) (2)
and mug. (2) (2)
Curiosity (n) a medicine that cures
mug. (2) (2) (2)
Curator (n) one in charge of a
museum or art gallery, (2)
L. mug. (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)
Curvilinear.
Curule (V-L) Control (2) (2) (2)
left held in check] (2) (2) tied
tobacco to check the speed of a
horse (2) (2) (2) (2)
Curcuma (n) turmeric, a yellow
root of a plant of the ginger family.
Card (n) thick kind breast milk
mug. (2) (2). chart and
Candle (V-L) trans. candle,
mug. (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)
Café au lait. (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)
2. (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)
Cane (V-L) The hair to 3-
long black stalk [transverse]
sucking seedling with water (2) (2)

17 Glutamine (a) tasteless
Cure a fine medicine, m: 20 mugs.
medical treatment is said.
Cassette (n) a surgeon's surgical
instrument - ^{an ordinary}
Cassette (n) signal telegraph
with two sets of four plates
transmitter in house. Dials
or put out light or sound light
etc. after a fixed time at
night. (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)
Cassette (n) signal bell
mug. (2) (2) (2)
Cassette (n) a care or steady
kind of work of art. mugs
mug. (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)
Curious (a) strange, rare
curious with no (2) (2), eager
to know of element of (2) (2)
curiosities (n) a rare thing.
mug. (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)
Curiosity (n) desire
of something interesting
or attractive. (2) (2) (2) (2)
Curiosity collector.
Cavil (n) singlet. (2) (2) (2)
soared & P. spiral coil
mug. (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) make in
the right. (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)
Cavil (n) having coils outside
mug. (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)
Cavil (n) a sharp pointed feather.
Cavil (n) dried needles
for traps (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)
2. (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)
Curiously (n) moving in actual
use in a Cavy (Garrisoned) (2)
mug. (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)
Curiously (n) moving in the
air (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)
Current (a) now in use (2) (2)
now here m: 20 mugs. Strong
flow of water or air, (2)
Gravitate. (2) (2) (2)
Running open. (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)

Curriculum (n) Course or plan
of study 200 (as of a & c.).

Curry (n) ~~stepping-stone~~, a

spiced preparation to flavor rich

6 foot (as 25), 200 (as 200).

Curve (v.) to call (verb, ~~curve~~)
curve (n) a winding road, a road
with a winding road.

Curved (a) detectable (a).
abominable, hateful (as 200).
^(as white)

Curious (a) flowing (as 200).
runny (as 200).

Curving (a) hasty, not deep
curves (n) as 200. as 200.
superficial (as 200).

Curt (a) brief, short (as 200).
not as 200. cut (a) dry (as
and 200).

Curtail (v.t) cut short (as 200).

Curtainment (n) curtains (as 200).

Curtain (n) a cloth suspended as
a screen (as 200), 200 (as 200),
enclosing (as 200).

Cutilage (n) a layer of cartilage
as 200.

Cutlass (n) long, sharp sword
as 200.

Cutlass (n) long, sharp sword
as 200.

Cutter (n) light ship of about
as 200. a cutting ship (as
most of them).

Cushion (n) a soft, padded
rest (as 200).

Cushion (n) a small case filled
with soft (as 200) to be used as

a support, pillow (as 200).

rust, 200, 200, 200, 200.

a pillow (as 200).

Cushy (a) comfortable (as 200).

as 200.

173.

Cusp (n) peak or nose, horn of the
mountain (as 200), 200, meeting
point of two continents.

Custard (n) a smooth sweetened
+ flavored mixture of milk
+ eggs (as 200), 200, 200.

Custard apple (n) a kind of apple
as 200, 200, 200, 200.

Custodian (n) guardian (as 200),
as 200, 200.

Cutely (a) care (as 200), smart
as 200, 200, 200, 200.

Cutlass (n) common whale
as 200, as 200, 200, 200.

Cutaway (a) what has been
removed or left off (as 200), as 200.

Cutomer (n) regular purchased
at a shop (as 200), 200, 200.

Cutomer (n) taxes on goods of import
+ coming into a country. as 200.

Cutomhouse (n) a place for
Collection of import duties to
as 200, building where Cutoms are collected
as 200, Cutomhouse (as 200).

Cut (n.t) divide (as 200).
as 200, 200, (n) above 200.

Cutaneous (a) pertaining to
the skin as 200, as 200.

Cute (a) clever, interesting (as 200).

Cutaneous (a) clever pertaining
to the skin as 200, as 200.

Cute (a) clever, interesting (as 200).

Shrewd

Cuticle (n) superficial or outer
skin (as 200), 200, top skin.

(as 200) agrees w. top skin with
body.

calib (m) &kin under epidermis

age 20-25.

Cutlass (m) a short broad edge
cutting board \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
cutting board

Cutter (m) dealer or maker of
cutting things \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow

Cutting (m) cutting things in
funeral services \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow

Culet (m) a slice of fried meat
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow

Cutter (m) a small boat attached
to a ship or warship. \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
Cutting (m) pieces cut off

Cuttlefish (m) a fish which
cuttlefish \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow

(Spho) If now about a black liquid
(Spho) when \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow

Cuttlebone (m) shell of the cuttle
fish used for breeding \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow

cycle (m) \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow .
a long period of time after a
revolutionary period of time
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow

cyclic (a) happening again &
again \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow

Cyclist (m) one who rides a cycle
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow

Cyclone (a) a figure ex cycle
cyclone (m) strong wind
twisting in circular form
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow

cyclone \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
cyclone \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow

cybernetics (m) a book
informed \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow

articles on various subjects

\rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow

174 Cyclopians

a work containing information
in all departments of knowledge
arranged alphabetically.

cyclo plan (cyclopic) (a) very big,
gigantic. \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow

Cyclops (m) \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
which had only one eye at their

in the middle of the forehead
cyclo style (m) an apparatus
for baking meat. \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow

a writing with the help of
stencil paper & pencil
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow

cystome (m) a young human or
animal organ \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow

cylinder (m) a roller shaped
solid hollow thing \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow

a thing having the form of a
cylinder \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow

cyanobact (m) a pair of beads
disks which when struck
together make music and

\rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow a clacking
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow

cynical (m) a person who does
not believe in the goodness

of people. one who says no
and is people consider

mean talker who does not
eat food in public \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow

cynical (a) like of a cynic.
sour, scoldish, peevish

cynicism (m) fault finding
finding - \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
 \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow

cynical (a) \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow
without attention
person of attacking others
mean. \rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow

synph (v.) ~~synonymy~~. 175
 synopsis (n) a kind of Corn bearing
tree with hard wood & dark
green leaves, ~~an evergreen tree~~
 cyst (n) a closed sack with
diseased matter, formed in
animal bodies, also ~~in animal bodies~~
 cystitis (n) inflammation
of bladder. ~~of bladder~~ 275 290 300
 Czar (v.) Emperor of Russia - (from) Czarina

D
 dash (v.) strike lightly,
faint with ~~as~~ (n) a
clown person who acts
madly.
 dash (v. i) play in water, as
 dash (v. t) sprinkle
 dash (v. t) dash, make
dash (v. t) dash between hills
 dash (n) a Indian rubber
dash ~~dash~~ or ~~dash~~ or ~~dash~~ or ~~dash~~ or ~~dash~~
 dash (n) a Indian rubber
dash ~~dash~~ or ~~dash~~ or ~~dash~~ or ~~dash~~ or ~~dash~~
 dash (v. n) father, old word
 dash (v. t) walk ~~dash~~ leading
as a child. ~~dash~~ or ~~dash~~ or ~~dash~~
 dash (v. t) dash.
 dash (v. t) dash of yellow
 dash (v. t) dash.
 dash (n) a stupid fellow goaded
 dash (a) silly ~~dash~~ or ~~dash~~ or ~~dash~~ or ~~dash~~ or ~~dash~~
 dash (v. t) dash striking
 dash (v. t) dash of yellow
 dash (n) a flowering plant
 dash (a) having every
 day ~~dash~~ or ~~dash~~ or ~~dash~~ or ~~dash~~
 dash (n) a man, paper publisher
 dash (v. t) dash ~~dash~~ or ~~dash~~

daintily (ad) nicely,
 dainty (a) tasteful, delicate, prettily
 (a) delicate, pleasing.
 dairy (n) a factory selling milk and
 dried cream etc. a place where milk
is collected & converted into butter
 cheese etc 275 290 300 300
 dale (n) a raised flat area forming
part of the side of a hill, ~~a~~, ~~area~~, ~~So.~~
 dale (n) ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~
 dark (a) ~~dark~~ ~~dark~~ ~~dark~~ ~~dark~~ ~~dark~~ ~~dark~~
 dark bungalow (n) a rest house for
travellers. ~~as~~ ~~as~~ ~~as~~ ~~as~~ ~~as~~
 dash (dash) (n) ~~dash~~ ~~dash~~ ~~dash~~ ~~dash~~
 dell (n) low land between two hills
 dell, a valley through which a river flows
 delirious (a) amorous, frantic,
 (a) ~~as~~, ~~as~~ ~~as~~ ~~as~~
 daily (v. i) heavy, annual, ~~ed~~
 loutish ~~as~~. ~~as~~ ~~as~~ ~~as~~ ~~as~~ ~~as~~ ~~as~~
 dale (v. t) wantonness
 dash ~~dash~~ ~~dash~~ ~~dash~~ ~~dash~~ ~~dash~~
 dash (n) a carrier built to carry
water pipes, ~~as~~ ~~as~~ ~~as~~ ~~as~~ ~~as~~
 dash (n) ~~dash~~ ~~dash~~ ~~dash~~
 damage (n) ~~dash~~ ~~dash~~ ~~dash~~
 loss, ~~dash~~, ~~dash~~
 damage (n) money claimed & paid
for loss, ~~dash~~ ~~dash~~ ~~dash~~ ~~dash~~ ~~dash~~
 damage ~~dash~~ ~~dash~~ ~~dash~~ ~~dash~~ ~~dash~~
 damage (n) a mother filled woman
 or ~~dash~~ ~~dash~~ ~~dash~~ ~~dash~~ ~~dash~~ ~~dash~~
 damage (n) resin used in
making varnish. ~~as~~ ~~as~~ ~~as~~ ~~as~~
 damage (v. t) condemn, ~~dash~~ ~~dash~~
to condemn for punishment.
~~as~~ ~~as~~ ~~as~~ ~~as~~ ~~as~~
 damageable (a) fit to be condemned
or ~~dash~~
 damnation (n) condemnation
~~as~~ ~~as~~ ~~as~~ ~~as~~ ~~as~~ ~~as~~